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Chapterl: The Conceptual Framework of Accounting dswlaall b lal) U

Your goals for this chapter are to learn about:
1. Describe the usefulness of a conceptual framework. <slial jUaY) 32108 Ca

2. Describe the FASB’s efforts to construct a conceptual framework. s 2ses ciiay
el HUaY) £ LY Al dpulaall jules

3. Understand the objectives of financial reporting. !l &30Y) Calaal a8

4. Identify the qualitative characteristics of accounting information. 4. sl ailiadll Aas
Lsadaall il slaall

5. Define the basic elements of financial statements. Al <ild o 2SU Al paliall Cay jas

6. Describe the basic assumptions of accounting.fsulasll Zuuluy) iluca &l Caag

7. Explain the application of the basic principles of accounting. asulu¥l (saluall Gk moia 5
Luulaall

8. Describe the impact that constraints have on reporting accounting information. &l caaj
Sl Y il glaa e Claasall

The Need for a Conceptual Framework e ldall ;U1 ) dalal)

e To develop a coherent set of standards and rules ) s&ll s uladl (e 4o jic Ao gana g oha

e To solve new and emerging practical problems. & Uall 5 saaall ddeall JSLELN Jal

Development of Conceptual Framework (-amlall jUay) gl

The FASB has issued six Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts (SFAC) for business
enterprises:

:Je Y1 g lial (SFAC) dallall dudaall apalial il 53 o (FASB) ALl dplaall jules (alaa jral
SFAC No.1 - Objectives of Financial Reporting adtall . sl cslaa)

SFAC No.2 - Qualitative Characteristics of Accounting Information <laslzall ise gl (ailiadll
Lauladl)

SFAC No.3 - Elements of Financial Statements (superseded by SFAC No. 6) <l yalic
(T b cadsl alaa Ja) L)

SFAC No.5 - Recognition and Measurement in Financial Statements <é sl 8 (ulll 5 <l yieY)
L)

SFAC No.6 - Elements of Financial Statements (replaces SFAC No. 3) 4l ¢l oSl palic
SFAC No.7 - Using Cash Flow Information and Present Value in Accounting Measurements

ol Q) o el el 5 oaill (38l e slae alaind
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Conceptual Framework (e liall ;U

The Framework is comprised of three levels: b siwe &35 cwaliall jUaY) e
e First Level = Basic Objectives dslu¥! Gl = J ¥ (5 siwall

e Second Level = Qualitative Characteristics and Basic Elements gaibadll = JUll (5 il
LY yealiall 5 de il

e Third Level = Recognition and Measurement Concepts. oskll s sl jie ) malde = Gl (5 sinsall

l— Recognition and Measurement Concepls —l

ASSUMPTIONS FRINCIFLES CONSTRAINTS

1. Economic entity 1. Measurement 1. Cest-benefin

2. Going concern 2. Revenue recognition 2. Materiality ,

3. Monetary unit 3. Expense recognition 3. Industry practice Third level:
4, Periodicity 4, Full disclosure 4, Conservatism The “how*—

implementation

OUALITATIVE
CHARACTERISTICS ELEMENTS
1.Primary qualities
A. Relevance 1. Assets
{1} Predsctive value 2. Liabilities
{2) Feedback value 3. Equity
(3) Timeliness 4. Investment by owners Second level: Bridge
B. Reliability 5. Distribution to owners between levels 1 and 3
(1) Verifiability 6. Comprehensive income
(2} fiﬁﬁ*m"’"a' 7. Revenues
githfulness
{3} Neutrality g' g:f::m
2. Secondary qualities 4
A. Comparability 10. Losses
B. Consistency

DBJECTIVES

Provide information:
1. Useful in investment
and credit decisions
2. Useful in assessing
future cash flows
3. About enterprise
resounces, claims
to resources, and
changes in them

First level: The *why"—goals and
purposes of accounting.
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First Level: Basic Objectives aswlud) cilaay) :J ¥ g giwal)
(@) Is useful to present and potential investors and creditors and other users in making
rational investment, credit, and similar decisions.

AN e

(b) Helps present and potential investors and creditors and other users in assessing the
amounts, timing, and uncertainty of prospective cash receipts.

Alaiaall 4l colaaall Sl ane gl 655 ApeS andi 8 GuAY) Cpeddivsall 5 a5 Claiaall 5 Gudlaldl (g alivsall el

(c) Portrays the economic resources of an enterprise, the claims to those resources, and the
effects of transactions, events, and circumstances that change its resources and claims
to those resources.

JJ\)—AX\ Pty er «_1?3)_24\5 calaal) cﬁw\ ).\.Iiﬁj 63)‘)-&” oda olad Q\_\]M\ 6&})—5&6” ;\:QL»A.\EY\ JJ\}_‘J\ Pyt
) gall 08 ol QLALL“JB

Second Level: Fundamental Concepts aswlud! sk lall :@lﬂ\ 6 5al)

Qualitative Characteristics 4 gill (ailail)

“The FASB identified the Qualitative Characteristics of accounting information that distinguish
better (more useful) information from inferior (less useful) information for decision-making
purposes.”

Cra (323l Y1) Jmi) il ghaal et ) A adaall e slaall A gl ailoadll Al Audadll julas Gulae aaa
VA 33 ml ey (sl Y1) aY) e el

Primary Qualities: dswlu) (ailadll

Relevance — making a difference in a decision. J_al & 38 gia — 43l
e Predictive value 435l el
e Feedback value 4uSall 4300 4q
e Timeliness il
Reliability 48 s sll
e Verifiable (@&l 4,16
e Representational faithfulness Gsball Jiiaill

e Neutral - free of error and bias il s Uadll (e LA — 2Ll

Understandability: A company may present highly relevant and reliable information, however
it was useless to those who do not understand it.

U geg¥ il oY aldl) dane ()55 3 ma clan A5 a5 AaiDla e slaa a8 AS ) 1agl) AL
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Secondary Qualities: 4igilill (ailadl)

Comparability — Information that is measured and reported in a similar manner for different
companies is considered comparable.

A0 Hleall ALE e ISl Calial &@m:«mpéﬁjwm@n Oila sleal) — 45 Hlaall 44008

Consistency - When a company applies the same accounting treatment to similar events from
period to period.

(AY B (e dgiliie laaY dpdad) Aallaall (i 38580 Gabai Leie — (i) L)

Basic Elements dsulul) palial)

Concepts Statement No. 6 defines ten interrelated elements that relate to measuring the
performance and financial status of a business enterprise.

“Moment in Time” /w3 (e 4d3al

e Assets &g sall
e Liabilities b sthadll

o Equity Aslll 3a

“Period of Time” i) (w 58

e Investment by owners ¢Sl J8 (e laiiuy)
e Distribution to owners Sl ) ey 6l

e Comprehensive income J4Lall Jaall

e Revenue &l Y

e Expenses —u jadll

e Gains «ulsdll

e Losses L.l

Third Level: Recognition and Measurement (uldlly cilyicy) : il g giuall

The FASB sets forth most of these concepts in its Statement of Financial Accounting
Concepts No. 5, “Recognition and Measurement in Financial Statements of Business
Enterprises.”

2SN 8 Gl 5 ol pie VI 0 a8 Al Aadaall aalial 4888 8 aaliall sk (ale ) ALl duulaall yulas Gudae o
"Jlae Y g bl dlall
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Assumptions cila)ydy)

Economic Entity — company keeps its activity separate from its owners and other businesses.
GAY) Jlae ¥ oy jliia s LSl (je Aliiina Leithalis 48 i) a8 — daulaal) 32a )
Going Concern - company to last long enough to fulfill objectives and commitments.
ilal 3N 5 Calaa ) (Buiaril A 4 Lo paind 4 80 - 2y ) paiaY)
Monetary Unit - money is the common denominator.
& yilall adal) ga dal) — aail) 3as
Periodicity - company can divide its economic activities into time periods.
Aty b yib ) A laBY) LUalis an o)) (S 48l — 4 ) 5l
Principles saldl

Measurement — The most commonly used measurements are based on historical cost and fair
value.

Adalal) sl g duas ) A8 e Laladin) Y caluldl) aiies - ()
Issues: Lzdll
e Historical cost provides a reliable benchmark for measuring historical trends.
Ao Ul Clalas) Gl (358 5 | lane Ay Ul AdSll 855 @
e Fair value information may be more useful.
Bl ST Alalad) Al Gl glas <5 @
e Recently the FASB has taken the step of giving companies the option to use fair value
as the basis for measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities.
ool (bl S Ahlal) Aadll aladind Hla S il elhae) 5 s 0L Apalaall julee ulae 3331 5,3V LY 3 e
ALl slaall g AL Cla g sal)
e Reporting of fair value information is increasing.

L3V 8 AT Alalall el il gledl) e £3UY) o

Revenue Recognition - generally occurs (1) when realized or realizable and (2) when earned.
ALS) die (V) o Afiad AlSa) 5l 4diag die (1) Losas Caamy — 3 V0 Gl jieY)
Expense Recognition - “Let the expenses follow the revenues.”
"Clal ¥ i iy jlaadll g — Ca g peadly Cal ieY)

Full Disclosure — providing information that is of sufficient importance to influence the
judgment and decisions of an informed user.

) axsiidl @l i iy aSa e Al S aal 3 o G Gleglaall 65— LSl ZLad)
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Provided through: J3& e 253
e Financial Statements 4l < <)
e Notes to the Financial Statements 4l cilé o381 J sa calaliayy)

e Supplementary information LSl ¢ sledll

Constraints <ladaal)

Cost Benefit — the cost of providing the information must be weighed against the benefits that
can be derived from using it.

Lgaladinl (e Lguadlail oSy Sl adliall dilia ) 350 O Gamy lasleall 55 48K - dadinal) A4S

Materiality - an item is material if its inclusion or omission would influence or change the
judgment of a reasonable person.

Jsina addi aSa yiay o) g 48l gl Al IS 1) e palal) - Aol

Industry Practice - the peculiar nature of some industries and business concerns sometimes
requires departure from basic accounting theory.

Llaal) 45k (e Lo ya lal) Glam (8 callaly 4 )l clalaia )y cileliall (asd dualal) dxgbal) - delicall 4 jladl)

Al

Conservatism — when in doubt, choose the solution that will be least likely to overstate assets
and income.

a5 Jsal) s 3 ey Y edl Jall bl s b oS Leie - jdall g Al ol Jadail)

Review 1: Designate the best answer for the following questions:
1- What are the Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts intended to establish?

a. Generally accepted accounting principles in financial reporting by business
enterprises.

b. The meaning of “Present fairly in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.”

c. The objectives and concepts for use in developing standards of financial accounting
and reporting.

d. The hierarchy of sources of generally accepted accounting principles.

2- According to the FASB conceptual framework, an entity’s revenue may result from
a. A decrease in an asset from primary operations.
b. Anincrease in an asset from incidental transactions.
c. Anincrease in a liability from incidental transactions.

d. A decrease in a liability from primary operations.

7
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3- According to the FASB conceptual framework, the objectives of financial reporting for
business enterprises are based on?

a. Generally accepted accounting principles
b. Reporting on management’s stewardship.
c. The need for conservatism.

d. The needs of the users of the information.

4- According to Statement of Financial Accounting Concepts No. 2, which of the following
relates to both relevance and reliability?

a. Materiality.
b. Understandability.
c. Usefulness.

d. All of these.

5- According to the FASB Conceptual Framework, the elements—assets, liabilities, and
equity—describe amounts of resources and claims to resources at/during a:

Moment in Time Period of Time
a. Yes No
b. Yes Yes
c. No Yes
d. No No

Review 2: Indicate for the statements presented below whether is true or false:

1

A conceptual framework underlying financial accounting is important because it can
lead to consistent standards and it prescribes the nature, function, and limits of financial
accounting and financial statements.

2- Relevance and reliability are the two primary qualities that make accounting information
useful for decision making.

3- To be reliable, accounting information must be capable of making a difference in a
decision.

4- Adherence to the concept of consistency requires that the same accounting principles
be applied to similar transactions for a minimum of five years before any change in
principle is adopted.

5- The first level of the conceptual framework identifies the recognition and measurement
concepts used in establishing accounting standards.
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Chapter2: The Financial Statements/ Final Accounts of Non-manufacturing entities
Lelial) pe claagl B 4nlidll cliluall fAdlal) i gisl)
Your goals for this chapter are to learn about:
1. Understand the meaning of final accounts.iuball Clluall Jixa agd
2. Differentiate between final accounts and financial statements.awtall bl (e 438 il
Al ol gl
3. Identify components of final accounts. 4xliall Clbluall jpalic paag
4. Understand the format of final accounts of Non-manufacturing entities. <bluall daypa ag
Leliall ye claa sl dalial)

5. Understand the format of financial statements of Non-manufacturing entities.ixra a¢8
Leliall e clas ol Al cld o<1

44y yhay Daulaall Glld) aes o dnabaall Boul) Aads o) Alead 4Ll daill 38 pray aigy ccilaall g 8 Jleel Ja ) JS
ALl Al e Jlee Y1 paa s ae il JMA Ld (ia e ) 5 5Luddl o el late 20a LINA e Sy

Aol Al 8 Aallall il piSh) dlae ) &y ¢ Sl 38 el 5 Jaall o) e slacll Jlee S Apleall dagil) ope oSl

Sl Jsa dliaie il glaa o ast 48y Hhay dadie Y1 iy Cililia aead oagie JS0 dabiie Lada o ALl il 5iS))
EJM‘ &‘Ji} ‘_ALAX\

s2a daiy a5l ddle (314l o Lail g LY iy 8 alae) aly ol il S s o JSAE O las (5 )5 puall (rad i
A1 LY Al cliboal) sda ey Aaliall cliluall slae) 3ok e 5 leall oz aaas iy Al el b
dala s Lgie (i yad) bl Jadad Jleall Caagl) axas a5 ALl dand sale cdpaudaall 5yl dles b 2ed ) o)
sl yilealdl o ~L Y1 aladl OB Gl 5 peadl s Jaall il sive Calise 3l

C‘—Uy|u4:\.».aaﬂt_1u; (V)‘,s}wbc\_’)‘}” t,i\.u; (Y)c‘&ﬁu\ t_il.u;(\) uAé,)A\:\;J\ L_ﬂ;w\ UJS:\S cZ\_U\;.MS):d
laall

The final accounts of Non-manufacturing entities  4sliall p& claagll 8 Lalidd) cliluall
5l s Acbiadl JS5 585 050 gy @laad) a g o) i Jlae 8 Juand ) Ayl Cilas gl b dpeluall ye Claa gl
Ay (b uarii ogd Gl me by L) LIS Lty g b a0 il pliad) s Y e liall pe Silas gl s Al
&)\A,)Y\ cum_f—}” ‘:\:\AU::‘)S“ Q@})AA} cu_lj\})S\ Jia Jlac W) BJ\J\EI Colaadl) e Jaats L;a:\ij d;m\]\ gL X! Sliag ‘6‘5.\4;1\
el
2 (Alall il 58S f) Apaial) clilall 8 Lgie ady S 5 ladd) ozl laie () Jseasll s LSS (e 1 4Gy k)
o e A aale ) Al @l 8 Jlae V) Liass ) i) auany calall JOA Sl Jaal) Jaass aay daud) Al S
(O st ezl Gl Q) A daaladl 5 lual)
(a) Gross Profit ol Jasae -
(b) Net Profit Al hlaa -
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Ageliall je las gl bl cpiall 6 aaa il gl 038 daliall Glluall
1- Trading account; and 5 ¢dpaliadl Glas )

2- Profit and Loss account  _slealdl g L)Y Glas =Y

INCOME SUMMERY / Trading Account 8_atiall qilua

The trading account shows how much profit the firm makes by the basic business process,

ignoring other expenses the company may incur.

28 A 6 A oy jiadl Jalad s dpalul) 4 jladll Gllead) JAA (e 48 il ailee (3 ) laie B jaliall lus jeday
A AN Lelaats

o328 JAA (o Sl eyl 5 il U bl Jlag) 4S 3 Ly i ) Alaad) Ay ja (A oS ()3 jaliadl il iy Adalisy

Al 5 debuall deliall 28K 2l L) jliy sale cabud) o J geand) A8 Cuiny 438 Liagl o5l e aadls iy dlasl)
laaal) 48l

:éﬁkﬂ\gécubtﬁkjsk:eﬁﬁuﬁéﬂbﬁ)@ﬁdhgbu;JSSgJﬂ\Glym

INCOME SUMMERY / TRADING ACCOUNT
For the year ended 31%, ....

Particulars Amount Particulars Amount
To Opening Stock *xx By Gross Sales *xk
Less: Sales discounts (***)
Sales returns and (***)
allowances
To Purchases *xok By Closing Stock ok
Less: Purchases discounts (***)
Purchases returns and (***)
allowances

To Direct Expenses:

Carriage Inward *xx
Freight Inward Kok
Custom Duty k%
Insurance KoK
To Gross Profit *okx By Gross Loss * ok
Transferred to P & L A/c Transferred to P & L A/c
Xk k% kK >k
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...... PVYFY b gl ] sabial Cilua [ Jaall iadla
alaal Jalitl il Jaalisl
* ko Glesal) ‘_,,Jt.q;\ ok saall Jo ia
(*+°) NN
(***) &L\Lt:uad\ ALL;)A.;.M} Q\J}AJA
el Baall Al oa ok Sl sl ‘;Lu\
(**%) il aad ik
(***) Gl yiiall s gana g a5 50
1l dall 3 il Cayyladll
& 3k sk dﬁﬂldﬁ
* [gﬂ\QQKAA
rEE LSS o gl g pan
el iy pomn
Hlud Jana ol deaa
* ok * * ok *
laally Cl.a_ﬁ!\ claa ‘_g Calan ilaalls CLUY\ claa ‘_g Calay
Y * ok #

Closing Entries in respect of Trading Account

11

XX XX

XXXX

XXXX

XX XX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XX XX

XX XX

5akiall Gluay dualdl) 3lal) 3 g8

A sllae ) 5Si A0 o gl

-

e

b i) aad Gilia

L yiiall Gl garsa g 15 po las
b yidal) Glea )

-y

5 aliall Clus (e
A
saall J o (oA bl
Gl yidall Gl
Jalall J85 Co g e il
il iy uas Clua

XX XX

A€ el gua 5l g pan la
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-y
XXX X Glaal) Glis (g

XXX X Glznall Gla gaisa 5 Gl 93 30 Ol )
-¢
X X X X Glanal) Clis 0

XXX X 5oaliadl Clua )
-0
XXX X saall Al A Clua e

X XXX 5oabiadl Clua )

A Claaall il 13 5 jld Jana sl ¢S] A clagal) <€ 1) gl Jana ) 3abiall s o Alajall 528 b

llustration 1: V Aag JUa

:&Lﬂ\ 28lL piladll CL}J‘}” Glaa I alss Al C‘.')M Jesa )

XX XX 5 aliall Clus (e
XX XX Dbl g ~L Y Gl )

* o b yld Jane cllia (IS 13) 2l

XX XX bl g ~L Y Glua (e
XX XX 3oaliadl Clia )

From the following information, you are required to prepare trading account for the year ended

31% December 2011.

Opening Stock 1,000,000

Freight Inward 50,000
Sales Return 1,000,000

Purchases 6,720,000 Carriage Inward 30,000
Sales 11,000,000 Purchase Return 720,000
Closing Stock 2,000,000

From the figures given above, the Trading Account will appear as shown below:

12
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Y1) VY/FY 8 Aggiial) il 5aiall Gl [ a0 AMA
il Jaalitl il Jaalil
11,000,000 lagadl et | 1,000,000 RIS
(1,000,000) gl S3y05m 1
2,000,000 s 3l owa | 6,720,000 i) el
(720,000) A iy 1ok
el el 5,la) Cagsladl
30,000 Al i
50,000 ) il
4,920,000 Sy
Sl 2 L) Gl b (3l
12,000,000 12,000,000

[llustration 2: Y Axa g Jba

From the information given in lllustration 1 pass necessary closing entries in the journal:

Ol O Jmalitl !
720,000 Glyidal Clagaye Glua e | YoV /VY/T
720,000 eyl s )
Glyidall Gl Gljisall Glassye Ble
1,000,000 Glend) Gloa (e
1,000,000 Gland) Glagaye clua I

Glaal) Gluay Glagall Glagaye Gle

10,000,000 Glanddl Glea (1
10,000,000 palid Glea )
Saliall clusy Glagal) 2y Gle
7,080,000 Salidl Gl (e
:
1,000,000 sadl Uy s ol
6,000,000 lyidall Glua
30,000 Jaall B G peme o
50,000 il Gigslan il

salial) Cluay oMel cililuall 50a ) Bl

13
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2,000,000 saall AL (A Gles (e
2,000,000 syalidl Clua )

Baall Al (p A dad Cudis
4,920,000 3 jaliadl Gles (e
4,920,000 Sl s~y Glaa
Sl 1Y) Glan zoll Jena G

Exercises:
Ex. 1:
The trial balance of Salam's Wear Shop at December 31, 2011 shows:

Opening Inventory $25,000, Sales $162,400, Sales Returns $4,800, Sales Discounts $3,600,
Purchases $107,600, Purchases Returns $8,000, Freight-in $2,400, Closing Inventory
$17,000.

Instructions:
1- Prepare trading account for the year ended 31° December 2011.

2- Prepare the closing entries for the above accounts.

Ex. 2:
Presented below is information for Oday Company for the month of March 2010.

Purchases $212,000, Carriage Inward 7,000, Sales Returns 8,000, Freight Inward 12,000,
Purchases returns 13,000, Opening Stock 58,000, Sales 370,000, Closing Stock $41,000.

Instructions:
1- Prepare trading account for the month ended 31 March 2010.

2- Prepare the closing entries for the above accounts.

Ex. 3
Presented below are certain account balances of Wade Products Co.

Sales revenue 400,000, Rent revenue $ 6,500, Sales discounts $ 7,800, Freight-in expense
12,700, Selling expenses 99,400, Sales returns and allowances 12,400, Custom Duty 42,000,
Insurance expenses 40,500

Instructions:

From the foregoing, compute the following: (a) net sales, (b) total direct expenses, (c) gross
profit.

14
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Ex. 4

You are given the Trading Account as shown below:

INCOME SUMMERY / TRADING ACCOUNT
For the year ended 31% December 2011

Particulars Amount Particulars Amount
To Opening Stock 925,000 | By Gross Sales ?
Less Sales Return (288,000)
To Purchases 1,520,000 | By Closing Stock ?
Less Purchase Return ?

To Direct Expenses:

Carriage Inward 126,000
Freight Inward ?
To Gross Profit ?

Transferred to P & L A/c

? 3,000,000

If you have also the below additional data:
Net sales 2,312,000
Net Purchase 1,289,000
Total Direct Expenses 276,000
Instructions:
1- Fill the missing account in the trading account for the year ended 31°%' December 2011.

2- Prepare the necessary closing entries.

INCOME SUMMERY / Profit and Loss Account silwall gzl ¥ clua

The profit and loss account reveals the net profit or net loss resulting from the trading
operations during the particular period.

e 58 A 4 sl cilleall e A3l 5 jleal) e o mo ) il Jilualls LY ilas el
CnlSa g Jas (sl dilcal 5 el Jana (e g Al A )laill oy laall mad day i () (aildl)l J) )l e el
Sleall e e A

c'é)_;m‘ c_\l_m; gﬁ d;_uﬁ ‘rﬂ\ b‘).a.::l_hd‘ &_q:\‘)\.aa.d\ B d}Y\ c-‘)aj\ Uﬁi‘); ‘;\ dLﬁQ‘Y\ L@JAA:\:\ ‘;\S\ ‘QJ\AJ\ ug)w\ auas.\:\}

() g Al N b =) 8 3 aty Al g 6 gl T SV
ol Y ey il 2l T o (o () il i el ot 15 650l iyl 8 A1 2l
Al il By &J,}JLAA\ Cald e Al &_.Q:\JLAAM c@j)ﬂ\j @\,\M i jlas Al :LU\A}“

Gkl al s s e andion (5315 iluall 5 2 LY s JSE U 23 gall
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INCOME SUMMERY / PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the year ended 31%, ....

Particulars Amount Particulars Amount
To Gross Loss koK By Gross Profit ok
To Selling and Distribution expenses: By Investment Income:
Advertising expenses Hxok Interest earned *okk
Commission and salesmen salaries KoK Dividend received Hokx
Carriage outwards koK Interest on Debenture *rok
Packing materials ok
Travelling expenses *xok
Depreciation on vehicle *xok
Bad Debts Hkx
To office and administrative expenses: By Miscellaneous Income:
Office rent and rates Hokx Commission earned Hokx
Clerical Wages Kok Rents received Hokx
Office salaries Hkx Profit on sale fixed assets Hokx
Printing and Stationary *xok
Lighting and Heating Hokx
Audit fees Hokx
Telephone charge *xx
Legal charge *xx
General expenses *xok
To Other Non-Operating expenses:
Loss by fire *xx
Loss by defalcations *xx
Discount on issue of shares Hxok
To Finance Charges:
Loan interest Hokx
Bank charges Hxok
To Net Profit *xx By Net Loss ko
Transferred to Capital/Appropriation Transferred to
Account Capital/Appropriation Account
>k k% kK k
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...... JARTAR & dagiiall Al pleadly ~ LY Glaa [ Jaall s
) Jraldnl) ) Jualail)
- 0 Jena . T NE O
sl Jaa taslly ) Caplias
- e Xl gd %% De¥) Giylae
- olise L)l o e . ol Ol il s cpee
- i) X . Al Jus
%% il alge
%% il iy jlae
ok k dall abye o Glalil) b
rEE Aagdre O
iE sl JA0 3yl (il Cayylian
- niSa CNgac %% Al layl
- Liee Jlad . A el
x B Ssasal an ) x Sl il
_— Cilygats delda
*x 2 se Ll
_—, B85 sl
x Ciilel) Cayylas
x il Cijlas
#x e Caylae
A Al e Caplias
Gl il
wos oY) jilud
o ped) laal aad
sidle Cayjlas
x el 3l
BT
. Hlad ila . aull ila
Sl W Gy a8 3lay Sl JWI Gy a5 3l
Uanaiill Uanaiil
. .
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Closing Entries in respect of Profit and Loss Account LY qlaay dualdl) gdal) 28

Al
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1- For items to be debited to the profit and loss account: Debit Profit and Loss Account
and the various expenses accounts concerned will be credited. For example:

ARl oy jlaall il 5 Cpre iladll s 2L W) il len duae il s LY Gl Jass ) o Sl ol il -
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XXXX
XXXX
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2- Items of income or gains: the various income accounts concerned will be debited and
credited to Profit and Loss Account. For example:

0 i)y LW Gl s Ape () S A jall Adliaall Jaall cililea el ) Jaall el 3 =Y

U
XXX X YU PR |t JUEIVEN
XXX X N U PPN PRUEINEN
XXX X Calaial) 29l g8 b
XXX X e Y lua
XX XX i ol Gloa
XXX X L R RPENON iy T L CS [[RSIIWEN

X XXX Dbl g ~LY Gl )

3- At this stage, the profit and loss account will show net profit or net loss. Both have to be
transferred to Capital or Appropriation account on the basis of the legal form of a
business entity. In case of net profit, i.e. when the credit side is bigger than the debit
side, the entry is:

J\JM\wing‘;\dsﬁo\g*u@Ag\_zjmgu}\@)@u)sw\}cuﬂ\gm)@“‘u;)d\mg-v
ilall e ) cplall cailadl () 6Sh Ladie (o) e )l Ao Alls 8 Jlee V) B2 68 S gilal) JSEN b e panadill cilua

Do aull 8 (il
XXXX Al ~ LW Glas (e
XXX X sanadill Glua gl JWdl ) Gl )

t0sSem il 3 jluall e Al 4
XX XX sanadill ol ) Jud u»i) TR\ VPN O

XXX X Akl C\_D‘y\k._l\.u; |

lllustration 3: ¥ A Jha

Incomes, expenses, and Gross Profit of ABC Traders for the year ended 31 December 2012
were as follows, you are required to prepare profit and loss account.

Gross Profit 5,200,000  Commission earned 180,000 Office Salaries 1,100,000
Packing materials 190,000 Bad Debts 170,000 Vehicle Depreciation 350,000
Legal charge 250,000 Audit fees 320,000 Salesmen Commission 600,000
Interest (Dr.) 130,000  Telephone charge 120,000 Advertising expenses 270,000
Electricity charge 240,000 Interest (Cr.) 200,000 Carriage outwards 90,000
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3)laall ABC
YUY AYJPY el Al laally # LY cilua [ Jaall iadis
i) Jaalil i) Jaalil
5,200,000 $aliadl Clua [ 7y Jena taslly el Caplas
270,000 eY) Cilas
600,000 el oy Nsec
90,000 DAl Ja
190,000 Lill 35
350,000 dall e o clbalil) b
170,000 Lagira ()0
sl Ja ¥y Sl iy s
200,000 A )8 1,100,000 Sl il
240,000 e LeSl il
320,000 GAS )5
120,000 el Caslae
250,000 45l Caylias
i siie Jaa alle Caylias
180,000 S CYgac 130,000 il Baild
ol Lila
1,750,000 Jull ) Glas 8 GBlay
5,580,000 5,580,000
lllustration 4: ¢ Awag Jha

From the information given in lllustration 3 pass necessary closing entries in the journal proper

of ABC Traders.
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ol Crda Jaldl) Il
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1,750,000 Sladlly 7Y Ola e
1,750,000 Ju Gy s
Jlall Gy Glasay )l Ala 3l
Exercises:

Ex. 5:

Prepare Profit and Loss Account and concerned closing entries, from the following balances of

Mr. Mueen for the year ending 31.12.2007.

Office rent 3000, Printing expenses 2,200, Office insurance 1,400, Discount received 400,
Advertisement 3,600, Office Salaries 8,000, Stationeries 2,400, Discount allowed 600,
Travelling expenses 2,600, Gross Profit transferred from the Trading A/c 25,000.
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Ex. 6:
The following balances have been taken from the trial balance for year ended 31.12.2006:

Sales 250,000, Purchases 156,000, Sales return 5,400, Purchases return 7,200, Discount
received 2,500, Discount allowed 3,700, Stock at 1 January 12,350, Office Salaries 46,000,
Electricity and gas 3,000, Rent and rate 2,000, General expenses 4,700.

Note: stock at Dec. 31, 2006 was 16,300
Instructions: Prepare the following for the year ending 31 Dec. 2006:
1- Trading Account and the concerned Closing Entries.

2- Profit and loss account and the concerned Closing Entries.

Ex. 7:

The following Trial Balance has been extracted as at 30 June 2009:

Trail Balance for the year ended 30 June 2009

Particulars Dr. Cr.
Capital 42,175
Equipment 6,000
Vehicles 8,000
Opening stock 9,427
Cash on a hand 155
Cash on a bank 21,419
Commission received 243
Purchases 105,240
Sales 168,922
Creditors 5,294
Interest earned 1,492
Debtors 3,840
Bad debt 85
Bad debt Provision 150
Wages and salaries 30,841
Drawings 19,050
Returns in and Out 975 1,237
Rent and rates 8,796
Depreciation on Vehicles 350
Telephone 355
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General expenses 1,752
Vehicle expenses 1,021
Discount Allowed 127
Heating and Lighting 1,840
Depreciation on Equipment 240
219,513 219,513

Instructions:
For the year ending 30 June 2009, you are asked to prepare:

1- The Trading Account and the Profit and Loss Account. Note: Closing stock 11,517

2- Concerned Closing Entries.

Appropriation Account  amaddll Gluwa
Ol Y1 Clas g AUl ESE A ) JIKEY) e adiag (anadidll Glua dlac]
1- Proprietor/sole trader:
Dbl AQlal) bl asanty a5 Ladie | Garadill Clua () 23 Y el patiall cllual) 1o jidl aldl / @il )
Ll LS 5 cliadia o) Lagh 4slasins Glllall ~lie s e )1 ilia 0¥ 65 luadl g 1) ol alaad AT o5 @llia (ud 3 il
Al Gl Gl Gl sa % o Gamy 3Ll il ol )l ila i odle | s sl Jad)

CES g Gapadill Clua )l il w358 A8 O a8 o cang @l )l 52 5080 AS 3 51 AS1 58 3 sa g Al 8 el
et lusall sl elS5a) e ilall o )l a5 44s]

2- Partnership:
g;ﬁ;ﬁﬁ;_&&\ﬂ\iqmJA;J‘QAY\ZS\}':J\@&:\&}? 5 éﬂﬁdgéﬁ‘@}‘@Jﬁ%éﬁdam\éﬁ%\ﬂ\-*
sl A Gl J g Jpalss e

Salaries <y

‘Mk_ﬁ)ﬂuﬂk)ﬂd\ub)uihy ;\Sﬂ\fs‘)\d\&tﬂgwdi%bm)\dﬂdﬁﬁ‘-ﬁb)ﬂeﬂ\:1‘9“-‘~~‘~~. 1_\3\‘)41
coanadill Clua Ll edad Cagu oIS il il 5 ) oS ¢ yilaall s ~L Y1 lua b

Interest on partners’ capital Sl Jla ol s saildl)

i g AN Jlee W1 el b JS 4 o) Jlall Gl ) o adai o)) gy G 5238 (e Liagl 4S5 4806 e 8

S 13 Ml g oS58l Jla Gl (e sasldll Ga 7Y+ o A8V s a8 (Ul Qoo o Lads a3 5200 A )
:@m\@w\uj&gﬂgﬁ‘)ﬂ\oﬁch~~~c~~~ﬁVﬂgﬂ\d\.‘nwi)}Y6~~~c~~~}A\Lﬂgﬂ\d\.awi)

Partner 1: 2,000,000 x 10% = 200,000
Partner 2: 3,000,000 x 10% = 300,000.
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Share of remaining profits

ABal gl ) anlds
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Partner 1: 250,000 x 40% = 100,000
Partner 2: 250,000 x 60% = 150,000.

anadill s e Qe sl

Sl Gavadnll Gl
YOY NYFY 8 g &) e
el Jaalidl A Jaalil
1,750,000 | ibedlly ~L¥) Gl [ ol ila iy ) lssanse
400,000 RE %
600,000 Y el
telyal) Jledy e 2l il sane
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el ~ LY Sl
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1,750,000 1,750,000

3- Corporation/ limited company:

AU 3 gl Cpanati 28 5 calida S0 B0 sanal) A8 AN Gauaddll Glua alaly 150 sasal) 4 LA A8 LA Y

Corporation tax <\S &l 4y ua

Interim dividends 48 sall LY

Proposed dividends

sl Clua 3 Y51 Ganiind s Jlae W1 b)) e Gyl 4

Ailgdl) LY il U8 A<l AL Al O3S L e a8 A ~L Y s,

da yi8al) culag  ¢al)

LY a5 G ey Al Aidl Al 3 A8l Leads 3 2L Y a,
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1,750,000 1,750,000

Exercises:
Ex. 8:

Partners Acer and Barr have capital balances on January 1, 2012 of $68,000 and $64,000
respectively. The partnership agreement provides details below of how net profit is to be
distributed to each partner:

(a) Salary allowances of $18,400 to Partner 1 and $16,000 to Partner 2,

(b) Interest allowances of 10% on capital balances at the beginning of the year.

(c) The remainder equally.
Instructions:

Prepare appropriation account for the partnership for the year ended December 31, 2012. If
income for the year was $60,000
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Ex. 9:

Assume you are working as an accountant and you have the following trial balance for
Mohammed memorabilia shop that has been prepared by one of your assistants:

Mohammed Memorabilia Shop
Trail Balance for the year ended 31% March 2010
Particulars Dr. Cr.
Capital 16,000
Equipment 15,500
Motor vehicle 3,000
Opening stock 7,700
Cash on a hand 250
Cash on a bank 560
Bank long term loan 10,000
Purchases 35,700
Sales 63,850
Creditors 1,610
Debtors 150
Wages 3,920
Drawings 15,000
Sales returns 250
Rent and rates 6,000
Advertising 1,500
Sundry expenses 240
Motor expenses 1,500
Telephone and postage 190
91,640 91,640

Instructions:

Your tasks are to prepare the following for Mohammed memorabilia shop for the year ending
31 March 2010:

1- Trading Account. Note: Closing stock 7,400
2- Profit and loss account.

3- Closing Entries in respect of Trading Account and Profit and Loss Account.
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Ex. 10:

The following balances have been taken from the trial balance for Waters Limited Company

for year ended 31.3.2006:

Waters Limited Company
Particulars Dr. Cr.
Opening stock 30,500
Purchases 271,000
Sales 453,000
Wages and salaries 79,000
Sales returns 10,000
Rent and rates 34,000
Advertising 6,500
Purchases returns 3,000
Motor expenses 3,500
Telephone and postage 3,000
Rent received 2,500
Motor vehicles depreciation expense 9,000

Additional information:
1- Closing stock 30,000
2- Corporation tax 20,000
3

Final dividends proposed for ordinary shares 10,000

4- %25 of remaining profits (after tax and dividends) retransfer to general reserve.

Instructions:

Prepare the following for Waters limited company for the year ending 31 March 2006:

1- Trading Account and the concerned Closing Entries.

2- Profit and loss account and the concerned Closing Entries.

3- Appropriation Account.
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The Financial Statements of Non-manufacturing entities =& Claa gl 4 ddlall b i)

-

ascliall

Financial statements are the primary means of communicating important accounting
information about a business to those who have an interest in the business. Companies
prepare four financial statements from the summarized accounting data:

o dalias agal Gl il ¥ 4 jladll Jlee ) J s dagall dnlaal) il slaall Jaa 5 & 1 i o) o Al cld 5380
Aadldl Aalaall bl e dalle b 63€ day )l 2a3 KL Jlee Y

1. Anincome statement presents the revenues and expenses and resulting net income
or net loss for a specific period of time.
el (e Baase 3yl 3 L) Jila ol il Jaal) ilia s i eaall 5 ol ) a0k JAA CRES )
2. An owner’s equity statement / statement of retained earnings summarize the
changes in owner’s equity for a specific period of time.

Lol (e Baane 5yl AL (§gia A ) i) adly 3 jadaal) li Y1 CAES [AStal) (§g8a CAES Y
3. A balance sheet reports the assets, liabilities, and owner’s equity at a specific date.
e o ) 3 AL B el sthaall (ol g gall (g 1y 55 a0 Asa gard) 430 Jaall Y

4. A statement of cash flows summarizes information about the cash inflows (receipts)
and outflows (payments) for a specific period of time.

e B2 5y (e siadll) Aa Al i@ty (Aadiwal) Aa)al) Lpsil B e e slad) il i) G RS ¢
e
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Income statement Jall (ads

The income statement is the report that measures the success of company operations for a
given period of time.
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Single-Step Income Statement  33al gl 3 ghill o3 Jaal) (dis
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Multiple-Step Income Statement <l ghdll daaial) Jaa) CiiS

sia Jaiiiy dseal HAS) adeny i g yeaall g @) 10U (6 AV dagal) ciliviaill Jaal S el ol Gl Jalay o
(AY cliatl)
1. A separation of operating and non-operating activities of the company:
O simy bl datty illeall o JAN a0 Lo Llle Sl (JUal) Jans e 73S il Llasdl) ye 5 Aladall dasY) Juad )
3l Cag pma g o ) Jie O Las s AY) cladl) oda Jadiig " ,AY) Hiluall g i g peadl" 5" AT cuul&a g clal )"
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2. A classification of expenses by functions:

il (i 3 o AN @l oY) s s ALl <l sl Caglss

ae j aalae EOG GBS Ay el shadll daaial) Jaall RS dapa (aa J3AI ila ) J sl
1. Net sales revenue bl 3 dla
2. Gross profit il Jesse

3. Income from operations <bleall (ja Jaal

lllustration 5: © Axagh Jha

From the following balances, prepare single-step and multiple-step income statement for Dina
trading Company for the year ended Dec. 31, 2012:

Sales $3,053,081, Inventory January 297,241, Purchases 1,924,000, Purchases returns and
allowances 80,414, Sales discounts $ 24,241, Purchases discounts 57,720, Sales office
salaries 59,200, Sales returns and allowances 56,427, Freight and transportation-in 154,162,
Inventory December 254,728, Sales salaries and commissions 202,644, Travel and
entertainment 48,940, Advertising expense 38,315, Freight and transportation-out 41,209,
Shipping supplies and expense 24,712, Selling office postage and stationery 16,788,
Selling office telephone and Internet expense 12,215, Depreciation of sales equipment 9,005,
Officers’ salaries 186,000, Office wages 61,200, Legal and professional services 23,721,
Utilities expense 23,275, Insurance expense 17,029, Depreciation of building 18,059,
Depreciation of office equipment 16,000, Stationery, supplies, and postage 2,875,
Miscellaneous office expenses 2,612, Dividend revenue 98,500, Rent revenue 72,910,
Interest on bonds and notes 126,060, Income tax 66,934
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1- Single-Step Income Statement

Dina Trading Company
Single-Step Income Statement
For the year ended Dec. 31, 2012
Particulars Amount Amount

Revenues:

Net sales $2,972,413

Dividend revenue 98,500

Rent revenue 72,910
Total revenues $3,143,823
Expenses:

Cost of goods sold 1,982,541

Selling expenses 453,028

Administrative expenses 350,771

Interest expense 126,060

Income tax expense 66,934
Total expenses 2,979,334
Net income 164,489

2- Multiple-Step Income Statement

Equations of Income statement/Trading Account 3 _atiall Glaa/Jaall Ciisy Aaldld) e alaal)

The following equations are highly useful for determination of Gross Profit or Gross Loss:
35 WEN | S PEU RS PP I8 PENRVREN: B JRENG-AV WA [ R R PO
Gross Profit = Net Sales - Cost of good sold
Net Sales = Sales — (Sales return + Sales discount)
Cost of good sold = Beginning Stock + Cost of purchases - Ending Stock
Cost of purchases = Net purchases + Direct purchases cost
Net purchases = purchases — (purchases return + purchases discount)
Sales = Cost of good sold + Gross Profit
Cost of good sold = Cost of goods available for sale — Ending Stock

Cost of goods available for sale = Beginning Stock + Cost of purchases
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Equations of Income statement/Profit and Loss Account lbwa/Jiall Ciisy Aaldl) e alaal)
bl g # L Y

The following equations are highly useful for determination of Net Profit or Net Loss:
old) a5l el Sl daad L las Bake 40 Y aleall

Net Profit = Gross Profit - operating expenses + other revenues and gains - other expenses
and losses - Income tax

Net Profit = Income from operation + other revenues and gains - other expenses
and losses - Income tax

Income from operation = Gross Profit - operating expenses
Operating expenses = Selling expenses + Administrative expenses
Net Profit = Income before income tax - income tax

Income before income tax = Income from operation + other revenues and gains — other
expenses and losses

Dina Trading Company
Multiple -Step Income Statement
For the year ended Dec. 31, 2012

Particulars Amount Amount Amount Amount

Sales revenue:
Sales $3,053,081
Less: Sales discounts $ 24,241

Sales returns and allowances 56,427 (80,668)
Net sales revenue 2,972,413
Cost of goods sold:
Inventory January 1 297,241
Purchases $1,924,000
Less: Purchases discounts $ 57,720

Purchases returns and allowances 80,414 | (138,134)
Net Purchases 1,785,866
Freight and transportation-in 154,162
Cost of purchases 1,940,028
Cost of goods available for sale 2,237,269
Less: inventory December 31 (254,728)
Cost of goods sold (1,982,541)
Gross profit (loss) on sales 989,872
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Operating expenses:
Selling expenses:

Sales salaries and commissions 202,644

Sales office salaries 59,200

Travel and entertainment 48,940

Advertising expense 38,315

Freight and transportation-out 41,209

Shipping supplies and expense 24,712

Postage and stationery 16,788

Telephone and Internet expense 12,215

Depreciation of sales equipment 9,005 453,028
Administrative expenses:

Officers’ salaries 186,000

Office wages 61,200

Legal and professional services 23,721

Utilities expense 23,275

Insurance expense 17,029

Depreciation of building 18,059

Depreciation of office equipment 16,000

Stationery, supplies, and postage 2,875

Miscellaneous office expenses 2,612 | 350,771
Total operating expenses (803,799)
Income from operation 186,073
Other revenues and gains:

Dividend revenue 98,500

Rent revenues 72,910 171,410

357,483

Other expenses and losses:

Interest on bonds and notes (126,060)
Income before income tax 231,423
Income tax (66,934)
Net income for the year $164,489

Exercises:
Ex. 11:

The trial balance of the Basma Company at the end of its fiscal year August 31, 2006 includes
the following accounts:

Beginning merchandise inventory 17,500, Purchases 142,400 , Sales 210,000 , Freight-
in 3,000 , Sales returns and allowances 4,000 , Freight-out 1,000 , Purchases returns
and allowances 2,000 , Sales salaries and commissions 5,000, Ending merchandise
inventory 25,000, Utilities expense 3,500, Rent revenues 1,500, Bank expenses 2,000,
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Income tax 6,000, Officers’ salaries 2,500, Depreciation of building 1,500, Advertising expense
2,000

Instructions: a) Prepare trade and profit and loss accounts for the year ending August 31.
b) Prepare Multiple -Step income statement for the year ending August 31.
Ex. 12:

Financial information is presented below for four different companies:

A B C D
Sales 80000 C 144000 100000
Sales returns A 8000 12000 15000
Net sales 74000 94000 132000 g
Beginning inventory 16000 d 44000 24000
Purchases 88000 100000 E 85000
Purchases returns 6000 10000 8000 h
Ending inventory B 48000 30000 28000
Cost of goods sold 64000 72000 F 72000
Gross profit 10000 22000 20000 [

Instructions: Determine the missing amounts (a-i). Show all computations.
Ex. 13: Presented below are certain account balances of Majid Com.:

Ending inventory 48000, Rental revenues 6500, Interest expenses 12700, Purchases
allowances 10500, Freight-in 10100, Dividends earned 71000, Administrative expenses
82500, Sales returns 5800, Sales discounts 21300, Selling expenses 99400,
Sales 390000, Income tax 31000, Beginning inventory 45300, Purchases 190000,
Purchases discounts 17300.

Instructions: a) From the foregoing information compute: net sales, cost of goods sold.

b) Prepare Single -Step income statement.

Ex. 14: The following 2012 information related to Waleed Company:

Administrative expense: Officers’ salaries $ 4,900, Depreciation of office furniture and
equipment 3,960

Cost of goods sold 63,570, Rent revenue 17,230, Sales revenue 96,500, Income tax expense
7,580, Interest expense 1,860

Selling expense: Transportation-out 2,690, Sales commissions 7,980, Depreciation of sales
equipment 6,480
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Instructions:
(a) Prepare an income statement for the year 2012 using the multiple-step form.
(b) Prepare an income statement for the year 2012 using the single-step form.

(c) Which one do you prefer? Discuss.

Ex. 15:

The financial records of Riyad Inc. were destroyed by fire at the end of 2012. Fortunately the
controller had kept certain statistical data related to the income statement as presented below:

1-The beginning inventory was 92,000 and decreased 20% during the current year.
2- Sales discounts amount to 17,000.

3- Interest expense was 20,000.

4-The income tax rate is 30%.

5-Cost of goods sold amounts to 500,000.

6-Administrative expenses are 18% of cost of goods sold but only 8% of gross sales.
7- Four-fifths of operating expenses relate to sales activities.

Instructions: From the foregoing information prepare single-step income statement for the
year 2012.

Statement of retained earnings 8 jaliaall zlLi ¥ (ads

S gty G5 om0 330 6550 AL G (b sl G g 5 oy AL 5 s B3S (Jd proprietor <l
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lllustration 6: for the lllustration 5 supposes that: Beginning retained earnings $94,400,
Ending retained earnings $154,500. Compute dividends declared during the current year and
prepare the Statement of retained earnings. Common shares outstanding for 2012 total
20,000.

Dividends Declared = Beginning Retained Earnings + Net income — Ending Retained Earnings
Dividends Declared on Common Stock = 94,400 + 164,489 — 154,500
= 104,389 at 5.22 per share
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Dina Trading Company
Statement of Retained Earnings
For the year ended Dec. 31, 2012
Particulars Amount
Retained earnings, January 1 $ 94,400
Add: Net income 164,489
258,889
Less: Dividends
Common stock, at $5.22 per share (104,389)
Retained earnings, December 31 154,500
Exercises:
Ex. 16:

The following 2007 information related to the Ansam video company:

Office salaries 4900, Purchases returns 5810, Purchases ?, Rental revenues 17230,
Transportation-out 2690, Depreciation of office equipment 3960, Cost of goods
available for sale 72170, Sales commissions 7980, Depreciation of Sales equipment
6480, Beginning inventory 15400, Ending inventory 16600, Sales 96500, Transportation-in
2780, Income tax 9070, Interest expenses 1860, Beginning retained earnings $16,500,
dividends declared $3.50 per share of common stock outstanding for 2007 total 5000 shares,
and $5.00 per share of preferred stock outstanding for 2007 total 1000 shares,

Instructions: 1- Prepare single-step income statement for the year ended in 31/12/2007.

2- Prepare the statement of retained earnings for the year ended in 31/12/2007.

Ex. 17:
The following balances were taken from the books of the Hani corp. on December 31, 2008:

Interest revenues 86000, Sales 1380000, Sales returns and allowances 150000, Sales
discounts 45000, Inventory Januaryl, 2008 246000, Purchases 790000, Inventory
December31, 2008 332000, Purchases returns and allowances 125000, Purchases
discounts 59000, Selling expenses 194000, Administrative and general expenses
97000, Interest expenses 60000, Dividends declared 140000, Retained earnings
Januaryl, 2008 21000 . Assume the tax rate on all items is 34%.

Instructions: a) Prepare multiple-step income statement for the year ended in 31/12/2008.

b) Prepare retained earnings statement for the vyear ended in
31/12/2008; 50,000 shares of common stock were outstanding during the year.

Ex. 18:

The accountant of Emad Shoe co. has compiled the following information from the company’s
records as a basis for an income statement for the year ended in 12/31/2009:

35



Intermediate accounting lectures Dr. Asmaa Al-Hashimi

Rental revenues 29000, Interest on notes payable 18000, Merchandise Purchases 409000,
Transportation-in 37000, Wages and salaries-sales 114800, Materials and supplies-sales
17600, Common stock outstanding ( No. of shares ) 10000, Income tax 66400, Wages and
salaries- administrative 135900, Other administrative expenses 51700, Merchandise
Inventory Januaryl,2009 92000, Merchandise Inventory December31,2009 81000,
Purchases returns and allowances 11000, Net sales 980000 , Depreciation on plant assets
(70% selling , 30% administrative ) 65000, Dividends declared 16000 , Retained earnings
January 1,2009 31000.

Instructions: a) Prepare multiple-step income statement for the year ended in 21/31/2009.

b) Prepare retained earnings statement for the year ended in 12/31/20009.

Ex. 19:
Presented below is information related to Tara corp., for the year 2006:

Net sales 1300000, Cost of goods sold 800000, Selling expenses 65000, Administrative
expenses 48000, Dividend revenues 20000, Interest revenues 7000, Dividends declared
245000, Retained earnings December31, 2005 400000, Income tax rate 34% on all items .

Instructions: a) Prepare single-step income statement for the year ended in 21/31/2006.

b) Prepare retained earnings statement for the year ended in 12/31/2006;
assume that 90000 shares of common stock were outstanding during the year.

Balance Sheet 4 gal 44l jual)

The balance sheet is like a snapshot of the entity show the financial position of a business as
of a certain date, usually the end of a month, quarter, or year. For this reason it often is called
the statement of financial position.

Jagd 3.\.»4_9\ ca.'\.uej s‘).g.ﬁ::gl.@'éﬂ.c cu.\m@_)u‘fwéw\ ﬁﬂ\ﬁ@d@ﬁ‘ﬂ\ih}ﬂ@@fﬂ\@\ﬂ\dﬁm
ALl Sl (RS e L Ll 4l )

oalall el 50V 5 (Assets J ) Al 3 ) ga (6 i) il g dapda e il glae Lpe sanll 4 juall i3
(Equity &Ll 3a) o) sall a3 Sl A8k (3 6s 5 (Liabilities psall)

S IanY A e S lede s 5f Ll Jpemnl o5 Alding Glin HpoloaBl gdlia 1(Jseal) lasasall Assets -)
Al e

s s Alall cilal 3V e A3 AalaBY) adliall (e dlaing dgliiane il ; (a smadll) <l sl Liabilities -Y
Al cllee 5l ElaaY dagt Jadia) i s AT Aalail Claa o cleas a5l J gaaal Ji A ol

s AL G )il a Ll 8 Lgil sllas acad aay 85 ) sliidl J gal 8 el sl - Asl) 3a Equity -Y
Ll sl

A classified balance sheet generally divided these three elements into several sub-
classifications as listed in general format below:
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1olia) Aalall Facseall 6 Risne LaS e Cllioad ) D jalial) 038 Lo sae ausi A gaall G gaad) Al juall

Assets Liabilities and owner’s equity
Current assets Current liabilities
Long- term investments Long- term debt
Property, plant, and equipment Owner’s equity
Intangible assets Capital stock
Additional paid in capital
Retained earnings

olia) Jlall A Aoz sall g gend) 4l jaall L LgihaaDle (S Cile sanall 038 (1o 2yl
lllustration 7: Presented below is the partial trial balance of Janat Corporation at December
31, 2006:

Particulars Debits Credits
Cash 227,000
Marketable securities 153,000
Long- term investments in bond 269,000
Long- term Investment in real estate 277,000
Short- term notes payable 90,000
Accounts payable 475,000
Land 260,000
Buildings 1,040,000
Accrued interest on notes payable 232,000
Account receivable 435,000
Accumulated depreciation — building 152,000
Prepaid expenses 25,000
Inventories 597,000
Bond payable due after 5 year 900,000
Machinery and equipment 600,000
Mortgages and other notes due after 12 year 1,100,000
Accumulated depreciation-equipment 40,000
Goodwill 160,000
Common stock (5.00 par) 1,000,000
Supplies on hand 191,000
Patent 195,000
Retained earnings 410,000
Additional paid in capital 80,000

Instructions: Prepare a balance sheet at December 31, 2006.
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Janat Corporation
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2006

Assets
Current assets:
Cash
Marketable securities
Account receivable
Supplies on hand
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets
Long- term investments:
Long- term investment in bond
Long- term Investment in real estate
Total long-term investments
Property, plant, and equipment:
Land
Building
Less: accumulated depreciation
Machinery and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total Property, plant, and equipment
Intangible assets:
Goodwill
Patent
Total Intangible assets
Total assets
Liabilities and stockholder’s equity
Current liabilities:
Short- term notes payable
Account payable
Accrued interest on notes payable
Total current liabilities
Long- term debt:
Bond payable due after 5 year
Mortgages and other notes due after 12 year
Total long- term debt
Stockholder’s equity:
Capital stock
Additional paid in capital
Retained earnings
Total stockholder’s equity
Total Liabilities and stockholder’s equity

1,040,000
(152,000)
600,000
(40,000)

227,000
153,000
435,000
191,000
597,000
25,000

269,000

277,000

260,000

888,000

560,000

160,000
195,000

90,000
475,000
232,000

900,000
1,100,000

1,000,000
80,000
410,000

1,678,000

546,000

1,708,000

355,000
4,287,000

797,000

2,000,000

1,490,000
4,287,000
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Exercises:
Ex. 20:
Presented below are the captions Nasim Company’s balance sheet:

A,B,C,D for the assets and E,F,G,H,| for liabilities and owner’s equity in the general format of
balance sheet.

Instructions: Indicate by letter where each of the following items would be classified:

1. Preferred stock 2. Goodwill 3. Wages payable 4. Trade account payable 5. Building
6. Marketable securites 7. Current debt 8. Bond payable (due after 5 year)
9. Allowance for doubtful accounts 10. Account receivable 11. Cash 12. Notes payable
13. Office supplies 14. Common stock 15. Land 16. Long- term bank borrowings
17. Merchandise Inventory 18. Prepaid insurance 19. Taxes payable 20. Patents and licenses.

Ex. 21: Calculate the missing amounts:

2009 2010 2011 2012
Income Statement Data
Sales revenue $55,000 $(e) $47,000
Cost of goods sold (@ 13,800 14,300
Gross profit 38,300 35,200 0]
Operating expenses 34,900 _®m 28,600
Net income _$(b) $ 2,500 $ ()
Balance Sheet Data
Inventory $7,200 $ (c) $ 8,100 $ (k)
Accounts payable 3,200 3,600 2,500 ()
Additional Information
Purchases of merchandise
Inventory on account $14,200 $(9) $13,200
Cash payments to suppliers (d) (h) 13,600
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Ex. 22:

Presented below is the trial balance for Brakat proprietor:

Brakat Proprietor
Trial Balance December 31, 2006
Cash 13,600
Account receivable 64,800
Allowance for doubtful accounts 2,000
Inventory Januaryl 74,000
Land 40,000
Building 90,000
Accumulated depreciation of building 14,400
Furniture and fixtures 22,000
Accumulated depreciation of furniture and fixtures 6,600
Prepaid insurance 780,0
Account payable 34,200
Notes payable 30,000
Long- term mortgage 40,000
Capital 100,000
Retained earnings Januaryl 24,730
Sales 720,000
Sales returns and allowances 2,800
Purchases 540,000
Purchases returns and allowances 9,500
Transportation-in 14,800
Sales salaries 54,000
Advertising expense 9,400
Salaries, office and general 31,000
Office telephone and telex expense 15,100
Miscellaneous office expense 1,700
Miscellaneous selling expense 2,000
Purchases discount 9,600
Sales discount 5,900
Interest expense 2,130
Total 991,030 991,030

Instructions: Prepare an income statement, retained earnings statement and a balance
sheet. Merchandise inventory on hand December 31 was 76000.
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Ex. 23:

Salim Company has decided to expand their operations. The bookkeeper recently completed
the balance sheet presented below in order to obtain additional funds for expansion:

Salim Company
Balance sheet for the year ended December 31/2010

Current assets

Cash (net of bank overdraft of 30000) 200,000
Account receivable 340,000
Inventories 385,000
Marketable securities 140,000
Property, plant, and equipment

Building (net) 570,000
Office equipment(net) 160,000
Land 175,000
Intangible assets

Goodwill 80,000
Prepaid expenses 5,000
Cash restricted for plant expansion 90,000

Current liabilities

Account payable 105,000
Notes payable 125,000
Short term debt 82,000
Rent payable 55,000
Mortgages due 2012 53,000
Long- term liabilities

Bond payable due 2014 500,000
Stockholder’s equity

Common stock 1.00 par value, 290000 shares 290,000
Additional paid in capital 160,000
Retained earnings ?

Instructions:

Prepare a revised balance sheet given the available information. Assume that the
accumulated depreciation balance for the buildings is 140000 and for office equipment 95000.
The allowance for doubtful accounts has a balance of 10000.
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Chapter3: The Financial Statements/ Final Accounts of manufacturing entities
delial) cilaa gl) 3 dalidl) cililual) [Adlal) cild gisl)
Your goals for this chapter are to learn about:
1. Understand the meaning of manufacturing account. Jsdill Clus xa agd
2. Understand the purpose of preparing manufacturing account. Jsiill Clua dlae) (e (i jall ag
3. Define the three classes of manufacturing costs. e liall CallSill G Galial) Cay s
4. Understand the format of manufacturing account. Jsill clus daua agd
5. Understand the format of financial statements of manufacturing entities. s g
e liall Cilas ol 2L ¢l 43S0
e Explain the difference between a merchandising and a manufacturing income statement.
Leliall 5 Ay jlail) S il Jaall CaiS (p CaAY) maa i
¢ Indicate how cost of goods manufactured is determined. iziadll dcliald) A4S 3aa5 48 )3 5LEY)

e Explain the difference between a merchandising and a manufacturing balance sheet.
Lo liall 5 Ay jlail) il N Ay genll 4l aal) 9 COUAY) a5

Manufacturing Account Jadill il
olé sa.\chaal\a_uu}aﬂ@)ﬂ O il A 81S Aaalay) Al g }w\quJY\,sﬁuA\ ‘f\_u;u‘ UA(:Q)J“HQ
Albluall o ¢ 328 Manufacturing Account dusdall Gl ga 5 Juadie Gllus dlacl o 8 Lo gae daelivall Cilas
oanaddll s ladll s #L Y5 5 saliall Glilua ) ALY il
Aaiiadl f datid) delead) 46K aaas s Juadal) Gilaa dlac) (e gl
Glua AN Judiall Gla (e J a8 LY CallSs  ewd 33le cost of goods manufactured aaiiall delLiad) 24lS
4.})\;31\ Q\S}IMEPUA]\ uba;@c_\h‘)m‘ d;..odxch.\}“ FEIN hg.JAB‘)AUAX\ u_ILm;jLC\\.J d:u.&ﬂ\ &_ILAJAJ,AJE)AUAX|
e IS Jhaiie minail) o alae) raid caal g pite (o ST i Ladie dpelicall 4 5800 (o) daadle g élld pe
Al Calda sl aadyy Jsdal) Qs
b o Il oLl pagd A5 Sl puabial) cdpuiall Cligiaill aa e Juadilly aaay 5 Aelil) cilatial) ayiail 40 AN jely )
el lee o pile je gl il S Gaaad ) Ao liall Cayjladl s sa ¥l sall 28K Lnae Jaay
Cllas G 45l Gl a0dy Liayl 5 CadlSill o ae A0 o) 4 gt dlae Jgusy 5 gl CadISH Jaldi a3y | Y
AT G A e gaial

Manufacturing Costs aiall adl<s

d_aliall e padil e cillaall e g il 138 ciall 2al ghu ) alal) o sall Jsad 3 cilileall 5 a2 (pa ()5S ariaal
LSl 5 b _pial) Adlanll 5 5 bl ol seal) ) il Call S a4 U 3l ekl (s JSA iy bl gL i
(A sill) 5,80 e dpelial)

Manufacturing Costs

|- Bl

Direct Materials Direct Labor Manufacturing
Overhead
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DIRECT MATERIALS 3Ll 2l gall

.Raw materials &) ) sall (§ s dziiadll 4S8 6‘;31.3_'\“ G_ﬁd\ AR PATPERPLI gﬂ\ A gall e J guanll

Raw materials are the basic materials and parts used in the manufacturing process.
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DIRECT LABOR 3 _silwll Allaall
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MANUFACTURING OVERHEAD 43 sl deliall Callil)
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Format of manufacturing account Judill Clua dapa

O OSan 28 ST LY daganal aly e Bale 5 S il Cadl<ll pllas e aainy Jorniill Gl o8 ualinll gend s Juliss
e Prime cost: The summation of the cost of raw materials consumed and direct labor costs.
Bl Aleal) CalS 5 ASlginall QL) ) pall 46l & gana 144l Y AdSY)
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e Factory overhead: Total all indirect cost in respect of materials, labor, and expenses.
oy jbaall § Jaal) el sall (o geadn 8 bl e CallSEll JS & gana 1B bl e deliall Calsil)
e Total manufacturing costs: The summation of the prime costs and total factory overhead.
3 dlall e dpelicall CaldlSill a5 4 5¥) AdSN & sane tiselicall CadlSill Jlas)

e Work-in-process: Products that have not been completed at the balance sheet date.
A send) Al Jaall oy )5 A QeSS A ) clainal) s daail) s (Y1) desd)
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MANUFACTURING ACCOUNT
For the year ended 31°%, ....

Particulars Amount

Amount

Particulars Amount

To Raw Materials Consumed:

By Closing Work-in-process *xx

Opening Raw Materials stock oAk By Cost of goods manufactured Ak
Add: Raw Materials Purchases Aok Transferred to Trading Account
Less: Purchases Returns (***)
Less: Closing Raw Materials stock *xx *xok
To Direct Labor *rk
Prime Cost koK
To Factory Overhead:
Indirect Materials Kok
Indirect labor Kok
Factory repairs *xx
Factory utilities *xok
Factory depreciation il il
Total manufacturing costs xxx
To Opening Work-in-process Ak
K >k % Xk k
...... /\Y/\‘\ & Apgiiall Al Jaednll Glaa
éj,ud\ Jralail) éj,ml\ éj,‘.d\ Joalanl)
ok saall Al Jaadall caad 21 A 1ASlginall A5V ol sall
* % ’é);\j.d\ g_z\.umel\ d);jw.“ \:ﬂ.chaﬂ\:uls % Bl dj‘ 44]}‘ J\}A DA
ko gl alge chbiyidia taliay
(***) Al Age biyidia Cilagaye :CJLH
% % %

3k % %

3k % %

3k % %

sadll LAl Ayl dpe (5 ik
Sle dae
A4,y K
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llustration 1:

XXXX

XXXX

-0
3oaliadl Clus (e
Jursl) lea )

Mr. Bakir runs a factory which produces motors spares of export quality. The following details
were obtained about his manufacturing expenses for the year ended 31 Dec. 2011

Work-in-process: Opening 3,900,000 Closing 5,070,000
Raw Materials: Purchases 12,100,000 Opening 3,020,000 Closing 3,100,000 Returns 180,000

Wages: Direct 2,100,000

Indirect Expenses:

Indirect 160,000

Indirect 480,000

Repairs and maintenance 2,500,000

Factory utilities 400,000

Depreciation on plant and machinery 600,000 Factory insurance 900,000

You are required to prepare manufacturing account and its related closing entries for the year
ended 31 Dec. 2011.

Al s
YO NY/EY 8 gl ] Jsnll (lua
aladl) Jualitl A aladl) Jualatl

5,070,000 saall Al Jadnll caat 2 UY) A ASlgiall A9V o) gall
17,810,000 | s 1) Jsad dniid) deliay) 46 3,020,000 saall Jgl Ayl alse cpia
8yaliall 12,100,000 gl dge @l jide Ciliny
(180,000) | &4yl sy lyfite Shasaye i
11,840,000 | (3.100,000) 520l Al 45) dlse (5 1k
2,100,000 il Jae
13,940,000 10,1 2
48 sl A L) Calsal
160,000 3pile e dlse
480,000 il e Jee
2,500,000 il Dila
400,000 i) ailic
600,000 i) i
5,040,000 900,000 il e i
18,980,000 il S L)
3,900,000 sl Jg) Jebil) cand 2 ) 38

22,880,000 22,880,000

46




Intermediate accounting lectures

Dr. Asmaa Al-Hashimi

Exercises:
Ex. 1:

-\

180,000 A gl ) e il yidia 1o 50 pe s (g
180,000 Al e il yidie Sl )

-Y

25,980,000 Juaidll Gl (e
Al
3,020,000 33l U A gl 3 ge 0 3A loea
11,920,000 Ll g) 3 ge il jisie s
2,100,000 yilie Jee ilus
160,000 Spilie ye g s
480,000 Sl e Jee ol
2,500,000 naall Lla Clua
400,000 adl) gilie Clus
600,000 padll il Clua
900,000 piad) o cpualill s
3,900,000 sadl Jol Jseinll cand 26 (A s

-y

3,100,000 Baall DAl &gl o se (g )A i (e
3,100,000 Joedill Sl )
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5,070,000  sadl A) Juell st £ ) (a3 Glaa (e

5,070,000 Joedill Sl )
-0
17,810,000 3 abiall Glua (4e

17,810,000 Sl Gl )

Al Sadik Enterprise is a manufacturing firm and has presented the following balances for the

year ended 30" June 2009

Stock of raw materials at 1/7/2008
Work-in-process 1/7/2008
Manufacturing wages

Carriage inwards

Insurance expenses- factory

Stock of raw materials at 30/6/2009
Work-in-process 30/6/2009

80,000 Purchases of raw materials 240,000
58,000 Return outwards 35,000

160,000 Office salaries 67,000
44,000 Depreciation of plant 56,000
28,000 Factory expenses 66,000

48,000 Factory supervisor salary 72,000
65,000 Depreciation of office building 28,000
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Instructions:
1. Prepare manufacturing account for the year ended 30™ June 2009.

2. Prepare the related closing entries.

Ex. 2:

XYC Ltd. is a Manufacturing Company. The following is an extract from the company's book
for the year ended 31° Dec. 2006

Stock of raw materials at 1 January 30,000 Purchases of raw materials 240,000
Opening stock of finished goods 13,000 Return outwards 2,000
Manufacturing wages 40,000 Office salaries 28,000
Carriage outwards 2,400 Printing and Stationery 5, 600
Rent and Rate 16,000 General expenses 26,000
Travelling expenses 16,800 Factory expenses 10,000
Sales 480,000 Depreciation of plant 12,000

You are also supplied with the following additional information:

1. The stocks are on hand at 31/12/2006: Stock of raw materials 16,000, Stock of finished
goods 15,000

2. Half of the rent and rate is chargeable to the manufacturing account.

3. Corporation tax is 30% of net income

4. Interim dividends paid through a company’s financial year 15,000

5. %20 of remaining profits (after tax and dividends) retransfers to general reserve.
Instructions:

Prepare Manufacturing Account, Trading account, Profit and Loss Account, Appropriation
Account for the year ended 31% Dec. 2006.

Manufacturing Costs in Financial Statements 4l culé 32N 8 delival) (el
tomlSa (8 Allall Leilila At 1) CHlBBLAY) st 4y Hladll A HAl Sl Gl las dgiliie daeliall 4S HAl Allall il 4281
the cost of goods sold section in the income statement Jaall ai€ 8 dcluall dcliaill 460< 5 5

the current assets section in the balance sheet 4w sl 4 jdl 8 4 glaid) J pa¥) 5 8

Income Statement Jaall cais

RS ¢y Jal Ao Ll o) RIS 5 58 6 Calidy Ko lial y 4y ) 4S80 JR0l) (S ey sall 2l pUai Jl b

O st Cpminad) 32l A1 Aeliad) (5533 ks 81_jitial) deliad) 48 ) 50l J5) deliad) (53 dilials de Ll delia

Geliadl (s 3 7ok s Al Aeliad) A4 ) sadl J ) aal) 2l AeLiad) (55 3800 Alin) (3 sl (e AeLidl e Lind) 4S5
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Merchandiser

Beginning Cost of Ending
Merchandise + Goods - Merchandise =
Inventory Purchased Inventory |
Cost of
Goods Sold
Manufacturer

Beginning Cost of Ending I
Finished Goods  + Goods - Finished Goods =

Inventory Manufactured Inventory

lleaY) A4S Lot sale Janl) (oS jelay e iall Jeoalial) A1) 3Y 5 Aadiall delind) S yaad & clibaal) (pe 230 & i
U= Cost of Goods Manufactured Schedule daiiall Acliadl 48K Joan o (Jiadic C2iS daiia) dclialll
G AY) ALY e Ll s & jladl) el il de L) de Liadl 26K 5l ABS Al o pall slial s sill ans sl elar s Jualil)

omiaall g il dglie Jaall (aisd

Merchandising Company
Income Statement (Partial)
For the year ended Dec. 31, 2012

Manufacturing Company
Income Statement (Partial)
For the year ended Dec. 31, 2012

Cost of goods sold:

Merchandise inventory, Jan 1 $ 70,000
Cost of goods purchased 650,000
Cost of goods available for sale 720,000

Less: Merchandise inventory, Dec 31 (400,000)
Cost of goods sold $ 320,000

Cost of goods sold:

Finished goods inventory, Jan 1 $ 90,000

Cost of goods manufactured 370,000

Cost of goods available for sale 460,000
Less: Finished goods inventory,

Dec 31 (80,000)

Cost of goods sold $ 380,000

Determining the Cost of Goods Manufactured 4aiiall dcliall 4818 yans
ol 5y el gl ol a3 Y (5 hie o Y (30 AR Jaljal) (8 L s ALK Claa ) o paanall b
AL 5l 8 s ) it CallSs e sadd) J ) Juall i 2UBY) ¢ 58] AS 8 Lgis 3
2Ly Ciant a5 U (S e Jo¥1 b Jainil iad (LS 53 L) Jlaind Yl o 5 Allal) il b ieadll CallSs
A 5l piatll CllSS ¢ g o (Jlad) alal) OO 5Sial) e liall CallSall ) GliaY) & gana assal) clullal

Total Manufacturing Costs =
Overhead

Direct materials costs + Direct labor costs + Manufacturing

Call Sl 538 £ gana Allall 3 5l pieadll CallSS g sana (¥)5 5l ) Jusnill cans LY A4S (1) ;A cpadaa oY) Lisal
lad) 13g) il an U Allen ) IS a

Total Cost of Work in Process = Beginning Work in Process Inventory + Total Manufacturing
Costs
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IS alagy el e Jsdill cuns LEY) ()5 e TS ot L S Lotie oL iy ) o gl CallSs i) s 3
sl cant LSl Al ) 28K (pe A4S 03 - ylai caiall AeLiad)

Cost of Goods Manufactured = Total Cost of Work in Process - Ending Work in Process

Inventory

Aatiall e liad) A4S apa5 Aiaa (o) s il JUidl)

Total Cost of
Work in Process

Beginning Total
Work in Process + Manufacturing = WTOtIf]! CSSt of
Inventory Costs ork in Process

* Ending

Work in Process =

Inventory

Cost of Goods
Manufactured

Cost of Goods Manufactured Schedule sl deliad) 23S J 5aa

e Al by Jsanl) sy Aatia) deliad) LS a6 Aesiidl joaliall o s 8 otk Antial) e lindl A4S Jpn
4aK" 5 "Total manufacturing costs giwaill CallSS & saad G Jaans bl e doeliall 48K 55 )il 44K
s 380 JMA Jarsil) cant 2LV A i) 6 58 Ll e "Cost of goods manufactured 4siill delial

r sl 138 JS obial A i) s )l

Cost of Goods Manufactured Schedule
For the year ended Dec. 31,....
Particulars Amount Amount Amount

Work in process inventory January 1: *okk
Direct material:

Raw material inventory January 1 *okk

Raw material purchases Hoxx

Less: Purchases Returns lule

Net purchases k%

Raw materials available for use *k K

Less: Raw material inventory Dec. 31 * kK

Direct material used *okx
Direct labor kK
Prime Cost *k ok
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Manufacturing overhead:

Indirect Materials HoxK
Indirect labor HoxK
Factory repairs Hokx
Factory utilities HHK
Factory depreciation HHK
Factory insurance jululol
Total manufacturing overhead xxx
Total manufacturing cost s
Xk k
Total cost of work in process
Less: Work in process inventory Dec. 31 I:
Cost of goods manufactured
lllustration 2:
The following information is available for Karbla Company:
Marchl March31
Raw material inventory $12,000 $10,000
Work in process inventory 2,500 4,000
Materials purchased in March $90,000
Direct Labor in March 75,000
Manufacturing overhead in March 220,000

Instruction: Prepare the cost of goods manufactured schedule for the month of March.

Karbla Manufacturing Company
Cost of Goods Manufactured Schedule
For the month ended March 31

Particulars Amount Amount

Work in process inventory January 1: $ 2,500
Direct material:

Raw material inventory January 1

Raw material purchases $ 12,000

Raw materials available for use 90,000

Less: Raw material inventory Dec. 31 102,000

Direct material used (10,000) $ 92,000
Direct labor 75,000
Prime Cost 167,000
Manufacturing overhead 220,000
Total manufacturing cost 387,000
Total cost of work in process 389,500
Less: Work in process inventory Dec. 31 (4,000)
Cost of goods manufactured $385,500
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Exercises:
Ex. 3:

Presented below are incomplete manufacturing cost data. Determine the missing amounts for
three different situations:

Direct Materials  Direct Labor Factory Total Manufacturing
Used Used Overhead Costs
(1) $40,000 $61,000 $ 50,000 ?
(2) ? $75,000 $140,000 $296,000
(3) $55,000 ? $111,000 $310,000
Total Manufacturing Work in Work in Cost of goods
Costs Process 1/1 Process 31/12  Manufactured
(1) ? $120,000 $82,000 ?
(2) $296,000 ? $98,000 $321,000
(3) $310,000 $463,000 ? $715,000

Ex. 4:

An incomplete cost of goods manufactured schedule is presented below:

Maha Company
Cost of Goods Manufactured Schedule
For the year ended Dec. 31, 2013

Particulars Amount Amount Amount

Work in process inventory January 1: $210,000
Direct material:

Raw material inventory January 1 $ 7

Raw material purchases 158,000

Raw materials available for use ?

Less: Raw material inventory Dec. 31 (22,500)

Direct material used $190,000
Direct labor ?
Prime Cost ?
Manufacturing overhead:

Indirect labor 18,000

Factory depreciation 36,000

Factory utilities 68,000

Total manufacturing overhead 122,000
Total manufacturing cost ?
Total cost of work in process ?
Less: Work in process inventory Dec. 31 (81,000)
Cost of goods manufactured $530,000
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Instructions:

Complete the cost of goods manufactured schedule for Maha Company for the year ended
December 31, 2013.

Ex. 5:

Salim Aluminum Company, a manufacturer of recyclable soda cans, had the following
inventory balances at the beginning and end of 2009:

Inventory Januaryl, 2009 | December31, 2009
Raw materials 60,000 70,000
Work in process 120,000 115,000
Finished goods 150,000 165,000

During 2009 the company purchased on credit 250,000 of raw material and spent 400,000 on
direct labor. The company acquired 2% cash discount on the purchases of raw material.
Manufacturing overhead costs were as follows:

Indirect materials 10,000, Indirect labor 25,000, Depreciation on plant and equipment
100,000, Utilities 35,000, Other 30,000.

Sales revenue was 1,105,000 for the year. Selling and administrative expenses for the year
amounted to 110,000. Dividends earned 12,000. Bank charged 7,000. The firm’s income tax
rate is 40 percent.

Instructions:
1- Prepare a cost of goods manufactured schedule for the year ended December 31, 2009.

2- Prepare an income statement for the year ended December 31, 2009.

Ex. 6: Khaled Corporation has the following cost records for June 2013:

Indirect factory labor $ 4,500 Factory utilities $ 400
Direct materials used 20,000 Depreciation, factory equipment 1,400
Work in process, 6/1/13 3,000 Direct labor 40,000
Work in process, 6/30/13 3,800 Maintenance, factory equipment 1,800
Finished goods, 6/1/13 5,000 Indirect materials 2,200
Finished goods, 6/30/13 7,500 Factory manager’s salary 3,000

Instructions:
(a) Prepare a cost of goods manufactured schedule for June 2013.

(b) Prepare an income statement through gross profit for June 2013 assuming sales revenue
is $92,100.
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Ex. 7:
The information below has been taken from the cost records of Hamid Handicraft Company for
the year ended December 31, 2008:

Factory utilities 100, Supervisors in factory 350, Raw material used in production 1250,
Total manufacturing costs charged to production during the year 7,000 at 140% of direct labor
cost, Selling and administrative expenses 1,000, Sales returns 250, Factory supplies ?. The
amount of 40% income tax is 600.

Inventories:

Raw material Januaryl 130, raw material December31 80, work in process Januaryl 250,
work in process December 31 400, finished goods Januaryl 200, finished goods
December31 300.

Instructions: Prepare in good format:
1- Cost of goods manufactured schedule for the year ended December 31, 2008.
2- Income Statement for the year ended December 31, 2008.

Ex. 8:

Below are data taken from the records of Mazin manufacturing company at December31,
2006 the end of the operating year:

Inventories Januaryl, 2006 December31, 2006
Raw materials 20,000 30,000
Work in process 15,000 20,000
Finished goods 20,000 40,000
Other data:

Factory labor: Direct 150,000, Indirect 30,000
Heat, Light and Power (Factory 80%, General office 20%) 9,000
Machine maintenance and repair 6,000
Selling and administrative salaries 100,000
Purchases of raw material 90,000
Rent (Factory 80%, General office 20%) 10,000
Payroll tax (10% of total labor and salaries) 28,000
Supplies used: Factory 5000, General office 3000
Depreciation of machinery 12,000
Insurance: Factory 1,800, General office 200
Instructions:
1- Prepare cost of goods manufactured schedule for the year ended12/31/2006.

2- Prepare Income Statement for the year ended12/31/2006 assuming sales revenue is
450,000.
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Balance Sheet 4 saxll 41l judll
ol s sl JUall 8 LS o A

Raw Materials Worlk in Process Finished Goods
Inventory Inventory Inventory

Shows the cost of raw Shows the cost applicable to
materials on hand. units that have been started

into production but are only
partially completed.

Shows the cost of completed
goods on hand.

IS il Ao liall g 4 Hlall S 8l oy Al G ye et slia) e gil) JU) 8 Al A glaiall il s sall 5,38
Le gl A el L Y sl Al Al e liadl 1ag) ad ) Lgliad a8 g8 cann -4 grd) s (3 3800 7 55 La e dpeliall
1l Al e e Al ST Agling

Merchandising Company Manufacturing Company
Balance Sheet Balance Sheet
December 31, 2012 December 31, 2012
Current assets: Current assets:
Cash $ 100,000 Cash $180,000
Receivables (net) 210,000 Receivables (net) 210,000
Merchandise inventory 400,000 Inventories:
Prepaid expenses 22,000 Finished goods 80,000
Total current assets $ 732,000 Work in process 25,200
Raw materials 22,800 128,000
Prepaid expenses 18,000
Total current assets $536,000

Ll a2l slae) J8 JU Jus e Ao licall 38 580 e Galati A el A8 35l A adaal) 3 ) o) 85 5had S
@&L@i@@ﬂ\qﬂ_ﬁ&\wg\@)ﬂ\ 298 e Lapp g B Calint Y Al g A gl 398 () glamy (paiiaall

il (paiadll
Exercises:

Ex. 9:

In alphabetical order below are current asset items for Diyaa Company’s balance sheet at
December 31, 2011. Prepare the current assets section (including a complete heading).

Accounts receivable $200,000 Cash 62,000 Finished goods 71,000
Prepaid expenses 38,000 Raw materials 73,000 Work in process 87,000
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Ex. 10:

The following information is available for Akram Company:

Inventories: Januaryl, 2013 2013 December31, 2013
Raw materials inventory $21,000 $30,000

Work in process inventory 13,500 17,200
Finished goods inventory 27,000 21,000
Materials purchased $150,000

Direct labor 220,000

Manufacturing overhead 180,000

Sales revenue 910,000

Instructions:

(a) Compute cost of goods manufactured.

(b) Prepare an income statement through gross profit.

(c) Show the presentation of the ending inventories on the December 31, 2013, balance sheet.

(d) How would the income statement and balance sheet of a merchandising company be
different from Akram’s financial statements?

Ex. 11:

The following data were taken from the records of Masar Company for the year ended
December 31, 2013.

Raw Materials Inventory 1/1/13 $ 47,000 Factory Insurance $ 7,400

Raw Materials Inventory 12/31/13 44,200 Factory Machinery Depreciation 7,700
Finished Goods Inventory 1/1/13 85,000 Factory Utilities 12,900
Finished Goods Inventory 12/31/13 57,800 Office Utilities Expense 8,600
Work in Process Inventory 1/1/13 9,500 Sales Revenue 465,000
Work in Process Inventory 12/31/13 8,000 Sales Discounts 2,500

Raw Materials Purchases 62,500 Plant Manager’s Salary 60,000
Direct Labor 145,100 Factory Property Taxes 6,100
Indirect Labor 18,100 Factory Repairs 800
Accounts Receivable 27,000 Cash 18,000

Instructions:
(a) Prepare a cost of goods manufactured schedule.
(b) Prepare an income statement through gross profit.

(c) Prepare the current assets section of the balance sheet at December 31.
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Ex. 12:

Sadik Company produces blankets. From its accounting records, it prepares the following
schedule and financial statements on a yearly basis.

(a) Cost of goods manufactured schedule  (b) Income statement  (c) Balance sheet.

The following items are found in its ledger and accompanying data:

1. Direct labor 9. Factory maintenance salaries

2. Raw materials inventory, 1/1 10. Cost of goods manufactured

3. Work in process inventory, 12/31 11. Depreciation on delivery equipment
4. Finished goods inventory, 1/1 12. Cost of goods available for sale

5. Indirect labor 13. Direct materials used

6. Depreciation on factory machinery | 14. Heat and electricity for factory

7. Work in process, 1/1 15. Repairs to roof of factory building
8. Finished goods inventory, 12/31 16. Cost of raw materials purchases

Instructions:

List the items (1)—(16). For each item, indicate by using the appropriate letter or letters, the
schedule and/or financial statement(s) in which the item will appear.

Ex. 13:

An analysis of the accounts of Rafik Company reveals the following manufacturing cost data
for the month ended June 30, 2012:

Inventories Beginning Ending
Raw materials $9,000 $13,100
Work in process 5,000 7,000
Finished goods 9,000 8,000

Costs incurred: raw materials purchases $54,000, direct labor $47,000, manufacturing
overhead $19,900. The specific overhead costs were: indirect labor $5,500, factory insurance
$4,000, machinery depreciation $4,000, machinery repairs $1,800, factory utilities $3,100,
miscellaneous factory costs $1,500. Assume that all raw materials used were direct materials.

Instructions:
1- Prepare the cost of goods manufactured schedule for the month ended June 30, 2012.

2- Show the presentation of the ending inventories on the June 30, 2012, balance sheet.
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Ex. 14:

Fadil Company is a manufacturer of computers. Its controller resigned in October 2014. An
inexperienced assistant accountant has prepared the following income statement for the
month of October 2014.

Fadil Company
Income Statement for the Month Ended October 31, 2014
Sales revenue $780,000

Less: Operating expenses

Raw materials purchases $264,000
Direct labor cost 190,000
Advertising expense 90,000

Selling and administrative salaries 75,000
Rent on factory facilities 60,000
Depreciation on sales equipment 45,000

Depreciation on factory equipment 31,000

Indirect labor cost 28,000

Utilities expense 12,000

Insurance expense 8,000 803,000
Net loss $ (23,000)

Prior to October 2014, the company had been profitable every month. The company’s
president is concerned about the accuracy of the income statement. As her friend, you have
been asked to review the income statement and make necessary corrections. After examining
other manufacturing cost data, you have acquired additional information as follows:

1. Inventory balances at the beginning and end of October were:

October 1 October 31
Raw materials $18,000 $29,000
Work in process 16,000 14,000
Finished goods 30,000 45,000

2. Only 75% of the utilities expense and 60% of the insurance expense apply to factory
operations. The remaining amounts should be charged to selling and administrative activities.

Instructions:
(a) Prepare a schedule of cost of goods manufactured for October 2014.

(b) Prepare a correct income statement for October 2014.
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Ex. 15:

Incomplete manufacturing costs, expenses, and selling data for two different cases are as

follows:

Direct materials used

Direct labor

Manufacturing overhead

Total manufacturing costs
Beginning work in process inventory
Ending work in process inventory
Sales revenue

Sales discounts

Cost of goods manufactured
Beginning finished goods inventory
Goods available for sale

Cost of goods sold

Ending finished goods inventory
Gross profit

Operating expenses

Net income

Instructions:

LCasel Case2
$9,600 $(g)
5,000 8,000
8,000 4,000
(@) 16,000
1,000 (h)
(b) 3,000
24,500 (i)
2,500 1,400
17,000 22,000
(©) 3,300
20,000 0
(d) (k)
3,400 2,500
(€) 7,000
2,500 ()
(f) 5,000

(a) Indicate the missing amount for each letter.

(b) Prepare a condensed cost of goods manufactured schedule for Case 1.

(c) Prepare an income statement and the current assets section of the balance sheet for
Casel. Assume that in Case 1 the other items in the current assets section are as follows:
Cash $4,000, Receivables (net) $15,000, Raw Materials $600, and Prepaid Expenses

$400.
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Chapter4: Cash i)
Your Learning Objectives of this “Cash” chapter are to:
1. Define cash and identify items considered cash. 3l Gaca jaliall paa7 g 381l Cay yas
2. Indicate how to report cash and related items. 4 ik jall jaliall g 26l e &Y 48 )5 LAY
3. Explain common technigues employed to control cash. )l 3 feadiwal) 425080 @l mua 6
e
- Using Bank Accounts <lil cillua aladiul
- The Imprest Petty Cash System il 4, yull dil) allas
- Physical Protection of Cash Balances -ail saa ¥ 4kl 4leal)

- Reconciliation of Bank Balances <l aua ) 4 s

Define cash and identify items considered cash? il (paa jaliall 3as5 g 28101 Cay yai

Lo gae SIS AN 6 )AY) agull IS e dnidaddl 5 ulasll a5 Adaliall (o jlamal) Jasii sl g i o g gall H3S) il
Y sl el 8 gl sl e By giall ) gl cddee cApreall dlaal) 28I Cpanaty g A glaiall ila ga gall Cparia 8l Cabial
8 gl bl g ) ‘;BMJY\ daad dll & Kall (il pall & Sia ddaadl & Sall (i)

Indicate how to report cash and related items 4 ddasi yall paliall 5 aaill (e & 3UY) 488
1o YL Gl Llcadl) oda | (ala oliiil (Badind Lladl) (e dae () V) L Jas 38il) e £30Y) () (e a2 L

1. Cash equivalents. il ; &lss

2. Restricted cash. gall sl

3. Bank overdrafts. (<siSadl e can) dua ) 5 ad)

1. Cash equivalents il ; élss
e Short-term, highly liquid investments that are both & sl lle Ja¥) 3 juad <l jldind aail) (8l
il
a. Readily convertible to cash, and & ) 4 se J paill AL
b. So near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in interest rates.
Bl el il yurd ) Al AL 5 Hlalie jedas 3l g laa oy B Lgiliaiiul
e Examples: Treasury bills, Commercial paper, and Money market funds.
aall (3 9 JI gl Ao ylaill 3156 ey Al ot slealial (e
2. Restricted cash il 2l
e Companies segregate restricted cash from “regular” cash for reporting purposes.
Sl E3LY1 (il salgie Y1 ail e adall dil IS N Jaais
e Examples, restricted for: i) sl Ay oy
(1) Plant expansion, rad) g5l
(2) Retirement of long-term debt, and  Ja¥ 4l gl § wall (e palasll

(3) Compensating balances (minimum cash balances in checking or savings accounts).
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(L5 Al cliluadl 8 asll Sy aall) dia saall 30a Y
3. Bank overdrafts «es3Sall e sl
b A asa gall daadl (e SIS clia 4S50l ) jal Ladie sy
e Generally reported as a current liability. 4 slxie <l slacS o L sac

e Offset against cash account only when available cash is present in another account in
the same bank on which the overdraft occurred. L sis 36 @llia ) & Lavie Jad 281l Glas (e 7 sk

Explain common techniques employed to control cash (s deddiuall Axilil) @il sy o
&l e 445,
) lia e Ll 8 Gl 5 eV 4a) 55
Collall 5 ol sl 03 (0 e gt lim (51 i Al B85 s )
Gaa J5 a8l Cldtia g 4aadil) 3 HlaY da )OU) ol glaal) yd g3 Y
A A Ll 350 e Al 200 ) ) Sl i caill Apnndaal) ol 383 (a5 Aaiil) Aban]
Using Bank Accounts <lial iblua aladiu)
bl o 53l g & gl &8 ga 5 230 £ 55 ) AS il Sy 8 g yall 81 Cilaal e J gaall

188 5 Lelimn o ) sl llaall p AS 80 a0l Wby e sall Aal (3 sa sadlall Juaaih Collection float <
i) Jaud

D) 58 L 065 Al ) 4 Jraaill 4eading La | i€ il Lall satilay) (§ gaia clibua L ockbox accounts <
RIS & anll

Llle 5 octlS H i) alana (o )l 8 paall Clus sa salad) g lad) lwad) General checking account <
bM\QKﬂ\@J&;J}\‘;M\uW\

dalie il Alsall (pe Badae d0aS Jaad 4andius IS H 3 4d paall calad) il Imprest bank accounts <
Lol Clads o c(u:ts.}a}al\ il gy ‘du\dﬁu‘;s)@m)mﬂ\qub ccalalsall

The Imprest Petty Cash System 4uadill 4, yil) 4all) alas

O el ey dlall Bk e e shaall Sl Jant Lavie 3iSan S5 Al e il e Juad) Ala1) Als )
R@)Lém}_c_cyj@@ﬁ‘aﬂbﬁiy%uu\m A yall al shall (i 3 juall il adal @l Kiall aladial)
aﬂ)ﬂ\&b\ﬂjw\éjme\daﬂu\ﬁ‘%JALGJ‘;LLM\@‘QLG}SM\DMd.\AcAdA\:_’m:\a_‘aL&

Ac giie uldd Ldaatl Linud 5 jarea jlie adal aodiial) a8l (§gaia ga 4y il Cld g padll (3 g2ia
Steps:
1. Record $300 transfer of funds to petty cash: 4l skl & gaia N $300 i Jdasnd Jinss
Petty Cash 300
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Cash 300

2. The petty cash custodian obtains signed receipts from each individual to whom he or
she pays cash, attaching evidence of the disbursement to the petty cash receipt.

A il pemall G e JaaS Leday )l Al i 358 IS (pe Aa ge ¥l e A il Al (al Juany

3. Custodian receives a company check to replenish the fund: -3l (e dlia ALl Gl alivg
4l ld s paall die (g gl
Office Supplies Expense 42
Postage Expense 53
Entertainment Expense 76

Cash Over and Short 2
Cash 173

4. If the company decides that the amount of cash in the petty cash fund is excessive by
$50, it lowers the fund balance as follows.

e Gsiall 8l aa ) JolE a0y ) Y g0 00 laiag Ay il g peaall (3 saia 8 S8 3L ) Sla of AS 8l @) B 1)
Sall sl
Cash 50
Petty cash 50

Physical Protection of Cash Balances 28l saa ;¥ dzphall 4leall
Company should ¢ 4S8 e g
> Minimize the cash on hand. & sxall 8 sl Ll

> Only have on hand petty cash and current day’s receipts (5 sxial aal 5 s Jad Lgaal ()5S ()
e sll 5 el 5 4 )

> Keep funds in a vault, safe, or locked cash drawer. 4l 5 ddle 3585 4535 ) 58 & J) saY) £lay

> Transmit each day’s receipts to the bank as soon as practicable. . as: JS Aadivall Jlal &)
OSaa i g o il 8 i)

» Periodically prove (reconcile) the balance shown in the general ledger.

Al UL s 8 aaa A g0 (A sud) )

Reconciliation of Bank Balances ¢yl aua ; 45 gus

oy LAY ey 3831 e 5 plaguall gy 0l LS 2l J5liie & 85 ) Gang ) Alead) dpaS e Jly (5 ladl aliaad) alasiin)
s A8 il 4y Jadiad 2l a8 5 g se e Ll J8 (e AV 5 AS 330 J8 (e dal - A yaal) COlbaall a7z 53 e
ASpall el el 3 o slhaall Ciluad " AY) Cailallt
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Bank reconciliation: is the process of comparing the bank’s balance with the company’s
balance, and explaining the differences to make them agree.

A8 gia Lland LAY iy AS il dpm ) e i)ty 5 46 jlie Alee oo 1elinl) & g

w@&oi%@m\a\,bﬂ\}_d):;eaw\‘éjgyj\jéﬁ\@isgj;y}\dt’;q\‘;mig,..ﬂ\qimjgéug&\&ﬁs
el G AN Al A sl b g

M a3l 8 e gl e B o el Algs A Al wila ol 5 sl A adlagl Deposits in transit ;) 8 ghal)
() el 8 il U (e Janii g 4 caalind

Lol o3 Y 28 (ST 5 W pa die g3 gall J (e & Sl Jiaid oy 140 & iall Qutstanding checks : ¥ 8 kil
(el el i il 8 e

(Sl delida Jie 3 gill (any Ge g3 sall aa y Jilie i) Ldaw ) o gu ]l pelil) b g wan Bank Charge ;¥ 3 shdl)
i) CasS M) s a sl sdgrale o 06 Y dgagall e 2ol (§gaia yalis ((NSF) away o5 & Suall

gasall sl Aas e e 0 sS5 8 A g3 gal) allal il J8 (e @ilasll sl cSluasill i) laiil Bank Credit @€ 5 shal)
A el cillal) e 31 gl 5 3 gall pellal CiVlnesl) Jpan Lilial (e il CaiS 2Nl s

£asall Ola da ;) e il dna 5 CDA i g3 gall uila e il Caila (e Ll 2 UaaYT 1o UadN Errors 10 8 ghd

M\Lw&yjdgﬁbud“ﬁ@ﬂ‘c&ﬂ‘

Balance per bank statement (end of period) $$$
Add: Deposits in transit $$
Undeposited receipts (cash on hand) $$
Bank errors that understate the bank statement balance $3$ _$3
$3$
Deduct: Outstanding checks $$
Bank errors that overstate the bank statement balance $3 $3$
Correct cash balance $3$
Balance per depositors books $$$
Add: Bank credits and collections not yet recorded in the books $$
Book errors that understate the book balance $3 $3$
$$$
Deduct: Bank charges not yet recorded in the books $$
Book errors that overstate the book balance $3$ $3$
Correct cash balance $3$
lllustration 1:

Nagat Mining Company’s books show a cash balance at the National Bank on November 30,
2012, of $20,502. The bank statement covering the month of November shows an ending
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balance of $22,190. An examination of Nagat's accounting records and November bank
statement identified the following reconciling items.

1. A deposit of $3,680 that Nagat mailed November 30 does not appear on the bank
statement.

2. Checks written in November but not charged to the November bank statement are:

Check #7327 $ 150
#7348 4,820
#7349 31

3. Nagat has not yet recorded the $600 of interest collected by the bank November 20 on
Seham Co. bonds held by the bank for Nagat.

4. Bank service charges of $18 are not yet recorded on Nagat’s books.

5. The bank returned one of Nagat's customer’s checks for $220 with the bank statement,
marked “NSF.” The bank treated this bad check as a disbursement.

6. Nagat discovered that it incorrectly recorded check #7322, written in November for $131 in
payment of an account payable, as $311.

7. A check for Najah Co. in the amount of $175 that the bank incorrectly charged to Nagat
accompanied the statement.

Instructions:
(&) Reconciled the bank and book balances to the correct cash balance.
(b) Prepare the journal entries required to adjust and correct Nagat's books at November 30.

a) Bank Reconciliation

Nagat Mining Company
Bank Reconciliation
National Bank, November 30, 2012

Balance per bank statement (end of period) $22,190

Add: Deposits in transit $3,680
Bank error—incorrect check charged to account by bank 175 3,855
26,045
Deduct: Outstanding checks 5,001
Correct cash balance $21,044
Balance per depositors books $20,502

Add: Interest collected by the bank $600
Error in recording check #7322 180 780
21,282

Deduct: Bank service charges 18
NSF check returned 220 238
Correct cash balance $21,044
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(b) The journal entries required to adjust and correct Nagat’'s books are taken from the items
in the “Balance per books” section and are as follows:

b) Adjust and correct Journal Entries

General Journal

Date 2012 Particulars Debit Credit
Nov.30 Cash A/C ..o 600
Interest Revenue A/C.........cooveeiiiiiiiiiieiiiinnn. 600
(To record interest on Seham Co. bonds, collected by
bank)
Cash A/C ..o 180
Accounts Payable A/C..........ccccccuvviiiiiiiiiiiiiins 180

(To correct error in recording amount of check #7322)

Office Expense (bank charges) AlC.................. 18

Cash A/C.....oviiii 18
(To record bank service charges for November)
Accounts Receivable A/C..........cccccvvviviiiiiiinnnnns 220

CaSh AlC..cu i 220

(To record customer’s check returned NSF)

After posting the entries, Nagat's cash account will have a balance of $21,044.

Exercises:

1. At July 31, Khalil Company has this bank information: cash balance per bank $7,291;
outstanding checks $762; deposits in transit $1,350; and a bank service charge $40.
Determine the adjusted cash balance per bank at July 31.

2. In the month of November, Hasan Company Inc. wrote checks in the amount of $9,750. In
December, checks in the amount of $11,762 were written. In November, $8,800 of these
checks were presented to the bank for payment, and $10,889 in December. What is the
amount of outstanding checks at the end of November? At the end of December?

3. On March 20, Balasim’s petty cash fund of $100 is replenished when the fund contains $19
in cash and receipts for postage $40, supplies $26, and travel expense $15. Prepare the
journal entry to record the replenishment of the petty cash fund.

4. Tawfic Company’s bank statement for May 2012 shows these data.
Balance May 1  $12,650 Balance May 31 $14,280
NSF check 175 Collection of note receivable 505

Bank service charge 25
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The cash balance per books at May 31 is $13,319. Your review of the data reveals the
following:

1. The NSF check was from Halim Co., a customer.

2. The note collected by the bank was a $500, 3-month, 12% note. The bank charged a $10
collection fee. No interest has been previously accrued.

3. Outstanding checks at May 31 total $2,410.
4. Deposits in transit at May 31 total $1,752.

5. A Tawfic Company check for $352 dated May 10 cleared the bank on May 25. This check
which was a payment on account was journalized for $325.

Instructions:
(a) Prepare bank reconciliation at May 31.
(b) Journalize the entries required by the reconciliation.

5. Taha is unable to reconcile the bank balance at January 31. Taha’s reconciliation is shown
here:

Cash balance per bank $3,677.20
Add: NSF check 450.00
Less: Bank service charge 28.00
Adjusted balance per bank $4,099.20
Cash balance per books $3,975.20
Less: Deposits in transit 590.00
Add: Outstanding checks 770.00

Adjusted balance per books $4,155.20
Instructions:
(a) What is the proper adjusted cash balance per bank?
(b) What is the proper adjusted cash balance per books?

(c) Prepare the adjusting journal entries necessary to determine the adjusted cash balance per
books.

6. The following information pertains to Dhiyaa Company:
1. Cash balance per bank, July 31, $7,328.
. July bank service charge not recorded by the depositor $38.
. Cash balance per books, July 31, $7,364.
. Deposits in transit, July 31, $2,700.

. Note for $2,000 collected for Ghose in July by the bank, plus interest $36 less fee $20.
The collection has not been recorded by Dhiyaa, and no interest has been accrued.

6. Outstanding checks, July 31, $686.

a b~ W DN
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Instructions:
(a) Prepare a bank reconciliation at July 31, 2012.
(b) Journalize the adjusting entries at July 31 on the books of Ghose Company.

7. This information relates to the Cash account in the ledger of Hawry Company:
Balance September 1—$16,400; Cash deposited—3$64,000
Balance September 30—$17,600; Checks written—$62,800

The September bank statement shows a balance of $16,500 at September 30 and the
following memoranda.

Credits Debits
Collection of $1,800 note plus interest $30 $1,830  NSF check: H. Juno $560
Interest earned on checking account 45 Safety deposit box rent 60

At September 30, deposits in transit were  $4,738 outstanding checks totaled  $2,383
Instructions:
(a) Prepare the bank reconciliation at September 30, 2012.

(b) Prepare the adjusting entries at September 30, assuming (1) the NSF check was from
a customer on account, and (2) no interest had been accrued on the note.

8. Firas Company designated Jalal Hamid as petty cash custodian and established a petty
cash fund of $200. The fund is reimbursed when the cash in the fund is at $15. Petty cash
receipts indicate funds were disbursed for office supplies $94 and miscellaneous expense
$87. Prepare journal entries for the establishment of the fund and the reimbursement.

9. Mazin, Inc. decided to establish a petty cash fund to help ensure internal control over its
small cash expenditures. The following information is available for the month of April.

1. On April 1, it established a petty cash fund in the amount of $200.

2. A summary of the petty cash expenditures made by the petty cash custodian as of April
10 is as follows:

Delivery charges paid on merchandise purchased $60

Supplies purchased and used 25
Postage expense 40
[.0.U. from employees 17
Miscellaneous expense 36

The petty cash fund was replenished on April 10. The balance in the fund was $12.
3. The petty cash fund balance was increased $100 to $300 on April 20.
Instructions:

Prepare the journal entries to record transactions related to petty cash for the month of April.
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10.The petty cash fund of Baker's Auto Repair Service, a sole proprietorship, contains the
following:

1. Coins and currency $10.20
2. Postage stamps 7.90
3. An 1.0.U. from employee for cash advance 40.00

4. Check payable to Baker’s Auto Repair from

employee, marked NSF 34.00
5. Vouchers for the following:
Stamps $20.00
Two tickets for Baker 170.00
Printer cartridge 14.35 204.35

$296.45
The general ledger account Petty Cash has a balance of $300.
Instructions:

Prepare the journal entry to record the reimbursement of the petty cash fund.

11.Designate the best answer for the following questions:

a. In a bank reconciliation, deposits in transit are:
(1) deducted from the book balance.
(2) added to the book balance.
(3) added to the bank balance.
(4) deducted from the bank balance.

b. Which statement correctly describes the reporting of cash?
(1) Cash cannot be combined with cash equivalents.
(2) Restricted cash funds may be combined with Cash.
(3) Cash is listed first in the current assets section.

(4) Restricted cash funds cannot be reported as a current asset.

c. A check is written to replenish a $100 petty cash fund when the fund contains receipts of
$94 and $2 in cash. In recording the check:

(1) Cash Over and Short should be debited for $4.
(2) Petty Cash should be debited for $94.

(3) Cash should be credited for $94.

(4) Petty Cash should be credited for $4.
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Chapter5: Account Receivable &gl
Your goals for this chapter are to learn about:

1. Define receivables and identify the different types of receivables. g!s¥) xaaty & siall cay jas
] datiad

2. Explain accounting issues related to recognition of accounts receivable. Lzl ~ 34
Osnall Cal yie WU dalatiall dnudaal)

3. Explain accounting issues related to valuation of accounts receivable: Auulsall Lzl ~ 5%
Osiadal) ity Alaiall

e Direct write-off method to account for uncollectible receivables. _élall kil 45y )k
Juaaill ALGEN e o pall e daulaall

e Alternative approaches to account for uncollectible — allowance method for
uncollectible. Jduasill LG ye o pall Gasie 48 jl - Juasill A6 je ¢ sall e dudaall doa Jae

4. Explain accounting issues related to recognition of notes receivable. Awulsall Llzdll ~ 54
Ul 31 sk G yie YU dilaid)

5. Explain accounting issues related to valuation of notes receivable. Awulaall Lladl ~ 5
Al 3] s Zilaid)

6. Explain accounting issues related to disposition of accounts and notes receivable. z -
Gl (35 ) s sl (e aldilly Adlatial) dnaladl Llcadl)

7. Describe how to report and analyze receivables. lelisis o susal e ¢ 30V 48 Caa

Receivables (isial)
LAY Ll el el ) gilad) ¢l sed iUl

s e ¢ (short-term J=¥) 5 ead) current dals (Al bal o sl IS 5 &l ot ai A0 jLEl) yal e
Judill 3550 A 5l A P L) g el e Jsaall SIS 30 2855 (Jong-term JaY) 4l k) noncurrent
Al e Wl e gAY Gl US55 Jshl Lagyl )

Alad e e o) Akt s Lel A geadl 40 haall (8 Liay) Caiiald G sl

) oo il A il () sall Caiaty AL cileaddl ) sl o e &35 Trade receivables aladll o sl
ol §l s O snaal e JS

deanini tale 5 debuall Claaally alliadl dad adal 5 jidall (e 4l 250 5 4 ACCOUNts receivable  osuaall
o Te =Y DA UJ“J\ XY Q\S)ﬂ\

o il a8y ddae  Aiase o )l8 8 Jlall e (e Hlaie a1 4, 6Sa 050 5 & NOtes receivable o=l 8l
eVl AL g gl 5yl oS3 0 il 315l s s Al Cliia 5l oy sadll cilasall

Clalad) ) dadiall chladall Leiaiay s AY) Gilaa¥ly clisall (w &5 Nontrade receivables 4ol ye sl
A aall b Aliie S Lgie padi Logee SO Gl ¢l e3¢l Aalill daphll Cuws Adball cilesdl) @S i
Agasanll
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Recognition of Accounts Receivable (sl ) jicY)

DAl e LS a0 A ol 5 6l WIe cp 5 pdiall 35 e g 58 (Ol 5 s ))

Jale) gdall Glinil gyl aadl G gl Jsha =Y 5 (Glad ol @) aadll g o) ol e (Gl Glaiey 8 Slle
(4l
Trade Discounts gl aadll
e Reductions from the list price ozl jaull (s (udds
e Not recognized in the accounting records. Al SOl 8 40 ol e V) 5y
e Customers are billed net of discounts. sadll 7 la a2y lally Aailsy 5L 31 2 5

e Example: 10 % Discount for new Retail Store Customers. 22l (5Ll %) + aas 16

Cash Discounts 4ail) axail)
e Inducements for prompt payment adall Jiaail 5éla
e Gross Method vs. Net Method (siball 43 yha Jilis Jea¥) 45 jha aie duulaall oy Hh
e Example: Payment terms are 2/10, n/30 Y+/g ) +/Y adaday il il
Gross Method Net Method
Sales of $10,000, terms 2/10, n/30

Accounts Receivable 10,000 Accounts Receivable 9,800

Sales Revenue 10,000 Sales Revenue 9,800

Payment on $4,000 of sales received within discount period
Cash 3,920 Cash 3,920
Sales Discounts 80 Accounts Receivable 3,920

Accounts Receivable 4,000

Payment on $6,000 of sales received after discount period

Cash 6,000 Accounts Receivable 120
Accounts Receivable 6,000 Sales Discounts Forfeited 120
Cash 6,000

Accounts Receivable 6,000

Valuation of Accounts Receivable &gl auds

@58 A il Jila — net realizable value ¢isill AL Aadll lay Ja¥) 6 jual (sl e ualiy IS il o
G s sanna gl Gl 93 e (gl y Juanil ALEN e ¢ pall e JS (gpedd allay (933l AN dall e doad 1ads daling o
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Uncollectible Accounts Receivable Juaaill AL\&Y & o guall

o gy I Aagiy JE6 Lo Wl (815 clloal) oda pend Alglas 8 5l Ga Lgal 4,30 (Jlal) dagley diaal)
Al e clluall e L 1,085 Juaadll ALEN je jualiall a2 e ¢35 Qe dnulas dilee L) (5 )5 pall
daY Glaall e 4 jladll Jlae Y1 A jlad 4y )5 s dpdle Hhlae & yiluall sl "Bad debt de sl ¢ sl Juasill
AldY) Gaaddl &y yh (V)5 bl ahail) 485k (V) daeaail] AW e clluall g Al 8 G )k aaii
éJ.LJ\ VY C"‘A-’j agluall
DIRECT WRITE-OFF METHOD _dilbsall cuhal) 44, b
8 Aol Bl e dadhad 2t ddae G Akl eda (B 8 Jeasill ALEN e clluall e daulaall Aoy 45 )l 4
Spaadll LB e ai)  Aled JSG 2aay (63l 8 )
Assume, for example, that on December 10 Castle Co. writes off as uncollectible Yosif’s
$8,000 balance. The entry is:

December 10 Bad Debt Expense 8,000
Accounts Receivable (Yosif) 8,000

(To record write-off of Yosif account)

oe A<, Zoadl g Soasill ALEN e Glleadl e ddiaad) laal) haad jelaus 4a gamall gl Cag pna A8y Hhall 038 (peia
cellaadl IS ¢ pusal

ALLOWANCE METHOD FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS ALldll ,& cililuall (awial) 48 )b
Jaaiill

o s 138 5 8 58 S il b dpemnll AL e libaaal) 505 e (5 5haii e yanall ¢ all g Apulaall (anniall 2 5l

o i ) L sl padl el o8 £3UY) s (Fiaill AL Lgiad ilas e peall Al padl 3 oy eall S5 S

a ol gl sl o suaall Jly 35 (contra asset account Jsa uSe s st g) Gavaddl Clua

Llhae cadl gl ) Ll & (aaddl) 445k (8 (138 5 "net realizable value Gisill AL i) Sla" Leluass

o a5 (Say b yludll dlae () 5 4ied Caaidsl 28 Jpa) aal o Qi) (e (0 5Ss  VA 8 ulia g (V) (e i 8

Recording Estimated Uncollectible 3 i) Juaaill ALEYN & & gaal) S

To illustrate the allowance method, assume that Brown Furniture has credit sales of
$1,800,000 in 2012. Of this amount, $150,000 remains uncollected at December 31. The
credit manager estimates that $10,000 of these sales will be uncollectible. The adjusting entry
to record the estimated uncollectible is:

December 31 Bad Debt Expense 10,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 10,000

(To record estimate of uncollectible accounts)
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ae 5ol Juaanll JLEN ye G gal) JoE 3] | Jidi oy jlads Jaall (i 8 dasamall G pall Cag pas ASEN SN
rssall L aai ) Al i b g peaaall Jansip Y o) Y Cilanaa
e ganl) 3330 Jaally A glatall s ga gall B 588 A G shnall (e paadall Glua = a3 38 580 o) Gaw o) s gl JU)

Brown Furniture
Balance Sheet (Partial)

Current assets

Cash $ 15,000
Accounts receivable $150,000

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (10,000) 140,000
Inventory 300,000
Prepaid insurance 25,000
Total current assets $480,000

Jiay apagll JUdl 4 140,000 4 e hsaa die saaall Ghlll dlblee Galaw pamdall Glual Gl aua)ll
Al Al A leduaat 8 SR G pall panada Bl Y G A Al daall Al 8 ghaall (@aaill ALl Al dla
Al

Recording the Write-Off of an Uncollectible Accounts Jmaaill ALldl & clbuall Ghd Jaawd
Al A (a8 e il iy (RS (S5 panadid) (5S35 edpanill G cllusall Ciy pems i R4S Ll (V)
daniadll o sams Sl 4 Al s duastl Jila gl pen @IS 80 M0 Ladie $dpanill Q8 je 4 e saaas
(Ot ity delia A cluall Glal 3 A1 oy caluass

To illustrate a receivables write-off, assume that the financial vice president of Brown Furniture
authorizes a write-off of the $1,000 balance owed by Raed Co. on March 1, 2013. The entry to
record the write-off is:

March 1, 2013 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1000
Accounts Receivable 1000
(Write-off of Raed Co. account)

sl QU A Case WS o siaall @aaill AL dagdll il o 5l 4l Gud ladll i ddlia) Jaal) cais e il

-olaal
Brown Furniture
Balance Sheet (Partial)

Current assets

Cash $ 15,000

Accounts receivable $149,000*

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts  (9,000)* 140,000

Inventory 300,000

Prepaid insurance 25,000

Total current assets $480,000

72



Intermediate accounting lectures Dr. Asmaa Al-Hashimi

* Account receivable = 150,000 — 1,000 = 149,000
* Allowance for doubtful accounts = 10,000 — 1,000 = 9,000

Collection of an Uncollectible Account previously written off Juaaill B p& (pd Glua Juaas
Wil o

5 e S A il N aal (Bl Jas e daanill 246 e 43 e il calad L Gl S 58 Joand 38 (gla¥) (any
(V) oisha Gaaly aiall 3alatin) Jandl 28l e Glad (o) aliall adyy al i jue JSAag o Blahy B o pn J pag A
il (e 2l Jlaninl a8 Jaaas (Y) 5 bl el W3l ya) &5 31 2l e

To illustrate, assume that on July 1, Raed Co. pays the $1,000 amount that Brown had written
off on March 1. These are the entries:

July 1 Accounts Receivable (Raed Co.) 1000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1000

(To reversal of the entry recorded at the time of write off)

Cash 1,000
Accounts Receivable (Raed Co.) 1,000

(To record collection of account)

e 3l Jaa sa odled cpaill L e due sead) 40 el e daid g5 0 saal) e Jie A samall g gl alaiaal (o JanY
1,000 @ias (5512 Lgud & SEa () ul) panadag

llustration1:

The following accounts are displayed in the General Ledger:

Accounts Receivable Allowance for doubtful accounts
Beg. 500 Beg. 25
End. 500 End. 25

Instructions:

1- How are these accounts presented on the Balance Sheet?

2- What are the journal entry for credit sale of $100?

3- What are the journal entry for collected of $333 on account?

4- What are the journal entry for adjustment of $15 for estimated Bad-Debts?
5- What are the journal entry for write-off of uncollectible accounts for $10?

6- How are the end balance of above accounts presented on the Balance Sheet?
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1- Beginning Balance Sheet

a)
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash $ 346
Accounts receivable 500
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (25) 475
Inventory 812
Prepaid 40
Total current assets 1,673
Fixed Assets:
Office equipment 5,679
Furniture & fixtures 6,600
Less: Accumulated depreciation (3,735)
Total fixed assets 8,544
Total Assets $ 10,217
b)
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash $ 346
Accounts receivable, net of $25 allowance 475
Inventory 812
Prepaids 40
Total current assets 1,673
Fixed Assets:
Office equipment 5,679
Furniture & fixtures 6,600
Less: Accumulated depreciation (3,735)
Total fixed assets 8,544
Total Assets $ 10,217
2- credit sale of $100
Accounts receivable 100
Sales 100
Accounts Receivable Allowance for doubtful accounts
Beg. 500 Beg. 25
Sale 100
End. 600 End. 25
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3- collected of $333 on account

Cash 333
Accounts receivable 333
Accounts Receivable Allowance for doubtful accounts
Beg. 500 Collection 333 Beg. 25
Sale 100
End. 267 End. 25
4- adjustment of $15 for estimated Bad-Debts
Bad debt expense 15

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts Receivable

15

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Beg. 500| Collection 333 Beg. 25
Sale 100 Estimated 15
End. 267 End. 40

5- write-off of uncollectible accounts for $10

Allowance for Doubtful accounts 10
Accounts receivable 10
Accounts Receivable Allowance for doubtful accounts
Beg. 500] Collection 333 Write-off 10| Beg. 25
Sale 100 | Write-off 10 Estimated 15
End. 257 End. 30
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6- Ending Balance Sheet
a)

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts
Inventory
Prepaid
Total current assets
Fixed Assets:
Office equipment
Furniture & fixtures
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total fixed assets
Total Assets

b)

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash

Accounts receivable, net of $30 allowance

Inventory
Prepaids
Total current assets
Fixed Assets:
Office equipment
Furniture & fixtures
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total fixed assets
Total Assets

Determining the allowance account gawial) Glua yaa%

257
(30)

346

227
812
40

1,092

5,679
6,600
(3,735)

8,544

9,636

346
227
812

40

1,092

5,679
6,600
(3,735)

8,544

9,636

50 1) e aluall 138 2oy (A€ (oSl el Bilia (e ¢ 3aS daluy 10,000 ) cudae§ (Giladl e sl JUll
e 8 Gl (e Yy el e 00 Y el aall Caiat Lild clgluand (S Y o Jainall (e il (g1 o yas A8 )
13 aail (piac B aadiud s | a8 3 jee Sl Al 3 e iy 4l Jaisall e (JSS sl Ay 3l 10,000

&)

.percentage of receivables sl (i 4350 40 (Y) 5 cpercentage of sales Clapdl (e 45 4 (V)
sellac Y 5 JaY) e 5 oA ol ASU e aaiay Gllds 5,0aY) 58 g8 SLEAY) el aa e Loses Al pie (pfaeldl) DS
Glo astl) S 13 L s Ll s Al A e Gsiall Baaill ALEN dadll e Il dea e a5 Sl peadd) )

s &l G & olial v gl JSEN) Fpa ser) 4 el o JAa) Gl 8 D)
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Percentage of Sales Percentage of Receivables
<al Bad Debt Accounts Allowance for
ales «—> >
Expense Receivable Doubtful Accounts
Emphasis on Income Statement Emphasis on Balance Sheet
Relationships Relationships

O A saall Al 328 Jaal) CadS i dga g — Al V) ae il g yeaall (il ddilae i Cilagsall (e 4y siall dpill 32c18
Sle iy el (e S el (8 A genll Al jeal) Sl dga s — Giaill AL Al Lol (el o 515 () shaal
A garall (g gal) JA ae ALl g3 A paas 38 A0

la A :Percentage-of-sales (income statement) approach (Jaal «aiS Jasa) Glanadl (e 4 siall Al
Tl 5l Jlo i Gl o3 Jaanill ALE e ()65 Co g A Y) Cllanaal (pe A sial) Ransill ale 80 Jdl)
i i) LY sk

Al Al Y el ila e ) AlaY) cilapall Maa) e Ll Gauil) o3 2S5 ok

To illustrate, assume that Gonzalez Company elects to use the percentage-of-sales basis. It
concludes that 1% of net credit sales will become uncollectible. If net credit sales for 2012 are
$800,000, the estimated bad debts expense is $8,000 (1% x $800,000). The adjusting entry is:

December 31 Bad Debt Expense 8,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 8,000

(To record estimate of uncollectible accounts)

After the adjusting entry is posted, assuming the allowance account already has a credit
balance of $1,723, the accounts of Gonzalez Company will show the following:

AUl saa V) oo Ay gl a8 Jas 5 e Clblaldl <1723 (0 a4 (acadall Glaa ) (i)

Bad Debt Expense Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Dec. 31 Adj. 8,000 Jan. 1 Bal. 1,723
Dec. 31 Ad;. 8,000
Dec. 31 Bal. 9,723

%d}ﬂ\@dﬁ&nu\ﬂdﬁ\z‘)\.\uum‘um‘_éj‘,;ym‘)uu\tﬂu u&u\j@;MUJS*mm‘ Jaa

»xuaa% (Sai :Percentage-of-receivables (balance sheet) approach (4w sl Jase) o ssall (e 43 giall dunll
| I W P K I

AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL RECEIVABLES ¢suaall Jeal (10 4

i pad sy Jpanill ALE e o sSiu A O siall dua ) (e A A (s IS AN (e @8 55 dpalall 3l aladiuly

L5323 3ua )Y
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In case receivables, $425,000 maybe percentage of uncollectible 6% the allowance will be

$25,500 ($425,000 X 6% = $25,500).

25,500 OsSms paaddl dua) G 6% dpasill ALG 5 gl sy 425,000 Osuall e oS Al (S
.($425,000 X 6% = $25,500)

S5 ¢y sianall Gl a2l ghia st (5,81 IS 23355 1VIA AN AGING ANALYSIS actill Jidss Gk o
plaia) et Cililuall () Ly aaay 0@l Jgaa Adlida o ghnall jee calia¥ dualall 3 pall e lely Adlide ad padiog
s JULS sl @.\m).\n S ‘55 B\SJ.CIJ d}.);“ u.;abd\ %) Adatiie 4_\:\“ Gllas U}SJ JT-E LE\ ‘A‘ bJL&yl—\ ua\;

Wilson & Co.
AGING SCHEDULE

Balance Under 60-90 91-120 Over
Name of Customer Dec. 31 60 days days days 120 days
Stainless Steel Corp. $98,000 $ 80,000 $18,000
Steel Company 320,000 320,000
Sheet & Tube Co. 55,000 $55,000
Iron Works 74,000 60,000 $14,000 .
$547,000 $460,000 $18,000 $14,000 $55,000
Summary
Percentage
Estimated to Be  Required Balance
Age Amount Uncollectible in Allowance
Under 60 days old  $460,000 4% $18,400
60-90 days old 18,000 15% 2,700
91-120 days old 14,000 20% 2,800
Over 120 days 55,000 25% 13,750

Year-end balance of allowance for doubtful accounts  $37,650

What entry would Wilson make assuming that no balance existed in the allowance account?
S anadall Clua 8 ana ) 2 0¥ 4dl (ol il A il adauin @3 2l sl
Bad Debt Expense 37,650

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 37,650

What entry would Wilson make assuming the allowance account had a credit balance of
$800 before adjustment?

45 gl J8 800 ey 4d pawadiall Gl 4l Gl il AS Hal) s 31 il sala
Bad Debt Expense ($37,650 — $800) 36,850
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 36,850
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(o)) Dl 8 Coslladll sl Gl e iy 2l dlie 0l G Jaall Jiae e o) iy (yfiegae (il Adaade cany
U yal) Ailiaall 48N (uay Gy pemal) ol Gaaall =Y 5 (Ll aad) 8 Caagioaad) 13l 1 3sa sall da )1 (e Jsamn sl
Suay G813 37,650 hie paadd)l Clus b da )l SEAS AN 8 N e i) L ganad) oy gpally LY il
Ma (5 sk 5315 37,850 iy dasanal) G gall Cag pean Jandt ASLEN (8 (200 Mbay (pde dygudll S Ganadiall

($37,650 + $200) p2all dua 2l 5 sllaall

lllustration?2:

Sandel Company reports the following financial information before adjustments.

Dr. Cr.
Accounts Receivable $160,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $2,000
Sales (all on credit) 800,000
Sales Returns and Allowances 50,000

Instructions: Prepare the journal entry to record bad debt expense assuming Sandel
Company estimates bad debts at (a) 1% of net sales and (b) 5% of accounts receivable.

a-
Bad Debt Expense 7,500

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 7,500
($800,000 — $50,000) x 1% = $7,500
b-
Bad Debt Expense 6,000

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 6,000

($160,000 x 5%) — $2,000) = $6,000

Summary 4adal|
Percentage of Sales approach: <leuall (e das Jiae

e Bad debt expense estimate is related to a nominal account (Sales), any balance in the
allowance account is ignored.

e Achieves a proper matching of cost and revenues. & ¥ ae CalSH duulio dlilaa (3823

Percentage of Receivables approach: ¢suall (e dawi Jare
e Results in a more accurate valuation of receivables on the balance sheet.
4e sand) 430 uall (8 0 siarall (3a) andl i
e Method may also be applied using an aging schedule. & Jsaa aladiuly Lay) (Gt a8 43, )kl
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Exercises:
Ex. 1:

On June 1, 2012, Restin Co. made sales of $50,000 with terms 3/15, n/45. On June 12, 2012,
Restin received full payment for the June 1 sale.

Instructions: Prepare the required journal entries for Restin Co. uses:
(a) the gross method to record sales made on credit.

(b) the net method to account for cash discounts.

Ex. 2:

On June 3, Bolton Company sold to Arquette Company merchandise having a sale price of
$2,000 with terms of 2/10, n/60, f.0.b. shipping point. An invoice totaling $90, terms n/30, was
received by Arquette on June 8 from John Booth Transport Service for the freight cost. On
June 12, the company received a check for the balance due from Arquette Company.

Instructions:

(a) Prepare journal entries on the Bolton Company books to record all the events noted
above under each of the following bases.

(1) Sales and receivables are entered at gross selling price.
(2) Sales and receivables are entered at net of cash discounts.

(b) Prepare the journal entry under basis 2, assuming that Arquette Company did not remit
payment until July 29.

Ex. 3:

Your accounts receivable clerk, Mary Herman, to whom you pay a salary of $1,500 per month,
has just purchased a new Audi. You decided to test the accuracy of the accounts receivable
balance of $117,000 as shown in the ledger. The following information is available for your first
year in business:

(1) Collections from customers $198,000

(2) Merchandise purchased 320,000

(3) Ending merchandise inventory 70,000

(4) Goods are marked to sell at 40% above cost
Instructions:

Compute an estimate of the ending balance of accounts receivable from customers that
should appear in the ledger and any apparent shortages. Assume that all sales are made on
account.

Ex. 4:

Wilton, Inc. had net sales in 2012 of $1,400,000. At December 31, 2012, before adjusting
entries, the balances in selected accounts were: Accounts Receivable $250,000 debit, and
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $2,400 credit.
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Instructions: prepare the December 31, 2012, journal entry to record bad debt expense if:
(a) Wilton estimates that 2% of its net sales will prove to be uncollectible.
(b) 10% of accounts receivable will prove to be uncollectible.

(c) Wilton prepares an aging schedule that estimates total uncollectible accounts at
$24,600.

Ex. 5:

At the end of 2012, Sorter Company has accounts receivable of $900,000 and an allowance
for doubtful accounts of $40,000. On January 16, 2013, Sorter Company determined that its
receivable from Ordonez Company of $8,000 will not be collected, and management
authorized its write-off.

Instructions
(a) Prepare the journal entry for Sorter Company to write off the Ordonez receivable.

(b) What is the net realizable value of Sorter Company’s accounts receivable before the
write-off of the Ordonez receivable?

(c) What is the net realizable value of Sorter Company’s accounts receivable after the
write-off of the Ordonez receivable?

Ex. 6:
Puckett, Inc. includes the following account among its trade receivables:

Alstott Co.

1/1 Balance forward 700|1/28 Cash (#1710) 1,100
1/20 Invoice # 1710 1,100( 4/2 Cash (#2116) 1,350
3/14  Invoice # 2116 1,350(4/10 Cash (1/1 Balance) 225
4/12  Invoice # 2412 1,710/4/30  Cash (#2412) 1,000
9/5 Invoice # 3614 490| 9/20 Cash (# 3614 and
10/17 Invoice # 4912 860 part of #2412) 890
11/18 Invoice # 5681 2,000[10/31  Cash (#4912) 860
12/20 Invoice # 6347 goo|12/1  Cash (#5681) 1,250

12/29  Cash (#6347) 800

Instruction: Age the balance and specify any items that apparently require particular attention
at year-end.

Ex. 7:

The trial balance before adjustment of Estefan Inc. shows the following balances:
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Dr. Cr.
Accounts Receivable $80,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1,750
Sales, Net Revenue (all on credit) $580,000

Instructions

Give the entry for estimated bad debts assuming that the allowance is to provide for doubtful
accounts on the basis of (a) 4% of gross accounts receivable and (b) 1% of net sales.

Ex. 8:

Manilow Corporation operates in an industry that has a high rate of bad debts. Before any
year-end adjustments, the balance in Manilow’s Accounts Receivable account was $555,000
and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts had a credit balance of $40,000. The year-end
balance reported in the balance sheet for Allowance for Doubtful Accounts will be based on
the aging schedule shown below:

Days Account Outstanding Amount Probability of Collection
Less than 16 days $300,000 .98
Between 16 and 30 days 100,000 .90
Between 31 and 45 days 80,000 .85
Between 46 and 60 days 40,000 .80
Between 61 and 75 days 20,000 .55
Over 75 days 15,000 .00

Instructions:
(a) What is the appropriate balance for Allowance for Doubtful Accounts at year-end?
(b) Show how accounts receivable would be presented on the balance sheet.

(c) What is the dollar effect of the year-end bad debt adjustment on the before-tax income?

Notes Receivables uadll (&l

Supported by a formal promissory note. s s ac 3

e A negotiable instrument. u= sl AL 2l 3l

e Maker signs in favor of a Payee il mllal la ) jae J8 (0 ad 58

v The maker of the note is the party promising to make payment. 3l i hll s 280 ;) jae
Al lae 5 any
v The payee is the party to whom payment will be made, 41 gdall ais 53l s ylall ga ydial)

v' The face value (principal) is the stated amount of the note, &l & (Ubu¥!) daen) dadl)
a5 e Sl
v The maturity date is the day the note will be due. &) 4 @aind 3 o sll o FEaiLY) &y )
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e Interest-bearing (has a stated rate of interest) OR (S 3238 Jaza L) 323U Jaa3i 48 5

e Zero-interest-bearing (interest included in face amount) el xe dieaic 3204l Hia 338 Jani 48
(csans!

Generally originate from: ¢ Le see L
e Customers who need to extend payment period of an outstanding receivable
AlEl G gaall adall 5 53 apaai () o galiag Gl (5L )
e High-risk or new customers. 22l Gl 30 sl 3 el
e Loans to employees and subsidiaries. 2l <ilS all 5 (il gall (= 5 3l
e Sales of property, plant, and equipment. <l 5 Cliaall

e Lending transactions (the majority of notes). (&Y Aulle Jici) al 3 Gliia

Recognition of Notes Receivable o2l (&gl <) i)
4l sacldl (less allowances gawaiall Lail) face value dsaw) dagdlly Jausi sale Ja¥) 5zl (31 5Y)
cLibal ) it Yy (2 U Al gy Jpads J3) 5l el 05 Bata¥) e pa) 28 ¢S L e Jalas G o oA
il o) 3 Sall
S Y 8 Bl S0 e Aluand o gy o) SR AAY Al Lic iy Jansd o cons JaY) Al Gl (31l
Aana¥) Rl L5 31 5Y1 Gl G5 guad) 8 Jladl) 33081 Jama ) (5 ot 30l3 Jan
Jaod Lein A8 ) 6l Faau¥) 3adll (e alias (Adlaldl dall) gadill Jalil)l ld ¢ sud) Jara e 5 sS3l) 32300 a3lEA) die
Bl 8 Jladl) o 8 Bl Jaee (1485l sl DA oliki g5 Dl ) s el (3l S i)

Recognition of Notes Receivable

Short-Term Long-Term
Record at Record at
Face Value, Present Value
less allowance of cash expected
to be collected

Interest Rates Note Issued at

Stated rate = Market rate ——— Face Value
Stated rate > Market rate =  Premium

Discount

Stated rate < Market rate
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Accounting for short-term Note Receivable Ja¥! 8_sad (adll &l (& dsulaal)

To illustrate the accounting for a short-term note receivable, assume that at Junel, 2012
Butchko initially sold $10,000 of merchandise on account to Hewlett. Hewlett later requested
more time to pay, and agreed to give a formal three-month note bearing interest at 12% per
year. The entry to record the conversion of the account receivable to a formal note is as
follows:

June 1 Notes Receivable 10,000
Accounts Receivable 10,000
(To record conversion of an account receivable to a note receivable)

When the note matures, Butchko’s entry to record collection of the maturity value would
appear as follows:

YIS T ) Ll Gy 8 B S 55 i 30 Glimind 0

August 31 Cash 10,300
Interest Income 300
Notes Receivable 10,000
(To record collection of note receivable plus accrued interest of $300 ($10,000 X 12% X3/12)

In the above illustrations for Butchko, all of the activity occurred within the same accounting
year. However, if Butchko had sold of merchandise at November 30, then an adjustment
would be needed to reflect accrued interest at year-end. The appropriate entries illustrate this
important accrual concept:

ad llayy 1A Y Y/Y i deliadl B AS a8 el 13 dpalaall Ll (i 8 ciaa clleal) JS B AS Al e JUd) b
ot agall o sgiall 138 ) gl ) Al 3 gil) Aidl Al 8 Adasal) 30l (Sl 3 g
Entry to set up note receivable: 485l a3 e 24l
Nov. 30 Notes Receivable 10,000
Accounts Receivable 10,000

(To record conversion of an account receivable to a note receivable)

Entry to accrue interest at Dec. 31 year end: Y Y/¥) 8 sxldll 3lainy Al
Dec. 31 Interest Receivable 100
Interest Income 100

(To record accrued interest of $100 ($10,000 X 12% X1/12)

Entry to record collection of note (including amounts previously accrued at Dec. 31):

(VY7 b il aiadl) ilaall Lgianas) 48 ol Jacans Joandl 2l
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February 28 Cash 10,300
Interest Income 200
Interest Receivable 100
Notes Receivable 10,000
(To record collection of note receivable plus accrued interest of $300 ($10,000 X 12% X3/12)

Valuation of Notes Receivable gall (3) ) ) awnil

CJ).LA L) Leiass LE\ -0 sl Apdadll cilg) yal) u.u.s.\) Caaaill aLyal) Aqall (;QLAJ OSE Ja 3 juad 3V e
(Csthall jaaddll i

53 e cilaadlal b Allall Lgiad Ling) (S5 LS e Ll L) Sl (e il Ja¥1 Alisla 31591 o
(3L

Aallall cld iKY = ball LS Aalal) Al aladsialy LAl Ll @il 50 Fair Value Option Adalad) dcdll Sld o

lllustration: Assume that Escobar Company has notes receivable that have a fair value of
$810,000 and a carrying amount of $620,000. Escobar decides on December 31, 2010, to use
the fair value option for these receivables. This is the first valuation of these recently
acquired receivables. At December 31, 2010, Escobar makes an adjusting entry to record the
increase in value of Notes Receivable and to record the unrealized holding gain, as follows.

o S8 E 4S5 .620,000 Al Liad s 810,000 Adslall Lgiad (mrd 3151 Lol E 48 55 o a8l 1Lk
G B EAS,E YOV VYT B G sY) e auil 15W1 5yl o4 eda s Adalall Al LA ALkl Yo ) /) Y/
e LS Aiatall e Sl Jamily Gl (31 )50 A (A 8ol 31 sl 4 gu 08 Jae

Notes Receivable 190,000
Unrealized Holding Gain or Loss—Income 190,000

(adjusting entry to record the increase in value of Notes Receivable)

Disposition of Accounts and Notes Receivable g2l ()9l Gsitall (e (alidl)
Owner may transfer accounts or notes receivables to another company for cash.
&l e 5 ja) @S s I Gl 1) ) o sl cilia Jiy a8 Gl

Reasons: «lbwY)

e Competition. 4udliall

e Sell receivables because money is tight. J!s<¥) & das dllia oY sl

e Billing / collection are time-consuming and costly. <al<a s U 5 3l Juasdl
Transfer accomplished by: B (e 23 Jaill

e Secured borrowing u=s_ 3 (e

e Sale of receivables ¢l
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Presentation and Analysis Jaadll g o all
o Aysbe Lad) Aliie V) Jlae W15 )50 8 JaWl all Led mansy Gl ol LYY SLia) 6 las 5 )3s (5685 ) cang Jlae W)
Wl il o Sy S il A o 5 el 4l ga S ) gl Lgual S a0 (e )| Juanll Jane e 481l
s A ¥l e S A L) ye ol saal g A anliall € gl 8 Juanil) Clacal dallady daall aedll 5 i) £33 ol 13)
ledusin) aiy g alad) OB 285 ) AS 53l () siaall Qe aly ) Ol pall ae e CaSSy Jaead) 138 Aaall aedll o) 50
sOsual)l Ala s gie e ) Gl ila daudy

Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio

Net Credit Sales + Average Net Accounts Receivable

This Ratio used to: 4 4wl aadius
e Assess the liquidity of the receivables. ¢ suidl (e U gl avii
e Measure the number of times, on average, a company collects receivables during the

period. 3 yiall IO (sl 4S al Led Jaans ‘f”\ll JazeS &l yall 22 (08

To illustrate these calculations, assume Shoztic Corporation had annual net credit sales of
$3,000,000, beginning accounts receivable (net of uncollectible) of $250,000, and ending
accounts receivable (net of uncollectible) of $350,000.

5l gl sl 2y ¢3,000,000 ies Ay s sl Cilagsa ila Lol S 3858 ¢ (i i) i) 03 a5l
:350,000 (Jeanill AN s ¢l a ils) 32all A} 2ua )5 250,000 (Jeanill ALGEN 5 ¢l (e i)

Shoztic’'s average net accounts receivable is $300,000 (($250,000 + $350,000)/2), and the
turnover ratio is “10™:

Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio = $3,000,000/$300,000 = 10
e Sl L Jaad Al 2L 2ae N 8655 “days outstanding” 4eial) ALy das o Jasdll 13¢y dasi e 4
(O sl
Days Outstanding = 365 Days/Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio

For Shoztic, the days outstanding calculation is: (SY\S 4l 4alall JLY) sl

Days Outstanding = 365/10 = 36.5

Ex. 9:

Milner Family Importers sold goods to Tung Decorators for $30,000 on November 1, 2012,
accepting Tung’s $30,000, 6-month, 6% note. Prepare Milner's November 1 entry, December
31 annual adjusting entry, and May 1 entry for the collection of the note and interest.
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Ex. 10:

On July 1, 2010, Ching received a 5%, 1 year note receivable from Hady. This note was
issued in payment for a $36,000 outstanding account receivable.

On July 31, 2010, Ching recorded an end of year adjusting entry to record accrued interest on
the note receivable.

On June 30, 2011, Harris paid Kaiser the full amount due on the note receivable.

Ex. 11:

Remington Corporation had accounts receivable of $100,000 at 1/1. The only transactions
affecting accounts receivable were sales of $600,000 and cash collections of $550,000.
Compute the accounts receivable turnover and the days outstanding ratio.

Ex. 12:

The financial statements of General Mills, Inc. report net sales of $12,442,000,000. Accounts
receivable are $912,000,000 at the beginning of the year and $953,000,000 at the end of the
year. Compute General Mills’s accounts receivable turnover ratio and the days outstanding
ratio.

Ex. 13:

During its first year of operations, Dhiyaa Company had credit sales of $3,000,000, of which
$400,000 remained uncollected at year-end. The credit manager estimates that $2% of these
receivables will become uncollectible.

Instructions:

(a) Prepare the journal entry to record the estimated uncollectibles. (Assume an unadjusted
debit balance of $2,500 in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts.)

(b) Prepare the current assets section of the balance sheet for Dhiyaa Company, assuming
that in addition to the receivables it has cash of $90,000, merchandise inventory of
$180,000, and supplies of $13,000.

(c) Calculate the receivables turnover ratio and average collection period. Assume that
average net receivables were $300,000.
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Chapter6: Inventory (93l

Your goals for this chapter are to learn about:

1.

.

Define Inventory and identify major classifications of inventory. «stua¥) aaaig o iall cay jas
Cr A A )
Accounting for Inventory cuial e deulal)

Distinguish between perpetual and periodic inventory systems. syl 2 all dedail G aall
yainaall g
Define inventory costing methods. ¢pall S (3 jh oy jas

Calculate inventory cost under the perpetual inventory system using various costing
methods. 4dliaall 48kl § jha aladiuly jaieal) 3 jall ol Jha = Cral AalS bl

Calculate inventory cost under the periodic inventory system using various costing
methods. 4disal) 23Kl (§ yla aladinly (5 ) sall 2 jall oUas Ja 8 o 5ad) A8lS Cluiial

Explain the effects of inventory costing methods on the Financial Statements. il 7 4
) s i< e Aabiad) A8 5,k

Apply the lower-of-cost-or-market rule to inventory. ¢ all e J8 Lag) (3 suall ) 28K 32c 8 3k

Define inventory and identify major classifications of inventory apaalg piad) ciy el

O A A 1) CiliaY)

fliad) JS 0330 ey G jladl) AS 8N Alatal 50l ) Al JA axws sale ASEN Y Al lxie Cld ga ge (3Rl ia

Jlae S aliie W) Jsil 5553 b gall (yimid L dadiaall 48 sLeal

t0n AN e g g SO0 Lgal el adial dpelivall SIS AN Y

— Raw materials (goods used in making products) (sl aia & deadiuall gibzall) 44 331 3l sall

—Work in process (partially completed products) (s 4Ll cilaiiall) Juadill Gad deliay

— Finished goods ready for sale. axll 3 jalall dclad)

QS palic G Gacaty 3 oalall deliadl § Judill cand delialdl o4
Cost of the raw materials that go into the product gl Jaxi 3l 43 5¥) 3 sall 43S

Cost of the labor used to convert the raw materials to finished goods. axsiuall Jaall 44lS
A5 il ) alad) ol sal) s gl

Overhead costs that support the production process &Y ddee acai Al 3 bl je el

e Liall ISl 5 il il a0 GaISE (3805 & il g jdl) Gy olid) e sill JS)

[llustration shows the differences in the flow of costs through a merchandising company and a

manufacturing company
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MERCHANDISING COMPANY
Merchandise Inventory
Cost of —1 Cost of
. goods goods
Raw Materials purchased sold v
Actual Materials s Cost of Goods Sold
materials used
cost MANUFACTURING COMPANY ‘
L |
Work in Process Finished Goods
Labor >
Cost Df CDSt Df
Actual Labor > goods > goods
labor applied . manufactured sold
cost e
L~ | o
Overhead
Actual Overhead
overhead applied
cost
L~ | ]

Accounting for Inventory (i) oo dsulaall

LS 3yl culal yY) Qe 3yl CadlSs Aildas 3ok (o mamaa IS8 Al paad s 05 38 e Analaall w1 Caagll
Gob ecblaall dadal Calide G cpe JLERYT B Y e cang (s dal) e daulaall b olial ana gl a8 o
S da sy Jaal) dlal daline e e gAY ) sale s ddliaall (5 ka5 Aadail) 038 anill (3 ks (RISl ol
ClilSe adde asiud A oY) Cilag®l Jie dlalall Clapdil) e Db AS il il 5 o el api e 3510y @l sl

(b sall ) sl
INVENTORY INVENTORY INVENTORY
PROCESSING COSTING VALUATION
SYSTEMS METHODS METHODS
= Periodic « Specific » Cost
+ Perpetual identification » Market (if lower
+ Average-cost than cost)
= First-in, first-out
(FIFO)
« Last-in, first-out
(LIFO)
APPLICATION OF MATCHING RULE
|
to

|

COSTOF GOODS AVAILABLE FOR SALE

determines

:

COST OF GOODS SOLD ENDING INVENTORY
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amly SY g Ganadi Gl g 1y Aol deliad) 4dSH; sadl JA) s 3aall om e s aal) sasdll deliadl of LY
A 1) (Y dilal | (USally uSall5) Aelaal) deliad) AdS ST Y g el () 5 ) palls (5350 Cogms Bl AT (55 330
aradi s Jaall a8 aulall daladl i digd Jla¥) mll e e 5l Gl a5l delidl deliall
ool oapa il JUall & LS delaal) deliall 4815 5 3aad) AT ()5 haall G ol daliall alud) 485
lllustration of allocation of the cost of goods available for sale between ending inventory and
cost of goods sold

Cost of goodis
available for sale

Ending inventory

Cost of goods sold

+ $ 1 inventory and cost of goods - $1
sold

Spiit between ending

Income Statement Balance Sheet

Sales

Less: Cost of Goods Scid (:* $1) Ending inventory (- $1)
Gross Profit (- $1)

Distinguish between perpetual and periodic inventory systems 3, dabii) fpy et
aiual) g LfJJ.\S\
bl 2 jall eUi-")Lﬁ)jﬂ‘ 2 yall eUs_'\_fuf._ﬁa CroA O e Llaia D s (pe as g S A PREN

Perpetual System: saluall 3 )
PSS il s Gailiad 8 13gds | patuse IS (g 3a0) il 8 i) paiasall 3 el Al iy
doliadl Gl idiay (e 38l daay )
L yidiall il gansa g 1 5 yan chila g e JAlall Jail) Cay jbae A8 fpae 9 33l Jasy Y
Ol O Al 5 A de bl deliad) AdIS Jast a8 Jas e dlee JS 8 Y
Ol (B Al e g sh JS AAS 5 AeS (i Adlial S0 8
Aol deliadl A8lS 5 0 3ad) (e JS Baa )Y jalise i jaasall 3 ) s dany 0

Periodic System @l 2

(VS Al s patliad ol 13gd 5 os s S ) 3AIl (g HAD) A A HAI 203 (g gall 2 jal) alai s

deloadl il sidias Cpae <l jidadl lua Jzay )

Sl 2 5all saall JA) (A aaay LY
Al Adalaalls de el delian) 48K Cudiag Y
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Beginning inventory $ 100,000

Adds  Purchases, net 800,000
Goods available for sale 900,000

Subtracts  Ending inventory 125,000
Cost of goods sold $ 775,000

sda A L 5 el AL Al edl) o sl e adieg oA Al dladl s Zeluld) debiad) AdS (g gall 3 jal) s Jla 8
A dsaal 93 5 J8Y) (e g haall 3l dleay o 685 (5 9all 2 jal) pasiud Al IS AN o " dadll ¢ g h3all 3A) T o dglaal)

lllustrationl: Faris Company had the following transactions during the current year:

Beginning inventory 100 units at $6 = $600

Purchases 900 units at $6 = $5,400
Sales 600 units at $12 = $7,200
Ending inventory 400 units at $6 = $2,400

Instruction: Records these transactions under the perpetual system and the periodic system

Perpetual Inventory System Periodic Inventory System

Beginning inventory, 100 units at $6

The Inventory account shows the The Inventory account shows the
inventory on hand at $600. inventory on hand at $600.

Purchase 900 units at $6
Inventory 5,400 Purchases 5,400

Accounts Payable 5,400 Accounts Payable 5,400

Sale of 600 units at $12

Accounts Receivable 7,200 Accounts Receivable 7,200
Sales 7,200 Sales 7,200
Cost of goods sold 3,600 (No entry)
Inventory 3,600

End-of-period entries for inventory accounts, 400 units at $6

No entry necessary. Inventory (ending, by count) 2,400
The account, Inventory, shows the Cost of Goods Sold 3,600
ending balance of $2,400 Purchases 5,400
($600 + $5,400 - $3,600). Inventory (beginning) 600
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Define inventory costing methods (w488 § o iy i
iy s s dle” A A Gl aas ety O Gaag (s Al el saclall 5 aaall djles ()5 Al AAIE sl (oS
Loy saleY "lla 8" 5 "0lSe 3" delial gl
A4S 43y Hla aaied () Cany ASLAN 3oaae AAIS (3 e alaie) Cangy i) Bac il W g ()5 aall (e Bas ) AAIS aad o Ll
(e a5 e Bale ()5S e gite Lgin e LA GOk (AT W das e ) paiuly 485kl s3a Subad o s g) (553
Al 5kl
Ouoaall maadl 45 38l (e Bas g JSI Baasall AdSHl andts 1 e gl aadll 48 )l Specific identification method )
a0l Bas 5l 4GS ale Lgaw o s gl (o) Janally 4S HA1 (o jat A4y Hlall o284 Aclial) deliayl) 481S5 apaat g B4l Ailes
Osoaall g debual) ilaa o) A8lK3 Cluad Baa 6l AASS o gie Ao adiad (AdKHl Jaugia 44,k Average-cost method .Y
el Aaliall alodl 28K Man) Gany 8K Jans gia 20a8 2 ol Alee JS 2y a0a B3a g A4S Jansgie cnding 5 chaall Al
ol Aabiall cas gl Jea) e
S o (V) Al s)) Al Slas gl 1(5a8) Y ) o yemy V) 3l 48 4k First-in, first-out (FIFO) method .¥
Baall JAT (g3l calaa by Bhas 3 yidial) Chlas gl (pSally g e liall deliadd) 4alKT et g clal )WL ol
alKll ald Al 44 plall uSe Lol oo 1Y) Yl caean | AN 2 e 44 )l | ast-in, first-out (LIFO) method . ¢
s saall b s Al claa gl Ly e ) debiadl Z8SH a2l
O el aan 2y (55l 2 jal) AU cint AEISHN 5 AaS bl (e GEY Aagi s sl Aled o aal danadall Aol
(lagsall 5 iy jidiall it Ll bl Euant o5 ¢ paunal) 3 pall plai Jla 8 adll 3 el DA

Calculate inventory cost under the perpetual inventory system using various costing
methods Adlidal) 4GS (3 b aladialy palicall 3 ) aURS JB 8 oy JA) 4GNS Giludal)

Y el oA clibiall 400l Ul axdiiniie yaiwall 3 all alas Jh 8 oAl 55k (e 48k S aladiul A4S ~Laa)Y
Glilaall pa
llustration1:

Samer Company began July, 2011 with 2 DVDs (Basic Excel Training DVD) in inventory. It
had 3 DVDs at the end of July. The company plans on selling each DVD for $80 to its
customers. Table below gives the inventory data for DVD:

Item: DVD

Date Quantity Purchased | Quantity Sold | Cost per Unit | Quantity on Hand
1 July 40 2
5 6 45
15 4
26 9 47 13
31 10

Total 15 14 3
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Instructions: computes the ending inventory and cost of goods sold for the month ended July,
2011, assuming the company used the following cost flow assumptions under the perpetual

inventory system:

1- Specific Identification: assume that Smart Touch’s 3 units of inventory consists of 1 unit

from the July 1 inventory, 2 unit from the July 26 purchase

2- Average Cost

3- FIFO
4- LIFO

5- Summarizes the results for the four inventory costing methods

1- Perpetual Inventory System - Specific Identification Method (& s} aail) Ay 4k - paiual) 2 pldai

1 unit @ $40.00 $40.00 Cost of goods available for sale  $773.00
2 unit @ $47.00 94.00 — Less July 31 inventory 134.00
3 units at a cost of $134.00 — Cost of goods sold $ 639.00
Journal Entries under Specific Identification (& i) paal) 48y ol 18h g dua gal) 2 g8
Specific Identification Journal Entries (All purchases and sales on account)
SAMER COMPANY JOURNAL
Date 2011 Particulars Debit Credit
July 5 INVENTOIY ... e 270
Accounts Payable .............ccoiiiiiin 270
(Purchased inventory on account 6 x $45)
15 Accounts receivable............cccocviiiiiieiii, 320
Sales REVENUES ........ccvevieiiiiiieeeeice e, 320
(Sales on account 4 x $80)
15 Cost of Goods Sold..........ccccceeiiiiiiiiieiicee e, 175
INVENTOTY .. 175
(Cost of Goods Sold 1 x $40 + 3 x $45)
26 INVENTOTY ... 423
Accounts Payable .............cccccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn. 423
(Purchased inventory on account 9 x $47)
31 Accounts receivable..........cccccccvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, 800
Sales ReVeNUES..........cccceeveeeiie, 800
(Sales on account 10 x $80)
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31 Cost of Goods Sold.........cceiiiiiiiiii 464
INVENTOTY .. 464
(Cost of Goods Sold 3 x $45 + 7 x $47)

2- Perpetual Inventory Record — Average Cost 441! Jaw gia 48y o - jaleaall) 3 ) alas

tem: DVD
Purchases Cost of Goods Sold Inventory on Hand
T ouanty | G0 | Ta | ouanty | GO | TR uamy | g1 | T
July 1 2 $40 $80
5 6 $45 $270 8 43.75| 350
15 4 $43.75 | $175 4 43.75 | 175
26 9 47 423 13 46 598
31 10 46 460 3 46 138
31 15 $693 14 $635 3 $138

an sl AdlS Jaza /0 8 D Bas) sl Bas 6l dos A8IS Jame i A A1 U o) il ddee IS 2en Wb 4] 3LV 5 LS
)| CETENIIKYCEN|

Total cost of Number of Average cost
inventory on hand units on hand per unit
July 5 $80 + $270 = $350 =+ 8 units = $43.75

waall Jaeddl b deliadl aaa ol i Laie V/YT by saa 5l $43.75 Jee Wil caad V/10 b deludl wiloadl o
YIS Cany s ) A4S

Total cost of Number of Average cost
inventory on hand units on hand per unit
July 26 (4 x $43.75) + (9 x $47) =+ 4 + 9 units = ?
175 + 423 = 598 + 13 units = $46

Journal Entries under Average Costing  44lSl) Jau gia 48, jlat 18 g 430 gal) 358

Average Cost Journal Entries (All purchases and sales on account)

SAMER COMPANY JOURNAL

Date 2011 Particulars Debit Credit

July 5 INVENTOIY ... e 270
Accounts Payable .............ccciiiiii 270
(Purchased inventory on account 6 x $45)
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15 Accounts receivable........cccoovviiieiii 320
SaleS REVENUES ......coeviveiiee e 320
(Sales on account 4 x $80)

15 Cost of Goods Sold..........cceeeiiiiiiiiicee e, 175
INVENTOIY ... 175
(Cost of Goods Sold 4 x $43.75)

26 INVENTOIY ... e 423
Accounts Payable .............ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiins 423
(Purchased inventory on account 9 x $47)

31 Accounts receivable.......ccooovvieiiii 800
SaleS REVENUES ......c.e v 800
(Sales on account 10 x $80)

31 Cost of Goods Sold.........cccceeeviieiiiiiiiiceee, 460
INVENTOIY ..o 460
(Cost of Goods Sold 10 x $46)

3- Perpetual Inventory Record — First-in, first-out (FIFO) Y. <y ¥ g 3 ysla 48y jha - jaiecall 3 ) AU

Item: DVD
Purchases Cost of Goods Sold Inventory on Hand
Date . Unit | Total . Unit Total . Unit | Total
Quantity Cost Cost Quantity Cost Cost Quantity Cost Cost
July 1 2 $40 $80
2 40 80
4 27
° 6 $45 $270 6 45 270
15 2 $40 $80
2 45 a0 4 45 180
45 180
2 47 42
6 9 3 9 47 423
31 4 45 180
6 47 282 3 47 141
31 15 $693 14 $632 3 $141

95



Intermediate accounting lectures Dr. Asmaa Al-Hashimi

Journal Entries under FIFO Yl iy ¥ g) 3 e 48y jJal 188 g dra gal) 398

FIFO Journal Entries (All purchases and sales on account)

SAMER COMPANY JOURNAL

Date 2011 Particulars Debit Credit
July 5 [NV =T o1 (o] V2SS 270
Accounts Payable .............cccoviiiienn 270
(Purchased inventory on account 6 x $45)
15 Accounts receivable.............cooviiiiiiiiiiineeeee, 320
Sales REVENUES.........ooevvviiiiieeeeeeeeiee e 320

(Sales on account 4 x $80)

15 Cost of Goods Sold...........cccevviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiee, 170
INVENTOIY ... 170
(Cost of Goods Sold 2 x $40 + 2 x $45)

26 INVENTOIY ... 423
Accounts Payable .............cccccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 423
(Purchased inventory on account 9 x $47)

31 Accounts receivable........coovviiii e, 800
SalesS REVENUES ..o 800
(Sales on account 10 x $80)

31 Cost of Goods Sold...........cccevvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii, 462
INVENTOTY .. 462
(Cost of Goods Sold 4 x $45 + 6 x $47)

4- Perpetual Inventory Record — Last- in, first-out (LIFO) Y. iy 1 A1 3 ule 48y jha - palicall 3 ) allaS

Item: DVD
Purchases Cost of Goods Sold Inventory on Hand

Date ; ; ;
. Unit Total . Unit Total . Unit Total
Quantity Cost Cost Quantity Cost Cost Quantity Cost Cost
July 1 2 $40 $80
2 40 80

4 27
> 6 $45 $270 6 45 270
2 40 80
1 4 4 1

> > 80 2 45 90
2 40 80
26 9 47 423 2 45 90
9 47 423
31 9 47 423 2 40 80
1 45 45 1 45 45
31 15 $693 14 $648 3 $125
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Journal Entries under LIFO ¥l iy 1 A) 3 e 48, jJal 18 g dua g} 3 5.8

LIFO Journal Entries (All purchases and sales on account)

SAMER COMPANY JOURNAL

Date 2011

Particulars

Debit

Credit

July 5

INVENTOIY ...t
Accounts Payable .............cccociiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnns
(Purchased inventory on account 6 x $45)

270

270

15

Accounts receivable.......cccoovviiii i
SalesS REVENUES .......ceeeeeeeeee e
(Sales on account 4 x $80)

320

320

15

Cost of Goods Sold..........cccceeeviiiiiiiiiiiieeee e,
INVENTOIY ..o
(Cost of Goods Sold 4 x $45)

180

180

26

INVENTOIY ... e
Accounts Payable .............ccooiiiiinn
(Purchased inventory on account 9 x $47)

423

423

31

Accounts receivable.........ocovvoeiiiieeee,
SaleS REVENUES ......c.eeeeeeee e
(Sales on account 10 x $80)

800

800

31

Cost of Goods Sold.........cccceeeviiiiiiiiiiiiceee,
INVENTOTY ..
(Cost of Goods Sold 9 x $47 + 1 x $45)

468

468

Summary of Inventory Costing Methods ¢x Al dalg b Lada

dcliad) A8 (bl Cla) p) | el 48,0 ‘_g CroAl callss sl @‘)Y\ Gkl Cq\:u uasdly slual ﬁm;ﬂ\ JEA

Summarized results of Inventory Costing Methods Illustration

= (Fals delidl

Specific Identification Average Cost FIFO LIFO
Sales Revenues $1,120 $1,120 $1,120 $1,120
Cost of Goods Sold 639 635 632 648
Gross Profit $ 481 $ 485 $ 488 $ 472

e Lgudt o St Jaadilll Cay jlan oY _fuas)ﬁejgu;\‘;;b&c;uk@aﬂsds\gbﬂﬂwQ\ds:mQ_H
CASA (e el G 5al) AlS o 5 Ladie o8 46y 5k (385 ol ()5S )l la (8 andiud (A A8 )k gl e kil
)MY\&USJ\Q\)EGS&M\DJA }5313433)1:&&.\Bd:\ajaj)mua‘)ﬁy‘}w)uud\uhd;\wéb Jaa Jads
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gronsi 3] 8 Ay puall wumla Jan e B Lol L el 28,80 my lea) Bl deliad) deliadl el 46 @ i
Ao l) (508 4 o2 5 ) e (S JB) Ay pum ad e JAN) laad i) e JB1 JA0 Ay e gy SIS Y A3k
B J20 s ce w28, o a5 36y yhl L) clal)

21 48 Hlall o8 a2d80d Jaw g Jels e Gind Al lS AN g @) 5 gilall 8 yla o a8 il aad 28I o gl A4 Hha

aol lleal e ) il A5 Gllia el Ao Rpne Clan g e adin’ e gl 3ol 3 5k Y
Exercises:
Ex. 1:
Make the calculations asked for below given the following data:

Inventory data - May

May 1 Inventory 100 units @ $4.00
5 Purchase 200 units @ $5.00
6 Sale 250 units

Instruction: Using the perpetual inventory system, determine the cost of goods sold
associated with the sale on May 6 under the following methods:

(a) average-cost, (b) FIFO, and (c) LIFO

Ex. 2:

Fawzi specializes in designer watches and leather goods. Assume Fawzi began June holding
10 wristwatches that cost $50 each. During June, Fawzi bought and sold inventory as follows:

Jun 3 Sold 8 units for $100 each
16 Purchased 10 units @ $56 each
23  Sold 8 units for $100 each
Instructions:
1. Prepare a perpetual inventory record for Fawzi using FIFO, LIFO, and Average cost.
2. Journalize all of Fawzi’s inventory transactions for June under all three costing methods.
3. Show the computation of gross profit for each method.

4. \Which method maximizes net income? Which method minimizes income taxes?

Ex. 3:

Ghanim Company had a beginning inventory balance that consisted of 4,000 units with a cost
of $12 per unit. Purchases and sales are shown in the schedule below. The schedule
suggests that Ghanim should have 5,000 units on hand at the end of the year. Assume that
Ghanim conducted a physical count of inventory and confirmed that 5,000 units were actually
on hand.
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Date Purchases Sales Units on Hand
1-Jan. 4,000
5 — Mar. 6,000 units@16 each 10,000
17 — Apr. 7,000 units@22 each 3,000
7 — Sep. 8,000 units@17 each 11,000
11 — Nov. 6,000 units@25 each 5,000

Instructions:
1. Prepare a perpetual inventory record for Ghanim using FIFO, LIFO, and Average cost.

2. Journalize all of Ghanim’s inventory transactions for year under all three costing
methods.

3. Show the computation of gross profit for each method.

4. Which method maximizes net income? Which method minimizes income taxes?

Calculate inventory cost under the periodic inventory system using various costing
methods PENEOAPEI]] dasb aladlinly (o) 9al) 3 ) 31.53 Ja ‘_,A oA A8 Cludal)

1- Periodic Inventory System - Specific Identification Method (S sill Saaill 48 jha - g ) 9all 3 ) S
Geladl &S (Y sl 2 jally el yall Al b de bl deload) &S, o 5al) &S il 5 e sl aaadl Ak
S Glaall g S yihall Aduadll S sl | Haall 8L 5 delie Baase Glas g A bl e S saadl AL (nia g delidl
Agy Hhall sda aladiul) Jeud paiuall o jall olai A Ley Jaléia) o3
Sl ki b gl b sl it i (g5l 3all AUt (Jaels Dy illl) (Al AS aaatl dali) (3

Samer Company Learning DVD
Date Item Number of Unit Unit Cost
July 1 Beginning inventory 2 $40
5 Purchase 6 45
26 Purchase 9 47
31 Ending inventory 3 ?

2- Periodic Inventory Record — First-in, first-out (FIFO)  ¥.g) <i_sas ¥ g) 3 ula 48y jha = (5 5541 3 o) sl
ot & sils A5 5k Bas W $47 A8 a g oy yidiall i) Clas gl e b sadl A o a Gl Akl s Jl b
Bk cadie) o) L8 D QY V) gl S o Lash Rk claa gl (Y il i aas Ll eiesall 5 (5 sall )
iles b sl (Dl 2l )l ) b e luall deliadl GS Cudal 131 Lad Lk Ll o 15¥1 il il o8 5ilé
(s aall ) 5l
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3- Periodic Inventory Record — First- out, first-in (LIFO) ¥.s) < a1 Al 3 pla 48y jha = (5594l 3 ) sl

Ofias s (e (S o5 Bl Jgl A Al s 8 — 3l A8 S e ) AN (A ol ARkl sda (b
Baall AL o 3R A4S $125 (6 gbow $45 A8l by bl J gl (e Bas) g 32 9 + Baa 5 $40 AalS,

4- Periodic Inventory Record — Average Cost  A4lSll Jau gia 48y jh = (555410 3 o) sl
JSS 5 i) a5 A8 Jana Canend 48y ylall o34 Jla
Cost of goods available + Number of units available = Average cost per unit

$773 + 17 units = $45.47
lia) Jsaall b e LS deliall deliad) A4S 5 5aall A G 38 Gluia Jasall 138 22350

lllustration: Periodic Inventory System — Inventory Costing Methods

FIFO LIFO Average Cost
Cost of Goods available $773 $773 $773
Ending Inventory
FIFO (3 units x $47) (141)
LIFO (2 units x $40) + (1 units x $45) (125)
Average (3 units x $45.47) (136)
Cost of Goods Sold $632 $648 $637

Journal Entries under Periodic System sl 3adl alail 1 g 41 gal) 358

«Purchase discounts <L yiiall sad Purchases <l jidall Adlal Glbua ao )l addiy (g sall 2 jall plas =)
2all i A Freight in Jalall Jall «Purchase returns and allowances b yidiall Cila gansa g la 5oy
u.i);l\ las ‘_A\ k_\A.J.\ c_\h\.maj\ oda K )Alm.d\
o i 55l el alai b (Janad) ¢ s ¢ salall) o Al s (3 ke Caliaad g da sl g8 b ¢ palus 3K 50
LAl J gaall GA 3 gaall

lllustration: Periodic inventory Journal Entries (All purchases and sales on account)

SAMER COMPANY JOURNAL

Date 2011 Particulars Debit Credit

July 5 Purchases..........ooouiiiiii e 270
Accounts Payable .............ccccuvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn. 270
(Purchased inventory on account 6 x $45)

15 Accounts receivable........cccoovviiiiiiii 320
SalesS REVENUES .........ovvieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 320
(Sales on account 4 x $80)

100



Intermediate accounting lectures Dr. Asmaa Al-Hashimi

15 No entry for cost of goods sold
26 PUrchases..........oouuviiiii e, 423
Accounts Payable .............cccoeviiiiiinns 423
(Purchased inventory on account 9 x $47)
31 Accounts receivable..........cccccccvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, 800
Sales REVENUES.......ccovveiiiiiiiieeeeeee e 800

(Sales on account 10 x $80)

31 No entry for cost of goods sold

saall Js) ana ) Gl o) ey WY ) asall Al i 4 sel S end-of-period entries syl 4 258 Y
oLl d}i_}]\ ‘ﬁc.m)a\.nsg).\s“ _)'A‘ ngi:\ﬂsm"',,:’"j

Illustration: Periodic inventory System — FIFO Closing Entries

SAMER COMPANY JOURNAL

Date 2011 Particulars Debit Credit

July 31 Cost of Goods Sold..........cccceeeviiiiiiiiiiiieeee e, 80
Inventory (Beginning) .........cccceeeevieeeniieiiiinnnnn. 80

(Transfer beginning inventory to cost of goods

sold)

Inventory (ENding) ............eevveieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnns 141
Cost of Goods Sold ........cooeeeeieiiiiiiieee, 141

(Record ending inventory physical count)

Cost of Goods Sold...........ccoevvvviiiiiiiiiiiiieeee 693
Purchases.......cccccceeeiiiieeiiecee e 693

(Transfer net purchases to cost of goods sold)

INCOME SUMMEIY....viiiiiieiiiiieii e 632
Cost of Goods Sold ........cooovviiiiiiiii, 632
(Close cost of goods sold)

ol Jgandl 8 Alalaally canad (5 5all 2 all WUas & Cost of goods sold Al debiayl 43S Y

Illustration: Periodic inventory System — Cost of goods sold formula

Specific Identification Average FIFO LIFO
Method Cost Method Method Method
Sales Revenues $1,120 $1,120 $1,120 $1,120
Cost of Goods Sold:
Beginning inventory $ 80 $ 80 $ 80 $ 80
Purchases 693 693 693 693
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Cost of goods available for sale $773 $773 $773 $773
Less: Ending inventory 134 136 (141) (125)
Cost of goods sold $639 $637 $632 $648
Gross Profit $481 $483 $488 $472

Effects of inventory costing methods on the Financial Statements datidal) oy A dxb A
Al cld gish) e

Vs — Lo s Wl e Led Ak (S a5 S8 Aentiond) () CllSS aaatl W1 (k1 ey o3le ] oain sl JUd)
DY) ol o yad) Al aaad Agy Ha lial aie e YL AW 3l e g s Jal e G e Al Ak aa g
Agaal) culaaatl) 5 Jaall il s dAallall culd oSN e 44 Hha S il

daall (aiS 8 delud) deliad) A8S o caliae pili Led Cadlss apasl W) okl () S Gadld odle ) oaa il JL)
Gany (Rl patsall 3 yall oUai ae agliie il gae ¢ el 3 jal) 2Uai 4S5 203 Ledie da sead) 40 Jeall i 380
8 Y (Ja e ol &5 e s delie el 2AS 8 o0 Al anii o) 0 sild ¢ jlenY) gl <l i 8 5 jaie bl
ol (Aleal o aly AS)) Jane 38 jla cad o )l Jleal (JAd bdla J8 & ey Aol deliay A0S el oo jall anss )
s Ji il el Janall 42y pla (8 1A (la s &Y Syl e gl

& A il Jad) 48 Hlall o 1S5 de L) deLiaal) A4S 5 clal oW1 o Jol LS Jaal) calsl i) 305 a0y 4,
S Y A seadl A all S0 A 5 a0 Aga (e sild lawY) (alidi) ol ol 31 AL shall el il A La sead ¢l el
1535Ss o) ooy L) il g ) 8 AS N AL ghial) il s pall AmBl ) 5 i any I3l s Allall sl (e 8 52l Al
A 5808 s e (538 153595 03 3850 Lewsid 30 50 G5l i

o) il ainiale o 55N Y ) sl ol Jamadl A5y k) AS A Las) e Agal) csall e Y dudadl okl las)
A3l )y e hnal) J2 Ky e e i 0038 il JLS) Al e ailiadl 4 g o) andl ) ailiad
_dé\&._g).'a@f:‘;\ Lﬁgjgudé\ d;qc_mwd\

Exercises:
Ex. 4:
Halim uses the periodic inventory system and had the following transactions:
Purchase of inventory on account, $2,000
Sale of inventory on account for $3,100
Closing entries:
(1) Beginning inventory, $480
(2) Ending inventory at FIFO cost, $670
(3) Purchases, $2,000
(4) Cost of goods sold at FIFO cost, $1,810

Instruction: Journalize the transactions for the company.
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Ex. 5:
Presented below is information related to radios for the Couples Company for the month of
July.
Date Transaction | Units In gg; Total lér(])ilt; Ssrlilj:r;g Total
July 1 | Balance 100 $4.10 $ 410
6 | Purchase 800 4.30 3,440
7 | Sale 300 $7.00 | $2,100
10 | Sale 300 7.30 2,190
12 | Purchase 400 451 1,804
15 | Sale 200 7.40 1,480
18 | Purchase 300 4.60 1,380
22 | Sale 400 7.40 2,960
25 | Purchase 500 4.58 2,290
30 | Sale 200 7.50 1,500
Totals 2,100 $9,324 1,400 $10,230

Instructions:

a) Assuming that the periodic inventory method is used, compute the inventory cost at
July 31 under each of the following cost flow assumptions.

1- FIFO.
2- LIFO.
3- Weighted-average.
b) Answer the following questions.

1- Which of the methods used above will yield the lowest figure for gross profit for the
income statement? Explain why.

2- Which of the methods used above will yield the lowest figure for ending inventory for
the balance sheet? Explain why.

Ex. 6:

Use the following data to calculate inventory cost under the periodic inventory system using
various costing methods. For the specific identification assume the April 30 inventory
consisted of 100 units from the April 1 inventory, 200 units from the April 6 purchase, and 140
units from the April 25 purchase.

April 1 Inventory 160 units @ $10.00$ 1,600
6 Purchase 440 units @ $12.50 5,500
25 Purchase 400 units @ $14.00 5,600

Goods available for sale 1,000 units $12,700

On hand April 30 440 units

Sales April 10 560 units

103



Intermediate accounting lectures Dr. Asmaa Al-Hashimi

Ex. 7:

Suppose Jawad’s Inc., has the following inventory records for July 2013: Operating expense
for July was $1,900.

Date Item Quantity Unit Cost Sale Price
Jul 1| Beginning inventory 100 units $8
10 | Purchase 60 units 9
15 | Sale 70 units $20
21 | Purchase 100 units 10
30 | Sale 90 units 25

Instruction: Prepare the July income statement in multi-step format. Show amounts for FIFO,
LIFO, and Average cost. Label the bottom line “Operating income.” Show your computations
using periodic inventory.

Ex. 8:

The periodic inventory records of Sami indicate the following at July 31:

Jul 1 Beginning inventory . .. 6 units @ $60
8 Purchase . .......... 5 units @ $67

15 Purchase ........... 10 units @ $70
26 Purchase ........... 5 units @ $85

At July 31, Sami counts two units of inventory on hand.

Instructions: Compute ending inventory and cost of goods sold, using each of the following
methods:

a. Average cost (round average unit cost to the nearest cent)
b. First-in, first-out

c. Last-in, first-out

Apply the lower-of-cost-or-market (LCM) rule to inventory Lagsl (3l o) A8l Bacld e
CiAd Ao J8)

anll ekt LCM J81 Lagyl Ghsndl 51 A<D s2e 8 o) W) 0 all apii] Aaidle SSY) Gala¥) Ly & KU ) (g a2l
e JAVL ALl a3 8y 5A e § 3LV A of b (Baadail b ksl 3l

e The historical cost of the inventory, or s g all 4a, )l LK)

e The market value of the inventory. ¢: )&l 48 gull dall

a3 5l O Qlan¥) (5 shun 3 (Rl 5l caalEl Gl A Ul 46K e JB Al A8 gl dadll calS 1)
okl Gl s s JBY) Al I 0 5l iaddy o) ke (3 gl o) A4S ac
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Oe J81 Al i) 28K culS 131 (A Jlagl A4S a 5) Al A1) A8 La sae 48 sl dalll a3 ¢ 33l
5 5aS (Al dad () oS8 cmdat] Ll (o 3all deag 4 sud 2y @lld g 38l dad Jaxd Gl amg AS 01 Gl s i) 4l
4 g oy DU AN e ST A gud) Al 3] (ARKD) 3B e S) A aildac ] (e Wy (A gudl) Aspaaall el A juall b

ol g Aaall fasal e ¢ 3al)
Suppose Samer Company paid $3,000 for its CDs inventory. By July 31, the inventory can
now be replaced for $2,200, and the decline in value appears permanent. Market value is
below cost, and the entry to write down the inventory to LCM is as follows:

Cost of Goods Sold 800
Inventory 800

(To write inventory down to market value — cost 3,000- market 2,200)

Exercises:
Ex. 9:

Tara Store has a number of tennis rackets in stock. All units are priced to provide a normal
profit margin of $75. Some of these units are quite old. The accountant has concluded that
some LCM adjustments may be needed, and has gathered the following unit pricing data:

Wood rackets, $450 cost, $475 replacement cost

Aluminum rackets, $400 cost, $125 replacement cost
Graphite rackets, $200 cost, $160 replacement cost
Composite rackets, $450 cost, $475 replacement cost

Instructions:

a) What unit value should be attached to each type of racket, assuming item by item
application of the LCM rule?

b) Assuming an item by item application of the LCM rule, what journal entry is needed to
reduce the Wood rackets? 7 such units remain in stock.

Ex. 10:

Amwaj Company uses a periodic inventory system. For April, when the company sold 600
units, the following information is available.

Units Unit Cost  Total Cost
April 1 inventory 250 $10 $ 2,500
April 15 purchase 400 12 4,800
April 23 purchase _ 350 13 4,550

1,000 $11,850

Instructions: Compute the April 30 inventory and the April cost of goods sold using the
average cost method.
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Ex. 11:
Assume the following data with regard to inventory for Karam Company:
Aug. 1 Inventory 40 units @ $10 per unit  $ 400
8 Purchase 50 units @ $11 per unit 550
22 Purchase 35 units @ $12 per unit _ 420
Goods available for sale 125 units $1,370
Aug. 15 Sale 45 units
28 Sale 25 units
Inventory, Aug. 31 55 units

Assuming that the inventory consists of 30 units from the August 8 purchase and 25 units from
the purchase of August 22.

Instructions: calculate the cost of ending inventory and cost of goods sold.

Ex. 12:

The following table summarizes the beginning inventory, purchases, and sales of Zaid
Company’s single product during May:

Date Item Units Cost Total Sale Units
May 1 | Beginning inventory 2,800 $20 $56,000
8 | Purchase 1,200 22 26,400
10 | Sale 3,200
24 | Purchase 1,600 24 38,400
Total 5,600 $120,800 3,200

Instructions:

1. Assuming that the company uses the periodic inventory system, compute the cost that
should be assigned to ending inventory and to cost of goods sold using (a) the average-
cost method, (b) the FIFO method, and (c) the LIFO method.

2. Assuming that the company uses the perpetual inventory system, compute the cost that
should be assigned to ending inventory and to cost of goods sold using (a) the average-
cost method, (b) the FIFO method, and (c) the LIFO method.

Ex. 13:
Tara Company sells three different types of home heating stoves (wood, gas, and pellet). The
cost and market value of its inventory of stoves are as follows:

Cost Market
Gas $ 84,000 $ 79,000
Wood 250,000 280,000
Pellet 112,000 101,000

Determine the value of the company’s inventory under the lower-of-cost-or-market approach.
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Ex. 14:
Jabber Company sells one product. Presented below is information for January for the
Company.

Jan. 1 Inventory 100 units @ $6 each

4 Sale 80 units @ $8 each
11 Purchase 150 units @ $6.50 each
13 Sale 120 units @ $8.75 each
20 Purchase 160 units @ $7 each
27 Sale 100 units @ $9 each

Jabber uses the FIFO cost flow assumption. All purchases and sales are on account.
Instructions:

a) Assume Jabber uses a periodic system. Prepare all necessary journal entries, including
the end of month closing entry to record cost of goods sold. A physical count indicates
that the ending inventory for January is 110 units.

b) Compute gross profit using the periodic system.
c) Assume Jabber uses a perpetual system. Prepare all necessary journal entries.

d) Compute gross profit using the perpetual system.

Ex. 15:

Mazin Inc. had the following transactions in its first month of operations.

Date Purchases Sold or Issued Balance
March 2 2,000 @ $4.00 2,000 units
15 6,000 @ $4.40 8,000 units
19 4,000 units 4,000 units
30 2,000 @ $4.00 6,000 units

Instructions:
1- Calculate Goods Available for Sale

2- Assume that Mazin Inc.’s 6,000 units of inventory consists of 1,000 units from the
March 2 purchase, 3,000 from the March 15 purchase, and 2,000 from the March 30
purchase. Compute the amount of ending inventory and cost of goods sold.

3- Use FIFO and LIFO to compute the amount of inventory and cost of goods sold under
the perpetual and periodic systems. Show who (FIFO or LIFO) would be get the same
amount whether a perpetual or periodic system is used and why?
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Table lists the level of influence or control and the type of security involved

o Basic
Type of Percentage of Guidelines for . .
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Describe the accounting treatment for short-term investments in equity securities
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For example, suppose Nazar Company buys 5,000 shares of | Company for $450,000 ($90
per share) and 5,000 shares of M Company for $150,000 ($30 per share) on October 25,
2012. The purchase is made for trading purposes—that is, Nazar's management intends to
realize a gain by holding the shares for only a short period. The entry in journal form to record
the investment at cost is as follows:

October 25, 2012
Short-Term Equity Investments 600,000
Cash 600,000
(Investment in stocks for trading $450,000 + $150,000)

Assume that at year end, | Company's stock price has decreased to $80 per share and M
Companys has risen to $32 per share. The trading portfolio is now valued at $560,000:

Trading Equity Security Portfolio
December 31, 2012

Investments Cost Fair Value Unrealized Gain (LosSS)
| Company $450,000 $400,000 ($50,000)
M Company 150,000 160,000 10,000
Totals $600,000 $560,000 ($40,000)
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Because the current fair value of the portfolio is $40,000 less than the original cost of
$600,000, the following adjusting entry is needed:

December 31, 2012
Unrealized Loss on Short-Term Investments 40,000
Fair Value Adjustment (trading securities) 40,000
(Recognition of unrealized loss on trading portfolio)
Lere Jaladll oy dliaa pe ulSa ciaa 13) ¢JANl (audnS JAnl) Al 4 el unrealized loss dsiaall je  yluall
sl e dy el Al G315Y) Glas e ok o) G il daa sanl) A el 8 A gaill Gl eday, A8kl iy
- Al

Current Assets

Short-term trading equity investments (at cost) $600,000
Less Fair Value Adjustment 40,000

Short-term trading equity investments (at market) $560,000

If Nazar sells its 5,000 shares of M Company for $35 per share on March 2, 2013, a realized
gain on trading securities is recorded as follows:

March 2, 2013
Cash 175,000
Short-Term Equity Investments 150,000
Gain on Sale of Investments 25,000
(Sale of 5,000 shares of M Company for $35 per share; cost was $30 per share)
o lall ety JlE o) Al ulSd) o) Al Jaal Aals 8 sela Case realized gain Aiaid)l audlSal

Al il Jaadi oy Cogus AAISH (po Jb Lmns a3 ageat) 131 Jiise JS (lilenll Jalais Y+ VY i Al L ASiaial
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Now let’s assume that during 2013, Nazar buys 1,000 shares of A Company at $132 per share
and has no transactions involving its shares of | Company.

Also assume that by December 31, 2013, the price of | Company’s stock has risen to $95 per
share, or $5 per share more than the original cost, and that A Company’s stock price has
fallen to $122 or $10 less than the original cost. We can now analyze Nazar’s trading portfolio
as follows:
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Trading Equity Security Portfolio
December 31, 2013

Investments Cost Fair Value Unrealized Gain (Loss)
| Company $450,000 $475,000 $25,000
A Company 132,000 122,000 (10,000)
Totals $582,000 $597,000 $15,000

At December 31, 2013, the fair value of Nazar’s trading equity securities portfolio exceeds cost
by $15,000 (unrealized gain). This amount represents the targeted ending debit balance for
the Fair Value Adjustment account which had a credit balance of $40,000 at December 31,
2013. To adjust its December 31, 2013, trading portfolio to fair value, the company debits the
Fair Value Adjustment account for $55,000 ($40,000 + $15,000). Nazar records this
adjustment as follows:

December 31, 2013
Fair Value Adjustment (trading securities) 55,000
Unrealized Gain on Short-Term Investments 55,000

(Recognition of unrealized gain on trading portfolio)

L;.;YIS Jayl 5zl &“_I\JLQ.\SM\)“ :‘\3\.0}4:1\ a:u\‘):ud\ )@Ja.\}

Current Assets

Short-term trading equity investments (at cost) $582,000
Plus Fair Value Adjustment 15,000
Short-term trading equity investments (at market) $597,000
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For example, If Nazar Company receives a cash dividend of $5,000 on its investment in the

common stock of | Company; it records the cash dividend as follows:

December 31, 2013
Cash 5,000
Dividend Revenue 5,000

(To record receipt of dividend on trading security investment)
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Exercises:
Ex. 1:

The following information is available for Kinney Company at December 31, 2012, regarding
its investments:

Securities Cost Fair Value
3,000 shares of Petty Corporation Common Stock  $40,000 $46,000
1,000 shares of Dowe Incorporated Preferred Stock 25,000 22,000
$65,000 $68,000

Instructions:
(a) Prepare the adjusting entry for 2012, assuming the securities are classified as trading.

(b) Discuss how the amounts reported in the financial statements are affected by the entries in (a).

Ex. 2:

On December 21, 2012, Zurich Company provided you with the following information
regarding its trading securities:

December 31, 2012

Investments (Trading) Cost Fair Value Unrealized Gain (Loss)
Stargate Corp. stock $20,000 $19,000 $(1,000)

Carolina Co. stock 10,000 9,000 (1,000)
Vectorman Co. stock 20,000 20,600 600

Total of portfolio $50,000 $48,600 (1,400)

During 2013, Carolina Company stock was sold for $9,500. The fair value of the stock on
December 31, 2013, was: Stargate Corp. stock—$19,300; Vectorman Co. stock—$20,500.

Instructions:
(a) Prepare the adjusting journal entry needed on December 31, 2012.
(b) Prepare the journal entry to record the sale of the Carolina Company stock during 2013.

(c) Prepare the adjusting journal entry needed on December 31, 2013.

Ex. 3:

Park Corporation began investing in trading securities in 2009. At the end of 2009, it had the
following trading portfolio:

Security Cost Market Value
A (1,000 shares) $100,000 $200,000
D (20,000 shares) 240,000 160,000
Totals $340,000 $360,000

Instruction: Prepare the necessary year-end adjusting entry on December 31 and the entry
for the sale of all the D shares on the following May 1 for $200,000.
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Ex. 4:

Market Corporation began investing in trading securities in 2009. At the end of 2009, it had the
following trading portfolio:

Security Cost Market Value
| (10,000 shares) $440,000 $660,000
G (5,000 shares) 200,000 150,000
Totals $640,000 $810,000

Instruction: Prepare the necessary year-end adjusting entry on December 31 and the entry
for the sale of all the G shares on the following March 23 for $190,000 in journal form.

Ex. 5:

Cleveland Company has a stock portfolio valued at $4,000. Its cost was $3,300. The Fair
Value Adjustment account has a debit balance of $200.

Instruction: prepare the journal entry at year-end.

Ex. 6:

Teague Corporation has the following long-term investments:

1. 60 percent of the common stock of Oho Corporation

2. 13 percent of the common stock of Salt, Inc.

3. 50 percent of the nonvoting preferred stock of Kluz Corporation

4. 100 percent of the common stock of its financing subsidiary, LP, Inc.

5. 35 percent of the common stock of the French company Merli

6. 70 percent of the common stock of the Canadian company Ontario Cannery

Instruction: For each of these investments, tell which of the following methods should be
used for external financial reporting, and why:

a. Cost-adjusted-to-market method
b. Equity method
c. Consolidation of parent and subsidiary financial statements

Ex. 7:

Owen Corporation, which has begun investing in trading securities, engaged in the following
transactions:

Jan. 6 Purchased 7,000 shares of G stock, $60 per share.
Feb. 15 Purchased 9,000 shares of S, $44 per share.
At year end on June 30, G was trading at $80 per share, and S was trading at $36 per share.

Instruction: Record the entries for the purchases. Then record the necessary year-end
adjusting entry. (Include a schedule of the trading portfolio cost and market) Also record the
entry in journal form for the sale of all the S shares on August 20 for $32 per share. Is the last
entry affected by the June 30 adjustment?
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Identify the categories of debt securities 4allall Cuall ) cilival ayas
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Describe the accounting and reporting treatment for Held-to-maturity in debt securities
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It was noted that certain types of debt securities have a fixed maturity date; the most typical of

such securities are “bonds.” When bonds are intended to be held to maturity, they are

accounted for at cost, adjusted for the amortization of their discount or premium. Here, we
need to understand just a few basics:
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Amortized cost is the acquisition cost adjusted for the amortization of discount or premium, if

appropriate.
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lllustration of Bonds Issued at Par on Interest Date 4eadlly claid) jlaay Auag Jba
BAAl ada i B dpad)

The following entry is to reflect the purchase of 5 bonds at $1,000 each, 5%, 3-year -- interest
payable semiannually:

January 1, 2011

Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 5,000
Cash 5,000
(To record the purchase of $5,000, 5%, 3-year bonds at par)

While the following entry reflects the correct accounting for the receipt of the first interest
payment after 6 months:

e N 2 53 Y 5Y) Anall 23 U 2l ey Ly

June 30, 2011
Cash 125 ($5,000 par X .05 interest X 6/12 months)
Interest Revenue 125

(To record the receipt of an interest payment)

On a calendar-year basis, it accrues interest at December 31, 2011, as follows:
rall 2l YNV Y/ sl (Sliail e Al Ales
Interest Receivable 125
Interest Revenue 125

(To record the accrued interest revenues)
Y IS e gend) A Saall 5 Jall (S A el A gul) ol 5 colaindl 8 LaiinY) 5 sl o

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2011

Current Assets

Interest Receivable $125

Long Term Investment

Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 5,000

Income Statement for the year ended December 31, 2011

Interest Revenues $250
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January 1, 2012
Cash 125
Interest Receivable 125

(To record the receipt of accrued interest)

idee (uSay U Jsaall Y E/0/) b sl gdn AL A i s 3200 3aY Gl JS L LSS s 3 sl 538 (oY)

i) gl ad
Date Cash Received/ Paid | Interest Revenue
1/1/2011 (5,000)
30/6/2011 125 125
1/1/2012 125 125
30/6/2012 125 125
1/1/2013 125 125
30/6/2013 125 125
1/1/2014 125 125
1/1/2014 5,000
Total 750 750

S SR sl 2l i) Jasses Lea¥) cilaiad) jlie ads sale) L5 Laie BlEaELY) G )b 8 Sl diLeayL
January 1, 2014
Cash 5,000
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 5,000

(To record the redemption of bond investment at maturity)

Sell a held-to-maturity debt security (GBaiad) g il Lgs Biiaal) 4lall cpall &) 90 A

S Jaee it 3 Cuns gilintul (e gy BTV oyl Ly Jaiindl) () (3150 S0 i cln Yl ma

snill e ALl U RS (e aial) de mw e 8 sl 3 e A Aedll Ll oy m IS il
Gt 5 LY Bl LY

Let's assume, as an example, that bonds are sold at July 1, 2013 for $ 5,050 cash, it will be $
50 Gain on Sale of Bonds, and the following entry required to record the sale of bonds:

Cash 5,050
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 5,000
Gain on Sale of Bonds 50
(To record sell of bond investment before maturity)
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Understand the procedures for discount and premium amortization on bond
investments G dbad) gA Gl L) Ao aadd) g 8 Slat) plik) gl o) NA

iy ALY Ala s (@l ok ol haall (Guildly cp yidall Qllall g el Glain laca) an prew Gued &y
ahdl (Y) interest s3lal) (V) Ge 0588 Al 5 Rl siall Alisa) Aol bl Alall Aally cilaiad) (g L) paiaall
e Yse lule g oA 30 Jare s Agail) i) o3l Ala) Aadll luad aadindl Jaxal principal ssboY)
il jaadl 5 jhlie Gailiad ce cauliy L)

claiadl Adlal) Aedll 8 il Sl Jandd) e ity (G yiiall) g leiiuY) adinadl J8 (e addieal Jaxdl S 1Y)
discount aas L s @od 1 Gladl Lan) el e aliad Cogu (Ml o) Jall jass) (p yidall 8 (e 4 sl
premium ssdke

.market rate s Jas 5l effective yield il vilall Jare i) dles J8 (o Dl piSall 32500 Jane oy
) el U 5 Day colaiaall a3 13 ¢Sl o aially ) sSaall Jarall slaty el Silall Gl canadsy colaiadl g a3 1)
2l Sl Jaed) (e J8

il jrg B gadl 8 52 Jane (p LpuSe A8e @llia ol 538 s Lgaaly catad) jeu o 5 <l el (e aaall
85 ) el e B s e il o)yl o ales s 352l o anadl) Mg ol Lk S Al alally 4Bbe ey (U1
& lall ol aadll Masinl o el 20 gll ol yul e QUi 5 Dlall Satin) 3 gall o)yl e 2 3 aaadll elilal A8 cilaindl LINa
lgaladind (Say (48 5l

1- The straight-line method amortizes a constant amount each interest period.

5208 5 yid JS i ada eladal o3yt ) Jandl) 45 Hla

2- The effective-interest method (also called present value amortization) is the preferred
procedure for amortization of a discount or premium.

352l 5l auadll clilaY dladdl) 43 Hhall (Al dal) plikal e Liayl) Aladl) 3204 43 5k

Al Calins Levie @l ae laiall aa JOUA 3230 o 0¥ JSI aladd) (i i il Jadl) g Aladl) 32080 (i k) DS

LY A Al al ey Al saildl) aladin) Gl dpuladdl galad) U G Hhll G g a s SR SlalDU A i)

) Lasal) 38y jla andtiiin

lllustration of Bonds Issued at Discount or Premium on Interest Date Jlaa¥ (Ama s Jba
saildl) @J &k gﬁ aad gl B ghlay culaludl)
Premium Illustration 3 g3all Jla
Ll %o 3alay Glawdl GSie N (%0 e e le g J8 Gl 8 3L Jaea ST o3le) JUall bl (udi a8
:‘JMY\ 4\4.\9” uA%\ 1 JMQ\M\ ;\)ﬁ:}’&})& cﬂ.ﬂe@‘)ﬂj uaJAﬁ.umﬂ
January 1, 2011
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 5,300
Cash 5,300
(To record the purchase of $5,000 par, 5%, 3-year bonds at 106% of par)

3¢ . lasiuY) ie Al L $5,000 ae b @b ase ¢($5,000 X 106%) 5,300 pd> seiisal) ol (a3 o3e ) 24l
4 il e Y ol s Mty (3 Al 13s b allat (Glaatiu) Gl e duuladll g atull jae e $300 Gl g s el (18
n SUl 2l saslall JAa (e anddsS
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June 30, 2011
Cash 125
Interest Revenue 75
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds  50*
(To record the receipt of an interest payment)
*($300 premium X 6 months/36 months =$50 amortization)

: Sl Al YV VYT 8 ) Sliaci s il Ales g
Interest Receivable 125
Interest Revenue 75
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 50

(To record the accrued interest revenues)

The interest revenue and the Investment in Bonds and Adjustment account appears on the
Income Statement and balance sheet as follows:

) UL da ganll A Jaall g JA) CaiS 5 jeliian 4y gl llon 5 lainal) 3 LSy 5330811 )

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2011

Current Assets

Interest Receivable $125

Long Term Investment

Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds, at amortized cost 5,200

Income Statment for the year ended December 31, 2011

Interest Revenues $150
(VS oy YoV YN /) 8 500800 a2l (elld ey
Cash 125
Interest Receivable 125

(To record the receipt of accrued interest)

Jsall5 ¢$5,000 I it il g SLeiial) <l shu GG ey I G xdy g JS e Wl _SE i e 3 58l
5 sDlall At Alee ) ek U
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Date _Cash _ Interest Premiur_n Investment in
Received/ Paid Revenue Amortization Bonds
1/1/2011 (5,300) 5,300
30/6/2011 125 75 50 5,250
1/1/2012 125 75 50 5,200
30/6/2012 125 75 50 5,150
1/1/2013 125 75 50 5,100
30/6/2013 125 75 50 5,050
1/1/2014 125 75 50 5,000
1/1/2014 5,000
Total 450 450 300

t AU A sl 2l Javiin pafial)l G 2l dpan) dadll adie sale) o5 Ladie maturity lesiud) &)l 4
January 1, 2014
Cash 5,000
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 5,000

(To record the redemption of bond investment at maturity)

e D I 21 5 il s canlSa llia (5 () o 165 $ 5,050 ilaas Yo VY)Y Lo a3 claiadl () im i)
sl dglee

July 1, 2013
Cash 5,050
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 5,050

(To record sell of bond investment before maturity)

Discount Illustration aadd) Jla

S e S BESIY) Gl 6 Gatal) ) caady il o)yl vie el (€15 8l Ll 4ilide aadl) Alla
i) (Sl %0 (e S 52l Gaud) Jaea o laele Biall oanm sl el lis ki G V) laaY)
Anen) Al (1 Y%AV o Glaiidl (g s g aads Y lae) JA1 ) 5 ) g 6o o el 5 dlas dlda ) 5l Baild Y0

January 1, 2011
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 4,850
Cash 4,850
(To record the purchase of $5,000 par, 5%, 3-year bonds at 97% of par)

i) (8 13g] (Bt vie $5,000 gdas 4 b o ($5,000 X 97%) 4,850 g sainsall ) (a5l odle ] il
e 338 Ly il gie V) s Aadie 5l 138 Gl calla BlasiuY) Gl e Aladl g 2l jee e $150 G £ ) s
- ) 2l satall Jan
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June 30, 2011
Cash 125
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 25*
Interest Revenue 150
(To record the receipt of an interest payment)

*($150 discount X 6 months/36 months =$25 amortization)

:‘éju]\ AP FRRVAR AR ‘53;,:41.95\ Blaatiul alus Al 3\.}\.@4‘5.5;

Interest Receivable 125
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 25
Interest Revenue 150

(To record the accrued interest revenues)
Il (S A gend) A el 5 Jaall (S A el 4 guil) ol 5 colaind) 8 laia) g sl o) )

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2011

Current Assets

Interest Receivable $125

Long Term Investment

Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds, at amortized cost 4,900

Income Statment for the year ended December 31, 2011

Interest Revenues $300

Then, the receipt of the interest payment at January 1, 2012 recorded as follows:
PGS sy YV Y/V /Y il D) celld any
Cash 125
Interest Receivable 125

(To record the receipt of accrued interest)

Jsaalls «$5,000 () 3o colaiadl b LiuY) i sin O ey Al Gl ady )l JS ae L) S5 Al odle ) 3 5l
:(ua';“ ;L&L—..\ 4_\&.«:; "J\ M ‘_Alﬂ\
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Date _Cash _ Interest Disc_oun_t Investment in
Received/ Paid Revenue Amortization Bonds
1/1/2011 (4,850) 4,850
30/6/2011 125 150 25 4,875
1/1/2012 125 150 25 4,900
30/6/2012 125 150 25 4,925
1/1/2013 125 150 25 4,950
30/6/2013 125 150 25 4,975
1/1/2014 125 150 25 5,000
1/1/2014 5,000
Total 900 900 150

@A aaill y (3lasiu¥) xie $5,000 daes Gl g SO el A5 S $125) $5,750  ainsall dalivg (2l aaill o 34l
() si SO el s IS $75) $900 2 5 43 ayixall 2 V) (5 sy (A V) JlaTiuV) late s 5 $4,850 aiusall 428y
(AU Y sl 28l Jain il Gl 2iull Aan) dail) adue sale) b Ladie maturity Glsiuwy) f ol S
January 1, 2014
Cash 5,000
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 5,000

(To record the redemption of bond investment at maturity)

bt gllae JEI 28l 5 Gl an e ulSe $75 5Smd 1033 $5,050 = YV YV B L o3 laiad) o (i )
el lee e

July 1, 2013
Cash 5,050
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 4,975
Gain on Sale of Bonds 75

(To record sell of bond investment before maturity)

Bonds Issued Between Interest Dates 3l a8 g ) g3 Cy Cilaiad) laal

e Gt S Al Hual Laie dill 4855 A 3a0aae ded o (A ed gin Ciual Claiud) 3038 Gle giae Jaad e ale IS )

Cpidall | laa¥) gl saldll ady gl AT (e Adaiied) 33l AL adaan ol (g yidall aaldl) ady Aol DA

| sShiay Al agsY agd cosd il ALASY el A5l Cpana 325N (e 6 jadl QA Lesie Claiadl jaiadd ) sedy cadl sl 8 el
AL el Al de o) sailal) oy yiiall Al (8 gur ¢ Jatall 320411 a8y F L5 8 &5 3 yial) il culaiul)
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lllustration of Bonds Issued at Par between Interest Dates i) Jual Auag JUa
B a3 g 58 O nac) Aadlly

To illustrate, assume that on March 1, 2012, Tewfik Corporation issues 10-year bonds, dated
January 1, 2012, with a par value of $800,000. These bonds have an annual interest rate of 6
percent, payable semiannually on January 1 and July 1.

a\mﬂw‘ﬁ\@ﬂb;\ﬂ\ﬁdij%daiuu&@mgw\ cpilall cﬁ.ﬁc.\)\}ﬁuyu\M\ QJM‘\SJ&M oY

de siad) skl
March 1, 2012
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 800,000
Interest Revenue 8,000 ($800,000 X .06 X 2/12)

Cash 808,000
(To record the purchase of $800,000 par, 6%, 10-year bonds at par)

On July 1, 2012, four months after the date of purchase, Tewfik pays the purchaser six
months’ interest, so, the purchaser makes the following entry:

) 2l o il Jamy A ¢yl Aias B3l (5 yidiall AS ) 18 o) ) Gy H5 my el Aag ) YAVY/V/Y
July 1, 2012
Cash 24,000  ($800,000 X .06 X 6/12)
Interest Revenue 24,000

(To record the receipt of an interest payment)

sl o) Y @a..aﬂ\ Dlaaal) Jiag LﬁM‘J $16,000 (5 dpa ) pazady saslall o)y les W

Ja 4 leania i &0 LS Leuadi () ¢S 338l adal (3aY )l S Ay daudl dlgd A 2 gl 5 dpulaall o) a¥) el aay
S aw o) laiadl Glaatal fm b s s F s A3 jaaall il

B3 18 ey ) 5 Lyl (55 38 Claiadl

to illustrate assume that October 1, 2021 will be the date of sale of bonds at 100.75% of par
plus accrued interest, the following entry required to record the sale of bonds:

October 1, 2021

Cash 818,000 (800,000 X 100.75% + $800,000 X .06 X 3/12)
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 800,000
Gain on Sale of Bonds 6000 ($806,000 - $800,000)
Interest Revenue 12,000  ($800,000 X .06 X 3/12)

(To record sell of bond investment before maturity)
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lllustration of Bonds Issued at Discount or Premium between Interest Dates (Awa s Jha
BAiLAl) ady gyl g8 (o B Ble g awady Al jlaa

Premium Illustration 3 g3all Jla
o il (38 65 AS 58 a3 A Y ) Aadlly YOVY/Y/Y 8 el colaiad) o liely adanes o3 odle) JUl)
10sSe 2l 8 anY) daidll (50 102%

March 1, 2012

Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 816,000 ($800,000 X 102 %)

Interest Revenue 8,000 ($800,000 X .06 X 2/12)

Cash 824,000
(To record the purchase of $800,000 par, 6%, 10-year bonds at 102% of par)

Aadall 23ud 1A YOV Y/Y /) claindl alead A G U e Gals YOYY/T/Y 8 o)Al Gl (e 8 gdlall M (g sl
* el Aa )Y 3 Ole i) bl sailall 3 gY)
July 1, 2012
Cash 24,000 ($800,000 X .06 X 6/12)
Interest Revenue 23,458
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 542*

(To record the receipt of an interest payment)
*($16,000 premium X 4 months/118 months =$542 amortization)

o LS ) Al 5 gDlall Ml 5 50 (Sliaiud A8 s 2% Yo VY/VY/Y) dandl Al g
Interest Receivable 24,000
Interest Revenue 23,186.4
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 813.6 ($16,000 X 6/118)
(To record the accrued interest revenues)
Llee i o Liza 381 13 Colaiadl a5l GBS 5oy )5 im0 s gy jU5 S (8 el Al B 5Dlall Sl 08 ) S s
Laiill 5o 100.75% - laiadl a sl 8 OsSaw Yo YV /)0 /) L sldll ads Gyl 55 G o Gl odle ) Jad) 8 aad)
i) a8 Gt a3 Y 51 gl ¥ 5 50l M) callay L Adaciaal) 320080 ) AL YL dan)
October 1, 2021
Interest Revenue 407 ($16,000 X 3/118)
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 407

(To record discount amortization)
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October 1, 2021
Cash 818,000
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 800,407*
Gain on Sale of Bonds 5,593 ($806,000 - $800,407)
Interest Revenue 12,000  ($800,000 X .06 X 3/12)

(To record sell of bond investment before maturity)

*Amortized cost of bonds on Octoberl, 2021 = 816,000 — 542 — (813.6 X18 periods) — 407
or = 800,000 + 407

Discount Illustration aeiddl Jta
O 989 — laiadl i ja (3 65 AS i Gl Lia i) 13| GuSally (€15 5 Dlall Al lan ailiie auadll Alla old (il s LS
(VS YY) il () s dpan] dagdl)

March 1, 2012

Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 784,000 ($800,000 X 98%)

Interest Revenue 8,000 ($800,000 X .06 X 2/12)

Cash 792,000
(To record the purchase of $800,000 par, 6%, 10-year bonds at 98% of par)

el A )Y (uaaﬂ glaka) (allaiy saslall I g1 dadal) PO LNy

July 1, 2012
Cash 24,000 ($800,000 X .06 X 6/12)
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 542*

Interest Revenue 24,542
(To record the receipt of an interest payment)
*($16,000 discount X 4 months/118 months =$542 amortization)

(Y Al O sSan edl T eadll elilal y Aatal) 3l YOVYNVY/TY

Interest Receivable 24,000
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 813.6 ($16,000 X 6/118)
Interest Revenue 24,813.6

(To record the accrued interest revenues)

tol LS 5 ol a8 Jaasi a3 Y gl el ¥ aadl) plalal callay calaiad) aad (2 yiall o Ul Yo YV/) o)
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October 1, 2021
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 407
Interest Revenue 407 ($16,000 X 3/118)
(To record discount amortization)

October 1, 2021

Cash 818,000
Investment in Held-to-Maturity Bonds 799,593*
Gain on Sale of Bonds 6,407 ($806,000 - $799,593)
Interest Revenue 12,000 ($800,000 X .06 X 3/12)

(To record sell of bond investment before maturity)
*Amortized cost of bonds on Octoberl, 2021 = 784,000 + 542 + (813.6 X18 periods) + 407
or = 800,000 - 407
Ex. 10:
Robinson Company purchased $100,000 of 8 percent bonds of Evermaster Corporation on
January 1, 2011, at a discount, paying $92,278. The bonds mature January 1, 2016 and yield

10%,; interest is payable each July 1 and January 1. Robinson Company sells its investment in
Evermaster bonds on November 1, 2015, at 99%* plus accrued interest.

Instruction: Prepare Robinson’s journal entries for (a) the purchase of the investment, (b) the
receipt of annual interest and discount amortization, and (c) the sale of the investment.

Ex. 11:

On July 1, 2012, Wheeler Company purchased $4,000,000 of Duggen Company’s 8% bonds,
due on July 1, 2019. The bonds, which pay interest semiannually on January 1 and July 1,
were purchased for $3,500,000 to yield 10%.

Instruction: Prepare required journal entries and determine the amount of interest revenue
Wheeler should report on its income statement for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Ex. 12:

Garfield Company purchased, as a held-to-maturity investment, $80,000 of the 9%, 5-year
bonds of Chester Corporation for $74,086, which provides an 11% return.

Instruction: Prepare Garfield’s journal entries for (a) the purchase of the investment, and (b)
the receipt of annual interest and discount amortization.

Ex. 13:

On April 1, 2012, Jennings Company purchased at par 10% bonds having a maturity value of
$300,000. They are dated January 1, 2012, and mature January 1, 2017, with interest
receivable December 31 of each year. The bonds are classified in the held-to-maturity

Instructions:

(a) Prepare the journal entry at the date of the bond purchase.

(b) Prepare the journal entry to record the interest received for 2012.
(c) Prepare the journal entry to record the interest received for 2013.
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Ex. 14:

Carow Corporation purchased, as a held-to-maturity investment, $60,000 of the 8%, 5-year
bonds of Harrison, Inc. for $65,118, which provides a 6% return. The bonds pay interest
semiannually.

Instruction: Prepare Carow’s journal entries for (a) the purchase of the investment, and (b)
the receipt of semiannual interest and premium amortization.

Ex. 15:

On July 1, 2011, Roosevelt Company purchased 12% bonds, having a maturity value of
$500,000, for $537,907.40. The bonds provide the bondholders with a 10% yield. They are
dated January 1, 2011, and mature January 1, 2016, with interest receivable December 31 of
each year. The bonds are classified in the held-to-maturity category.

Instructions:

(a) Prepare the journal entry at the date of the bond purchase.

(b) Prepare a bond amortization schedule.

(c) Prepare the journal entry to record the interest received and the amortization for 2011.
(d) Prepare the journal entry to record the interest received and the amortization for 2012.

Ex. 16:

On May 1, 2012, Morgan Company acquires $300,000 of Nicklaus, Inc., 9% bonds at a price
of $278,384. The interest is payable each December 31, and the bonds mature December 31,
2014. The investment will provide Morgan Company a 12% yield. The bonds are classified as
held-to-maturity.

Instructions:

(a) Prepare a 3-year schedule of interest revenue and bond discount amortization, applying
the straight line method. (Round to nearest dollar.)

(b) Prepare the journal entry for the interest receipt of December 31, 2013, and the discount
amortization under the straight-line method.

Ex. 17:

On January 1, 2012, Novotna Company purchased $400,000, 8% bonds of Aguirre Co. for
$369,114. The bonds were purchased to yield 10% interest. Interest is payable semiannually
on July 1 and January 1. The bonds mature on January 1, 2017. On January 1, 2014, Novotna
Company sold the bonds for $370,726 after receiving interest to meet its liquidity needs.

Instructions:
(a) Prepare the journal entry to record the purchase of bonds on January 1.
(b) Prepare the amortization schedule for the bonds.

(c) Prepare the journal entries to record the semiannual interest on July 1, 2012, and
December 31, 2012.

(d) Prepare the journal entry to record the sale of the bonds on January 1, 2014.
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Chapter8: Reporting and Analyzing Long-term Assets Ja¥) 4l sh cila g gall Julad g £3LY)
Your goals for this chapter are to learn about:

1.

© 0 N o 0 bk W

Define long-term assets, and explain the management issues related to them. <
Lo Aleiall 4 1oV Ll a3 g cJa¥) AL sha <l g sall

Distinguish between capital expenditures and revenue expenditures. <laall G il
303l Y claal) 5 adland

Measure the cost of a plant asset. giaall Gl g 50 23S s

Acquiring and valuing plant assets. leasis giadl Clasa s e J gasll

Account for depreciation. _UxY) ce daulaal)

Explain special depreciation issues. UYL dalxic dals Lliad mua 5

Account for the disposal of depreciable assets. _GxsU ALl i s gall (e paliill (e dsulall

Account for intangible assets. dusaldl je Gl ga gall e dpulal)

Indicate how long-term assets are reported in the financial statements. s s Lay)
AL i SN i sa sall o 30V

Define long-term assets, and explain the management issues related to them

L Adbaial) 45 )01 LUARY mada i g (JaY) Ady g cila g gal) iy sl

oaliill el cLgdle J pumally Aalaiall aLSaY) Sl 8 3S 5l a2y clal 5iY) Jiad Ja¥) Al sl <l s sal)

s ) Cilial O I Lpasnil (S il g sall 038 Lo gae Aadldl) il ginall 580 610} e i LilSE a0 535 Leia

oailias Lol Al Gl sa sl Gaalis ((Plant assets giaall clags sa) Tangible assets 4w galall cilagagal) )
Property, Plant, <laxall s YY) cllied) o Llle 5 Glaadl 5 ilSall ¢ Jlaall Jia Lgiaild 5 Lgtndia aaa% 4ol

.and Equipment

conlall cdadill Jia Lgaladin) Say g (a )V (4w L;“au ) @l ga sall peaati g tNatural resources dapadal) 3 ) gal) Y

Agrnb 2 )l 5 LS aadll

G e Lehala (e ABiSa yie Lgiad <5 Al Gilaga gall ety zIntangible assets dgalall & Cilagagall Y
—iluaY¥l cLicenses o=l il «Trademarks 43l &3l cpatents ¢! a1 32155 copyrights il s gkl
Tl 4y 5 pm g las Aad LSy galall 2 ga ol I &6 Goodwill Jasll 3,655 Franchises < )iy «<Brands

AS AN Lediat 3 Ul el 5 G all ) o S,
JaV) Al gl o sa sall (e lia JS e Badaly Cag paan (g) cpp slial ) R

Exhibit 1: Long-term Assets and their Related Expenses

Long-term Assets Tangible Assets Natural Resources Intangible Assets
'/I"l\
™
v
Related Expense Depreciation Depletion Amortization
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Cunl LS5 aBU it ilagan gall o)) (S 45V L8 mllaiaall 18 ST 5 AU €l g gall (pansd S JaY) AL gla il g sall
AUl [ailaddl L Jal) Al ga ol sa gl cllXS

e They have a useful life of more than one year 4w ga JiSY 4aliil dla Lol
e They are used in the operation of a business Jws¥) cliles & axiiud
e They are not intended for resale to customers Gkl A gl sale Lgia Mall) (ud

e They are relatively expensive bswi 4dl<a

525 a5 il # L) ) ddgd (5 Al 5l g pemad) Ja s Ledls (JaY) AL sk <l s e L) e cliaal) 48,8l Jas Lovie

calaill g aladinl 53 ke Jsa dals dbiaf 4y )i e laYl 5 )10 e g (Jal) Al gl Jsaa¥) (e 5y 5 all oy il
bl ¥ JSEl 8 A WS (Ja¥) Al sk Jsa¥) S (1

1. How is the cost of the long-term asset determined?  Ja¥! il sh J sal) 4S 3aa5 21 (oS

2. How should the expired portion of the cost of the long-term asset be allocated against
revenues over time? <l e clal ¥ Jilie Jal) Al sk a1 AdS (e 2diiall Gy el (et oy (2SS

3. How should subsequent expenditures, such as repairs and additions, be treated?
ClilaY) 5 saloail) Jie 23aM Gl 5 jeaal) dallas cang CaS
4. How should disposal of the long-term asset be recorded?

Y Al gl Jpa¥) (e paldill Jindi any (oS

Exhibit 2: Issues in Accounting for Long-Term Assets

Useful life or holding period of the long-term asset

- >

Acquisition R, \ |
Declinein

unexpired

cost \
Disposal
A 1 A

ACQUISITION USE DISPOSAL
1. Measurement 2. Allocation of expired cost 4. Recording
of cost to periods benefited of disposals

3. Accounting for subsequent
expenditures, such as
repairs, maintenance,
and additions

ACCOUNTING ISSUES
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Distinguish between capital expenditures and revenue expenditures
3531 B8 g ddlamd Y COlBASY p Sasadll
e daadll e ol Aaal &l J 2 ga gl e Glls.\_m.d\ adall Gl 31 ol cle daall A s Expenditure ciLaadty
Aol ) e o) Alland ) i L) e Caial i) mpliadll

Glbua 3 dady JaVl ddl gl o ga gl s o) ol 30 claadll s Capital expenditure 4l ) claal)
Aoliiiee dpualae <l 5 sac i g3 0l g gall

Gl ga gall Ao dlailal Ao éJ}AJ\ oYl Uloall dangall colaall «* Revenue expenditure a0 YY) Colaal)
Aot gl cladla¥l s sl Japall 1 (s 5AY) Clasall 5 G 5 cilialal) Qlla® e sa Aglads Alls 3 JaY) Alsh
Adlal) s i) 8 3ia Lgadlia Y 5 paall a8 Jawd g sl 128 Jie culaal)
e dsa¥l s cnatural resources skl 2 ) sl plant assets aiad) J gl o i) Llla H) i) Jadi
Y Jea¥) Clua L duse drai s intangible assets 4w saldl)

e Increase the asset’s capacity or efficiency, or  lasa sall 31 5 Zdla o 2 35

e Extend the asset’s useful life. & syl 22801 sLall (10 3 38

e Adalowy Jadlas ‘"r“\!\ <laall Ly ccapitalized Leiles ) oy ) gy ) Alidia ailia a8 Alalal) aldll cole Jy
30, ) 5 (asset) dallewd Lyl Gl o oudlll expense “iujlaas La jlie) caag Glerall e Grre (5 st
.als Wil pald (expense)

L gV (alats ) ClEal) (e Ay £ 58 o)) Jani S 0 cla g

Alall Gla ga sall pu g 5l w3 sAdditiond LY

G 253 gan Ml 252 0all Jurii simprovements and Replacements <¥laiud) g cliwasl)

AY adse e 39a5dl & ai ;Rearrangement and Reinstallation xSl g cuatil) 3ats)

CREY] dad 5l 3 ga gall AUEY) jaall (558 sa JSE a3 Sl Gl iExtraordinary Repairs 4xbiiuy) cilalail)

To illistrate, an example of an extraordinary repair would be spending $3,000 to rebuild the
engine on a five-year-old truck. This extraordinary repair would extend the asset’s life past the
normal expected life. As a result, its cost would be debited to the asset account for the truck
as follows:

Truck 3,000
Cash 3,000
(To record cost of rebuilding the truck’s engine)
Ciladlall oda s gl loal lpne Jany¥ lally mabiaill Cig pame Jio d5n gl Joe e Jaliall dlalall Cay jladll

d Al Ul Jlasny Jull JUall 8 LS maintenance expense alall <oy yae Glua e Joad 4aaliie )
$500

Repairs and maintenance expense 500
Cash 500
(To record the cost of tires for the truck)
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Bl (aSall g Cag yumne L) o Al ) 488 dallae ALEA 3acl8 (Baadal 8 age 43 5V dalland ) Ol G uaadll

rd 25 s Jenis alans ) (0 Yy s jeme Sl - Dal 46lS 55 48,800 13
e Overstates Repair and maintenance expenses. gty luall Cag jas b dallul)
e Understates netincome. Jaal Jdla mdas
e Understates Retained earnings. 3jaisall L)Y (=usds
e Understates the Equipment account (asset) on the balance sheet.
e ganll A jall (80 g sall s (i

oo ;LEAM‘L”\MSQ Gh‘é@&kb&u_jw‘:\m‘)_j

Measure the cost of a plant asset guaall &l g ga (uld

O adshs g s pdall Dllae (b a0dlind (22 JSS 5 aaa) gale 25 Ll (Al o)l sall o8 tPlant assets giaall Claga ga
(O3 cpiaal ciSall) (Jluall ¢ aial YY) aaall g aiiaall Glaza g llaal) cond | i) (e 2021 A8 Al leas 2 3
ALY L ee IS Aadial) Cilaadl) Aad & (midE aheaall Clasa ge (Y] haele | (Clanall (V) (KA Cilanall

Land and Land Improvements (sl ¥} Glisuady ol )Y
6 el U8 (e de ggaall A0 Gl ey | SanY Y A
e Purchase price s/l jau
e Brokerage commission 4adYall 4l sec
e Survey and legal fees sbaiiuyl 5 4 glall a gu )
e Property taxes in arrears s_abid) il (il ja
e Taxes assessed to transfer the ownership (title) on the land =¥ 2Sl Jasail 3 ja8all il yuall

e Cost of clearing the land and removing unwanted old buildings.

&) 02 samiall i yall sl (<Al (o V1 (Ao Jsaandl (555 pin Juand) 138 (Y Gl bl 31 315 (i )V Calass 44l
AV a8 Claddl Ll e Jalad de shatall Hlaid) (e auldll ol Al (il Jie (l@l) a e ) )

To illustrate, suppose that A Manufacturing Company needs property and purchases land for
$50,000 with a note payable for the same amount. The Company also pays cash as follows:
$4,000 in property taxes in arrears, $2,000 in transfer taxes, $5,000 to remove an old building,
and a $1,000 survey fee. It receives $800 in salvage from the old building.

The cost of the land is $61,200, calculated as follows:

Net purchase price $50,000 + Property taxes $4,000 + Transfer taxes $2,000 + Removal of
old building $5,000 - Less salvage $800 + Survey fee $1,000 = $61,200

The entry to record the purchase of the land on August 1, 2013, follows:
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August 1, 2013
Land 61,200
Notes Payable 50,000
Cash 11,200
(Capitalized the cost of the land)

Suppose A Company then pays $20,000 for fences, paving, lighting, landscaping, and signs
on August 15, 2013. The following entry records the cost of these land improvements:

28l August 15, 2013 2 < LaY) 5 ¢ uadill 5 3 LY 5 3ol sy ) sul) G $20,000 Cunds A8 30 G = il
G».a\)‘}“ ‘;:. Glieadl) sda el M &L\S\
August 15, 2013
Land improvements 20,000

Cash 20,000

(Capitalized the cost of the land improvements)

e i) CallSs gl iy (@l aay @llgind ¥ ¥ of 83 Lalad dliadia ) gual (il V) Cliguat s aal YY)
(Y W e JOA ol Y

Cost of Buildings Skl 481

Jbuying the building »ls 4Ll s i ) constructing the building Sled) Liin 13 Lag aaiad bl 448
B)A\A‘\_}Lu]\ d.ujM)M\ s AY! AN JSJC)\MY\ uJSJ ;\‘).».»J\ )MML@J\AEL)\JA_.}L\J\ 45‘).&3\ (éMLAJ—\G
EENAS
aadh CalS g el a3 ¢ eaadl sl
i) (e A8 5l Leleas il A ginall 5 4y ) 5 jucal) Bl JS pancati Al CalS () (g A0 Ui 48,800 Lavie
JJLsy

Cost of Equipment <iiaal) 44l

lase emachinery Al cdelivery equipment Jueadll Glass Gaalh Luuladdl “equipment” @laedl mllaias ol
aiadl Glaas furnishings 00 furniture and fixtures < )5Sl s KUY «office equipment iS4l
oAVl @l V) 5 factory equipment

rliaall A4 s 8 ey (g Jlimae ol aRT O Lgingd s Calanall ¢y ddag yall claatll JS el <l s sall 02a Jie 441
Ban 5 A5l 5) 0 em all el — 50UV 5 5 (Y) St sl Banl g5 el - o) a8l ) S5 (Y)

To illustrate, assume that N Company purchases a delivery truck at a cash price of $22,000.

Related expenditures are sales taxes $1,320, painting and lettering $500, motor vehicle
license $80, and a three-year accident insurance policy $1,600.

The cost of the delivery truck is $23,820, computed as follows:
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Cash price $ 22,000
Sales taxes 1,320
Painting and lettering 500

Cost of delivery truck $23,820

N Company treats the cost of a motor vehicle license as an expense and the cost of an

insurance policy as a prepaid asset. Thus, the company records the purchase of the truck and

related expenditures on April 1, 2013 as follows:

a5 A jall ol 5 AS ) Jads (lag] Ladie & ghae 3 s 9aS (palill a5 AdS 5 iy emaS Dyl 5 s AS Jalas N A4S )
(VS YOV E) 8 L Ayl

April 1, 2013
Equipment 23,820
License Expense 80
Prepaid Insurance 1,600

Cash 25,500

(To record purchase of delivery truck and related expenditures)

Acquiring and valuing plant assets giaall Cila s ga anli g ¢ Liz8)
faradl) Jansi O i S caball Jmnl (5365 pemds abemall 3 s ga RS (5 55 Laic

) g G anl s pman Laa dling (i) il A 080 13 e 48 gadd) Al Ula) 33 ilasa sall e J geanl) dlee
)y (Y] (e IS Alaiiall ) aaas

Al JSLEA) G g )W) 03 a5 Al Sl
Cash Discounts il aadl)

Q\Z\SJ.&X\‘_;&&._\A.:}JAQSIJ_JPJA\ ;\ﬁML@éﬁM\‘;&P&\g@d\gﬁcéﬁjf&a&&:\s)ﬂ\u\l\
To illustrate, assume for previous example of N Company that there is 5% cash discount
success the company to take it on the equipment cash purchase price, how much will be the
total cost of equipment?

The cost of the delivery truck is $22,720, computed as follows:

Cash price $ 20,900 22,000 - (22,000 x 5%)
Sales taxes 1,320
Painting and lettering 500

Cost of delivery truck  $22,720
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Deferred-Payment Contracts aaisall adall 3 gic

For example, G Company purchases an asset today in exchange for a $100,000 zero-interest-
bearing note payable five years from now.

e a5 sl o 38 e Jlars $100,000 dled Al dadll 8 IS e Yoy $100,000 dloes 353 sall o ) 4,50
ilaey o JS g Tl o) el o Lol 485800 ()5 10% 58 ol 380 13a Qi (3 sadl 8 2L 5000 Jane o) (in 53
Al L 8 283 $20,000

ot L8 adall o )l g ol il g )5 A 2 gl ($75,816 54548 )5l Allall Aadlly 3 g gall Aad AS AN 2 celldl
Date of Purchase
Equipment 75,816
Discount on Notes Payable 24,184
Notes Payable 100,000

(To record purchase of Equipment at the present value of the note)

Lump-Sum Purchases daly dlias ¢ &)

For example, suppose a company buys a building and the land on which it is situated for a
lump sum of $170,000.

(e Al sl 35 e S Lagie S 500 131 (30 Fil) i IS oS ypany K 55 o) A, (K
Assume that appraisals yield estimates of $20,000 for the land and $180,000 for the building if
purchased separately. In that case, the allocation would be as follows:

Appraisal Percentage Apportionment
Land $ 20,000 10% ($20,000 + $200,000) $ 17,000 ($170,000 x 10%)
Building 180,000 90% ($180,000 + $200,000) 153,000 ($170,000 x 90%)
Totals $200,000 100% $170,000

(IS Al 5 (¥ el 58 Jadl 2dl)
Land 17,000
Building 153,000
Cash 170,000

(To record purchase of land and building at lump-sum price)

Issuance of Stock ag) Jlual
e 5S8naal) aend B ond) jaw Ol dpalall agn) Jie Adle @10 Jlaal PIA (e GlSlian e it 48 530 Ladie
‘_JAJ\ Z;LSAM 9539-‘5‘ poall daulia ) ?G‘“'\j‘ lede J ganll a gﬂ\ Glsliaal) 48t e
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For example, U Company decides to purchase some adjacent land for expansion of its
carpeting and cabinet operation. In lieu of paying cash for the land, the company issues 5,000
shares of common stock (par value $10) that have a fair value of $12 per share. The company
records the following entry:

Land 60,000
Common Stock 50,000
Paid-In Capital in Excess of Par—Common Stock 10,000
(to record purchase of adjacent land for expansion by issuing 5,000 shares of common stock)

Contributions gl g Claaluwll
Aala) Al e busall Gri S 53 Leud Aabivnall 5,0 8 ol LS Rl vaall cilaalusally G ying () o S 58 Lo g
Aabivaall 3 g pall

To illustrate, Masar Meat Packing, Inc. has recently accepted a donation of land with a fair
value of $150,000 from the Manar Industrial Development Corp. In return Masar Meat Packing
promises to build a packing plant in Manar. Masar’s entry is:

Land 150,000
Contribution Revenue 150,000
(To record accepted a donation of land)

Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets 4l n& il g gal) Alalsa

Table below summarizes asset exchange situations and the related accounting.
Leie daulaall 5 cla ga gall Aol VS iy slial J saal)

Type of Exchange Accounting Guidance
Exchange has commercial substance. Recognize gains and losses immediately.
GO s L Aol s luadl g LWl i) &4

Exchange lacks commercial Defer gains; recognize losses immediately.
Substance—no cash received.
eﬂﬁuméydéﬁy_g‘)\;ﬂ\ a el Lgaanyy dlabudl) I 558 leally (il e W) eﬁgjcl_}JYL}k_b\)ﬁx:Y\ Jag
Exchange lacks commercial Recognize partial gain; recognize losses
Substance—cash received. immediately.*
plivee e 2 59 — (5 )ladll a gall Lpualiy Alalual) sd il Gl eI a5 =L WL (e e e Gl yie Y1 G
*If cash is 25% or more of the fair value of the exchange, recognize entire gain because earnings process is
complete.

LS it L)Y S Alee (Y gl JalSy Gl ie V) o cdlabaall Alsall Aagll (g SS) ) % Yo sl IS 13

(ll3 a5 A YA liial e AR £ 55V 038 ce dlaall zraa s
Exchanges—Loss Situation 5_twddl dla — ddalal)

YJ\LﬁJM}PL@J:\JJM\u\S\J\Ms\Jﬁﬁ)wuu}aﬂﬁtS)ﬂ\ ‘SJLAAG:\J&}MJSJ):}QQ\JP}AASJJ\JJ\JLALC
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For example, Information Processing, Inc. trades its used machine for a new model at
Business Solutions Inc. The exchange has commercial substance. The used machine has a
book value of $8,000 (original cost $12,000 less $4,000 accumulated depreciation) and a fair
value of $6,000. The new model lists for $16,000. Business Solutions gives Information
Processing a trade-in allowance of $9,000 for the used machine. Information Processing
computes the cost of the new asset as follows:

List price of new machine $16,000

Less: Trade-in allowance for used machine 9,000

Cash payment due 7,000
Fair value of used machine 6,000
Cost of new machine $13,000

The loss on the disposal of the used machine computes as follows:

Fair value of used machine $6,000
Less: Book value of used machine 8,000
Loss on disposal of used machine $2,000

Information Processing records this transaction as follows:
Equipment (New) 13,000

Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment 4,000

Loss on Disposal of Equipment 2,000
Equipment (old) 12,000
Cash 7,000

Exchanges—Gain Situation —Has Commercial Substance s> W — gl dla — ddaluall
g3

~

To illustrate, Interstate Transportation Company exchanged a number of used trucks plus
cash for a semi-truck. The used trucks have a combined book value of $42,000 (cost $64,000
less $22,000 accumulated depreciation). The used trucks have a fair value of $49,000. In
addition to the trucks, Interstate must pay $11,000 cash for the semi-truck. Interstate
computes the cost of the semi-truck as follows:

Fair value of trucks exchanged $49,000
Plus: Cash paid 11,000
Cost of semi-truck $60,000

Al (s BN sl ol o et Mgl s ket s Ll Adduall Gllil g alitg (sabiali) qum g & AS ) Allall e B
(VS a4 8001 Lgiad 5 Aadiiuall Aialall Aalall
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Fair value of used trucks $49,000
Cost of used trucks $64,000

Less: Accumulated depreciation 22,000

Book value of used trucks (42,000)
Gain on disposal of used trucks $ 7,000

Interstate records the exchange transaction as follows:

Trucks (semi) 60,000

Accumulated Depreciation—Trucks 22,000
Trucks (used) 64,000
Gain on Disposal of Trucks 7,000
Cash 11,000

Lacks Commercial Substance—No Cash Received alisa dla 22 — g ladll ja gall (als

Assume that the Interstate Transportation Company exchange lacks commercial substance.
That is, the economic position of Interstate did not change significantly as a result of this
exchange. In this case, Interstate defers the gain of $7,000 and reduces the basis of the semi-
truck, computations to this reduction s follows:

Book value of used trucks $42,000

Plus: Cash paid 11,000
Basis of semi-truck $53,000

Interstate records this transaction as follows:

Trucks (semi) 53,000
Accumulated Depreciation—Trucks 22,000
Trucks (used) 64,000
Cash 11,000

Lacks Commercial Substance—Some Cash Received plices dlia 22 g9 — sladll A sall el

LY G e 3 158 yiad Leild g oladll a sl 8 ) Adalae A (G saial) ey Lilal) a8 Al 48 500 Leie
(S aline 285 Alabiall eaal Ladie g )l il yie S dalall ddalasll
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Cash Received (Boot)

X Total Gain = Recognized Gain

Cash Received (Boot) + Fair Value of Other Assets Received

To illustrate, assume that Queen Corporation traded in used machinery with a book value of
$60,000 (cost $110,000 less accumulated depreciation $50,000) and a fair value of $100,000.
It receives in exchange a machine with a fair value of $90,000 plus cash of $10,000. The
calculation of the total gain on the exchange as follows:

Fair value of machine exchanged $100,000
Less: Book value of machine exchanged (60,000)
Total gain $ 40,000

Queen computes the partial gain as follows:
$10,000

x $40,000 = $4,000
$10,000 + $90,000

Because Queen recognizes only a gain of $4,000 on this transaction, it defers the remaining
$36,000 ($40,000 - $4,000) and reduces the basis (recorded cost) of the new machine. Below
is the computation of the basis:

Fair value of new machine $90,000
Less: Gain deferred (36,000)
Basis of new machine $54,000

Queen records the transaction with the following entry:
Cash 10,000
Machinery (new) 54,000
Accumulated Depreciation—Machinery 50,000
Machinery (old) 110,000
Gain on Disposal of Machinery 4,000

Account for depreciation G ¢ dsulaall
daliie 48 ylay 5 a8l Lalitl) adla Ao Ciyjlias () piadl Gl e 28D (5 ) 5ll 155l 2 Depreciation )Gy
3l Sla Gl 3 g sall wlaind cpe 2 sial) 2 ) ge s pemall Sl ) Adlic
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e dAAl i e Jimg o sa sall RS e L g ylae 38 5800 6 jedad (oA 5 ¢aS) el BV JAA (e Al jaall e Jig B
DG Cag pae JA

Causes of Depreciation S Gilwl
b el il g sl (A AVl HENY) Gl (g s 58 AlAILY) ARGVl Chaal (Y1 lae Clasa gl S
.asset's useful life 25> sall LAY jeall paal A Hl1 Jal sal)
ol s Lol Jie Aaphall jualic ) Gyl (e alaaiund) (e #i5 :Physical deterioration bl ) ga il

i Ll ullall g yudl sl g o ) a1 i3 il Y Bl 5 e dlee I 5085 :Obsolescence palidl
il O 08 deddie e A Sl g S

£ 5 ae Al — iy il Al cligd A8 ) Sl 3 il e ey B (Y Jeae Y1 s Al a5 1)
UM\Z\A:\S}\&gﬁpdﬁau&ﬁw\ﬁbﬁﬂ-jamy‘\.@_u

sl A8de Al pud U ellginl e 2 sa gall Jlaind o gaill Lsiag Jlee Y o) sy Byl Y

Measuring Depreciation JGai) (uld
Ay dal e O e i aiiaall iy sa e U0
Ltingl A1 ghmall 5 3y 5 g yucall culiaill J< 4yl Cilizme 3 g sall 6l 5l e s & il Cinn g LaS :COSE Al )
ARECNS

) gindly Lgie jamg 285 00 9 gall (e dad gl daadl) 5,5 Jgb ga :Estimated useful life saiall LAWY jead) ¥
JiaY) g ecla il ccnlas gl

) 35 sall oLl LS e o 3a a iEstimated residual (Salvage) value bosiall ((ala) el dedl v
Poasall (ALY eall Bl Leadlind a5 43 a5 (aliY) el 2 smpal) (e ol i AS,A0 Waa s of a5
550 AL RS e Gl ad Leia ¢ 5 e Al

Depreciation Methods G| 3k
(ot Lo sud Y EDU 3kl 8 cpiad) il g sl BV Gk (e el llia
e Units-of-production gy clas
e Straight-line <l Ll
e Decreasing charge methods (accelerated): (=il Juwadll 3 5k
(a) Sum-of-the-years’-digits. sl &l giv g sana

(b) Declining-balance method. g=iliall sua ) 43 )k

5 sall LIS BLall JDA IS 0 o el g Lagen LSl 5 cs sind) HB0Y) lusial R4S 8 Calias 5 k) o3

o8 Lealaaiuly iy g Al A4S 505 L yidl Aaalal AN Gkl i) liaY Lgadiiiv ) ciliball daey olis) JUia
STRRVATA
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Data Item Amount
Costof truck ......cccvvvviiiiiee, $41,000
Estimated residual value..................... (1,000)
Depreciable coSt .........covvvvvevveveeinnnns $40,000
Estimated useful life—Years............ 5 years
Estimated useful life—Units .......... 100,000 mi.

Units-of-Production (UOP) Method gU¥) cilaa g 48, 4k

u.\.\..ud\ O Yo C'_I\.J.;}j\ ‘:JL JL\A_}Y\ RN 44..3)143\ oda Ct-u‘}“ (= 32 g J<1 )L\J_!\}“ (e Sl )\J.SA t)}.\ M:I)H\ 0l
IS8 st clan gl o) e Isldiel clla il o) el clan gl e Jiall (555 o Sas s Anin 8 o3 LS clam ol 5
A g sall pladiil e Juzadl

el LS aaaie aal ) Jaall B 4GS (ld o3ke ) Jlall & daalall
Units-of-Production depreciation = (Cost — Residual value) + Estimated Units of Useful Life
= (41,000 — 1,000) + 100,000
= $0.40 per mile

The truck in our example is estimated to be driven 20,000 miles the first year, 30,000 the
second, 25,000 the third, 15,000 the fourth, and 10,000 during the fifth (for a total of 100,000
miles). The UOP depreciation for each period varies with the number of units the asset
produces, as the table below shows for Salam Co." truck:

Units-of-Production Depreciation for a Truck

Computation o End of Year
Year Depreciation Number of Deg(rsg;]alst;on Accumulated | oo
Per Unit Units Depreciation
1/1/2011 $41,000
31/12/2011 $0.40 20,000 $ 8,000 $ 8,000 33,000
31/12/2012 0.40 30,000 12,000 20,000 21,000
31/12/2013 0.40 25,000 10,000 30,000 11,000
31/12/2014 0.40 15,000 6,000 36,000 5,000
31/12/2015 0.40 10,000 4,000 40,000 1,000
$ 40,000

the entry to record first year’s depreciation is as follows:

Depreciation Expense—truck

8,000

Accumulated Depreciation—truck 8,000

(To record depreciation for the period)

141



Intermediate accounting lectures Dr. Asmaa Al-Hashimi

Straight-Line (SL) Method <yl Jaudl) 44,
Adss JS1 B0V (e g sbuia lae @ 58 A4y Hhall s
44 yhall sl HBaV) Alalae Aaalill HBaY Juadl jdise g Gl ) casie] 13 Lalall 45, Hlall oda aladiul A8 Hal e 3 8
(S Al Jie e Lt
Straight-line depreciation = (Cost — Residual value) + Estimated Useful Life
= (41,000 — 1,000) + 5
= 8,000 per year

YIS i S0 Jamen] 381 6 Al 8 a0 Jg) e Aeail) b pmg 2sm sl Y 5
Depreciation Expense—truck 8,000
Accumulated Depreciation—truck 8,000
(To record depreciation for the period)

e 20% a5 Aaalil HEaY (g sl Jamall o o) (S Jady JaS B &) i eedd JBaY) Giladal Can ola) J gaa)
(100% =+ 5 years) ol

Straight-Line Depreciation for a Truck

Computation Annual End of Year
Year Depreciable Depreciation Depreciation Accumulated | oo\
Cost Rate Expense Depreciation
1/1/2011 $41,000
31/12/2011 $40,000 20% $ 8,000 $ 8,000 33,000
31/12/2012 40,000 20% 8,000 16,000 25,000
31/12/2013 40,000 20% 8,000 24,000 17,000
31/12/2014 40,000 20% 8,000 32,000 9,000
31/12/2015 40,000 20% 8,000 40,000 1,000
$ 40,000

Decreasing charge methods o<liiall Jraadl) 3k

o) Jant et (3l o3 (Y5 51l il 3 il s W) il a el s A daat ailiidd) (ueadl (3500
Alaadll SGasy d‘).k‘sa.uﬁa.ﬂ.c Leld gl Jaall aa:i‘)bw_).\s‘ ‘;5‘2\ n_a\}\...d\u_qJUm‘i\ulSl

Ga S sY1 i) Al ST asa sl Y W)l saadl 8 el JEa) Jeat ) cany RS8N o) ga akiall )
Aleall IS ()5 Lavie 81 (55055031 & i) 3 Cranall B (Y Al GalS | at ddaaall 031 55k ol el
el Lle #3aYi

A Bl Jaanill (30 (e (i s (ga B35 a2k IS L gac
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Sum-of-the-Years’-Digits (all) jaadl @l gis £ sa2a

& sanad calia il i) Sl )l & gena 22800 i JSHUa3Y) AT A ailiie dasd e Tely (ailite Ul Jand i 43y ,Lal)
(5+ 4+ 3+ 2+ 1=15) < giw (uadd L3 Y

il A olad) g s day i (i Jaal) A8 plall 03 o8 A Aoy 8 i) ali) peell Gl sind) a8 ) g dasad)

salvage o=li¥l ded o sbu o) ey Al dua )l e sall jee 4l G35 (5/15, 4/15, 3/15, 2/15, and 1/15)
.value

e LS () sSs Aialal jae i aedd JEY) g ¢y yhall 024

Sum-of-the-Years’-Digits Depreciation for a Truck

Computation Annual End of Year
Year Depreciable _Rer_naining Depreci_ation Depreciation Accuml_JIa_ted Book Value
Cost life in Years Fraction Expense Depreciation
1/1/2011 $41,000
31/12/2011 $40,000 5 5/15 $13,333 $13,333 28,667
31/12/2012 40,000 4 4/15 10,667 24,000 17,000
31/12/2013 40,000 3 3/15 8,000 32,000 9,000
31/12/2014 40,000 2 2/15 5,333 37,333 3,667
31/12/2015 40,000 1 1/15 2,667 40,000 1,000
$ 40,000

What happens if the estimated service life of the asset is, let us say, 51 years?

B ©) Slie 2 ga sall ALY eall OIS 131 Caaay 13ke

How would we calculate the sum-of-the-years’-digits? Fortunately mathematicians have
developed the following formula that permits easy computation:

n(n + 1)/2 = 51(51+1)/2 = (51 x 52)/2 = 1,326
st Jeust 315 Al Aslaall 15 5 gl ol Sl elle Janll punl € jeall il g & gama crmins S

Double Declining-Balance (DDB) Method (<8liial) sua ) 44, b

(A Rl GA ey culil il Jaee ddeline A 5 ZlS Aoy 3 g sall Auailiiall &y jiball Aadll (o juiad 385 5Ll o2
A by JEaY) i DDB L Gy clldial b (aliil) dad ol Gailiiall aua ) 48 5k

Double-declining balance depreciation = (Cost — Accumulated depreciation) x 2/life

rob LS B ladal & oS S5V Aol
DDB depreciation, year 1 = (41,000 — 0) x 2/5
=41,000 x 0.40
= 16,400
ol LS luia¥) ) oSans A ¢aS) e il 4l ) sSans 3 g sall ()Y Galtians SN laie Al A b
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DDB depreciation, year 1 = (41,000 — 16,400) x 2/5
= 24,600 x 0.40
=9,840
o O LS al B dagiy 3 s sall 0 5S0) Gosdhaall Slaiall bl e s W) Caing 501 Al s i dgles]) 528
olial Ayl Jgaa

Double-Declining-Balance Depreciation for a Truck

Computation Annual End of Year
vear Depreciable Cost DDB Rate Deéaxrsg:]itieon gg%?g:#;%fg Book Value
1/1/2011 $41,000
31/12/2011 $41,000 40% $16,400 $16,400 24,600
31/12/2012 24,600 40% 9,840 26,240 14,760
31/12/2013 14,760 40% 5,904 32,144 8,856
31/12/2014 8,856 40% 3,542 35,686 5,314
31/12/2015 4,314 40,000 1,000
$ 40,000

Special Depreciation Issues JEaYL dald Lisd
o Ldilie ) dalay HUai ddliall Aalald) Yladl) (casy @l
1. How should companies compute depreciation for partial periods?
2. 5l <l yiall By Gl paN Guat o)) sy S
2. How should companies handle revisions in depreciation rates?
€ BV Jame 8 cOlail) S il e o Gang oS

Depreciation and Partial Periods 4 jad) <l yidll g jGay)

58 oS ga laall Jipadl Al e A asall ke aldhi o) Auad) e JsY) ol 8 il s pall SN (5 i L | als
fhianmiall 40 jall el yidl) e 38580 alasd o) cang 521 laY) ke

Assume, for example, that Steel Company purchases an automated drill machine with a 5-
year life for $45,000 (no salvage value) on June 10, 2011. The company’s fiscal year ends
December 31. Steel Co. therefore charges depreciation for only 623 months during that year.

The depreciation for the first, partial year assuming straight-line depreciation is therefore:

Straight-line depreciation = [(Cost — Residual value) + Estimated Useful Life] x n/12
= (45,000 + 5) x 6%/3/12
= 9,000 x 20/36 = 5,000
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A 5al) 5Ll By Asllae o (oS STy il Taull Ayl AS ) 22305 Ladic Jasuey Luawsd At Jall 5jidll Y1 ldial
§miliial) a1 5) anll ol s 3k AS ) pa8 Laic

As an illustration, assume that Steel Co. purchased another machine for $10,000 on July 1,
2011, with an estimated useful life of five years and no salvage value. Below is the calculation
of depreciation figures for 2011, 2012, and 2013 using the two accelerated methods:

Sum-of-the-Years’-Digits aad) & i e} & gana
Depreciation from July 1, 2011, to December 31, 2011= 10,000 x 5/15 x 6/12 = $1,667
Depreciation for 2012 = 10,000 x 5/15 x 6/12 = $1,667
+ 10,000 x 4/15 x 6/12 = $1,333
$3,000
Depreciation for 2013 = 10,000 x 4/15 x 6/12 = $1,333
+ 10,000 x 3/15 x 6/12 =_$1,000
$2,333

Double-Declining-Balance uailiiall cislaall dua )

Depreciation from July 1, 2011, to December 31, 2011= 10,000 x 40% x 6/12 = $2,000
Depreciation for 2012 = (10,000 — 2,000) x 40% = $3,200

Depreciation for 2013 = (10,000 — 5,200) x 40% = $1,920

Revision of Depreciation Rates JGa¥) <N ra Jais
JPJAS\ Eh;dmad.\d,_ﬂ\ ‘;\ CU;E.AE U_a\);mS e (A JULY\ U_ﬂ)sa

For example, assume that International Co. purchased machinery with an original cost of
$90,000. It estimates a 20-year life with no salvage value. However, during year 6,
International Co. estimates that it will use the machine for an additional 25 years. Its total life,
therefore, will be 30 years instead of 20.

A58l n ¥ ee ulad e 4l Y1 el Jadl) 48yl 45 JSU$4,500 ) $90,000 e 1/20 Jaras Jawe HB23Y)
Sl (addd g Aty 8 sYlaall a5 @My 43 JS1$3,000 ¢! $90,000 o= 1/30 wsbad (e HEa) Jas o) g
é\.\d\ XYY cludal o\_'m\j $7’500 4c gada L }\ cg\:\mu\ u.n.q;j\ U"_l\}.u.ul\ (e PR N| $1’500 )\ASA.\ Jdaal
Per Year For 5 Years
Depreciation charged per books (1/20 x $90,000) $ 4,500 $ 22,500
Depreciation based on a 30-year life (1/30 3 $90,000) _(3,000) (15,000)
Excess depreciation charged $ 1,500 $ 7,500
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il il b s () Joand ) e Vg Al el gl g AMAN Al il 8 il 1aa Jaai O cny 45,030
il L) Aaa S ol ) b ) Olaial e o5y el | sl 4 Gaasy 30 B gl 8 a8 Qo aiY SN A5
e LS il Al eal) e (mlil 48 o) Lete - 5 yhaa diciall 4y yiaal) Aol daudy @lld (il Jaudll 48 ha aladid

L)
Machinery $ 90,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation (22,500)

Book value of machinery at end of 5™ year $ 67,500

Depreciation (future periods) = $67,500 book value + 25 years remaining life = $2,700

The entry to record depreciation for each of the remaining 25 years is:
Depreciation Expense 2,700

Accumulated Depreciation—Machinery 2,700

Account for the disposal of depreciable assets. <a g sall (e paldill ge Lol

Al &N (5 all sl Leie Galaill AS AN Sy Caeald o) ) ga s LY Ll ada jie aliaall Gl g g0 raal Ladie
Sale: Equipment is sold to another party. Al <k ) Glaxall gl al)
Retirement: Equipment is scrapped or discarded. Wwalaiiul g claedl & 5 1ol

Exchange: Existing equipment is traded for new equipment. <laze Jaind 3352 50 Glaza rdlaiwy)

AT
oy ) el ) aldtl) ol Ak A Sad) 5, i) iy yaae diaasd 38,080 e ¢ alatl oS Ay L
Al 5 Sl aand Ja (e paliill oy 5 3 g pall
Sale of Plant Assets auaall &l ga aou

To illustrate, assume that K Company buys a machine on January 2, 2007, for $13,000 and
plans to depreciate it on a straight-line basis over an estimated useful life of eight years. The
machine's residual value at the end of eight years is estimated to be $600. On December 31,
2012, the balance of the Accumulated Depreciation 9,300, and on July 2, 2013, management
sell the machine. The following journal entries show how to record the sale of a machine under
three assumptions about the selling price.

K Company records depreciation to the date of sale as:
July 2, 2013
Depreciation Expense = (9,300 + 6) x 6/12 = 775
Depreciation Expense 775
Accumulated Depreciation—Machinery 775

(to record depreciation expense up to the date of sell)
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Accumulated Depreciation—Machinery

Bal. Dec. 2013 9,300

July 2, 2013 775
10,075

Book (carrying) value of machine July 2, 2013 = 13,000 — 10,075 = 2,925

1. First Case: $2,925 cash received is exactly equal to the $2,925 carrying value of the
machine

$2,925 ASLall Allal) Lol Lalai 5 glose alivaal) a8l ;3641 Alad)
July 2, 2013
Cash 2,925
Accumulated Depreciation - Machinery 10,075
Machinery 13,000

(Sale of machine for carrying value; no gain or loss)

2. Second Case: $2,250 cash received is less than the carrying value of $2,925, so a loss of
$675 is recorded:

Gl 5 lud Jaad 131 ¢$2,925 SLall el Al o Ji aliuall 501 A0 Al
July 2, 2013
Cash 2,250
Accumulated Depreciation - Machinery 10,075
Loss on Sale of Machinery 675
Machinery 13,000

(Sale of machine at less than carrying value; loss of $2,250 -2,925 recorded)

3. Third Case: $3,750 cash received exceeds the carrying value of $2,925, so a gain of $825

is recorded:
13 )y Jan 130 ($2,925 ASlall ddlall dasdll e 2 3 abieal) aail) (AANAY Allal)
July 2, 2013
Cash 3,750
Accumulated Depreciation - Machinery 10,075
Machinery 13,000
Gain on Sale of Machinery 825

(Sale of machine at more than carrying value; gain of $3,750 -2,925 recorded)
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Retirement of Plant Assets gixaall &ila g ga uladi
M\wgemw\ﬁhﬁﬂ\wch@&Y\&ﬁ%@@&hpﬂ\wu&ﬂ\u&ﬁﬁ%m
0 g sall oda aladin) ) dalan A8 Al 0 sSY Laaie Jala (9 Led 05Ss O Wary g 23aa (g jal
u\....»;d.’éguja..ﬂ\:t.;\lacu.neﬁ_.mmhﬁ‘}(@ww&ua&apﬂ\wﬁﬁﬂ\d}uﬁcu&\a&‘éA
s sall A0S AESI (5ila 3 g sall ol Jra s 39 sall b janll JAA Cosunall BV alae S5 (e oS jiall Ea3Y)
cmbal) g 5 3 g sall Ay yiall Aal) G 5L o (ebadl) Alla b (Sae e o ll) 5l

In above example, the retired machine which has a book value of $2,925 at the time of its
disposal should be recorded as follows:

July 2, 2013
Accumulated Depreciation - Machinery 10,075
Loss on Disposal of Machinery 2,925
Machinery 13,000

(Disposal of machine no longer in use)

Exchanges of Plant Assets giaall cilaga ga ddalsa

As we have noted, businesses can dispose of plant assets by trading them in on the purchase
of other plant assets. Exchanges involve some special rules as addressed in purchase of plant
assets.

Account for intangible assets 4wgalall & Giagagall o Luulaal)

dndlilll L) el privileges <l )Yl rights G581l . Intangible  assets — 4—wsalall e Cilag s gall
gle ga s SlaAY Al Ja¥) Al sl Gl sa gl A8k (e 735 Sl competitive advantages

AV soladll (e i S5 5 AY) Bl Gandl il il A (e A salall e il g sall L (S
1. Government grants, such as patents, copyrights, licenses, trademarks, and trade names.
2\73‘)\;:\” sl g cg\ﬂ‘)\aﬂ‘ LDl 6ua.\a\)ﬂ\ c‘)ﬁun RN ‘&\)SAY\ B Jia 6&;&}5&” C_\‘J\

2. Acquisition of another business in which the purchase price includes a payment for
goodwill.

Jaal 556 Ce g site dlie ol 80 jaas ey 5115 5 AY) Jlee W) e J geanll

3. Private monopolistic arrangements arising from contractual agreements, such as
franchises and leases.

AV Alsh s 3sie 5 JliaY) Jie Luslaill CHEEY) e danlill alal) 4 iy cilys i)
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Basic issues related to reporting intangible assets
dugalall & Clagagall e &N-NL.I dalatia Al Ll

s3ane st 3s gl Limited life savae sl Led o) (o el sy 2SI A sl 5ot il sl S 580 Jaas
Blee M iy a0 4l Aileny Led aliV) anll e LS ¢ 55538580 ol aame sl L) S 13 Indefinite life
e Ll Al A galal) jae il ga gall 4GS oYL Ll ALY jeall JOA Cog pan ) A gl pie Dl ga gall QS 2y 5 55

LAY () g aame e

o galall a2 3 ga gall il g (e claday! 89 paa Clua U s galall e <l g sl amortization sy Juslg
A galdl ye Gl g gl lalaY i) Lol A8y jha padind sale 5 (il

Types of Intangible Assets A galall & &l ga gall glsd
Common types of intangibles: (=i ALl ¢ 6Y)

e Patents gl el »

o Copyrights &l (3 sés

e Franchises or licenses < LY 5 il il

e Trademarks 4 taill 4adall

e Trade names 4l sl

o  Goodwill Jaall 3 e

Patents g Y 8¢l
Aniall ol e da Yo b8l o) AN Je gAY B hauill o) can capial pald 3a @
() Lagal alY) W jee oA Yo e likaig o) A 3¢l y o) L3 S Alas ) 2y @
& RAY Bel gl Aualal) yyghatg Gy (Al (g) el @

1Y 8ol a8 Loy o plais £ 1Y) 36l o Jemall I 5055 ) gl agua )l @

lllustration: National Labs purchases a patent at a cost of $60,000 on June 30. National
estimates the useful life of the patent to be eight years. Prepare the journal entry to record the
amortization for the six-month period ended December 31.

Annual expense = Cost / Useful life
= 60,000/ 8 = $7,500
Amortization for 6 months = 7,500 x 6/12 = $3,750

Dec. 31
Amortization expense 3,750

Patent 3,750
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Research and Development Costs (R&D) sshilly ) (ilg
B Glatie g saaa Slalee ¢ i) (358a op ) JAY) 36l A a5 8 Al wlal) o R&D costs s shill y sl i<

Sl i Aaii€ Leillae 5 Letlatia yodatl 8 jatisa 3 ggay pasdhaill g Siall o J) e (e 308 alie (3858 IS i) alarsa
YH ﬁ)ﬂ‘}ﬁ'\\j“ J_}@..AL“‘\.\.“.J‘LA:\AGLS_:‘}JAJ..\QQJJAAAS‘).{‘}M‘)&&_\A_}“

Copyrights &l (3 ¢8a
sl gl ) Jlae Y s U e ¥ pald Ga L) s o
AV L Gilime pasal) sla 3 e daie o
lede Jpnmnd Gl Uansy oy @

(AU e A Lk 5 e

Trademarks and Brand Names 4l slewl g 45 i) ciladlal)
Ore e 5l g 5 e 2y ey 5l Qi Bole AalS @
el dgles e 5a0 Lesac 5 giiall (5558 i pad BT G VS KK (SIS Jie 0
ARIUYL o al) a1 ) A et Zedlal il Ll apoatll AL & Y+ 5l il il (g 20e 2300 i gl len @
e Jpaall ol dlan ) @
Llahal Ay g Boaaa ye Bla el @
Franchises and Licenses uadl il g < jLiaY)

Ladle alaiul o) dime Gledd g 3l Badaa Cilatie an i) cabial @all jLieY) cllle qia DA (e 2380 4885 o
Al 4y jlat Adhaie e Bile (ame (g lad and ) A las

e e 4Bl Marriott <l s «<Subway s = «Shell Jé <Toyota Ussi e

eadl A Tahag 5 AN Jeay (o)) amy d0ae 38 penn Y] @

Goodwill Jaall 3 g
ASpall A3l jae (B ek pesale i 25a5e HS) e
& e sl e cilaiial) e palall Cplalall caall il 3l Clidle st el 1 gall YL 5 H0Y) Ganall o
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To illistrate, suppose Waha acquired M Company on January 1, 2011. The sum of the market
values of M’s assets was $9 million and its liabilities totaled $1 million, so M’s net assets
totaled $8 million. Suppose Waha paid $10 million to purchase M Company. In this case,
Waha paid $2 million above the value of M’s net assets. Therefore, that $2 million is
considered goodwill and is computed as follows:

Purchase price to acquire M Company.......... $10,000,000
Market value of M Company’s assets............ $9,000,000
Less: M Company’s liabilities........................ (1,000,000)
Market value of M Company’s net assets...... (8,000,000)
Excess, called goodwill................oooeiiiiiiiieeec e, $ 2,000,000

Waha’s entry to record the purchase of M Company, including the goodwill that Waha
purchased, would be as follows:

F VIS (0 S a5l AS Lt jid) il Jaall 5 s Liania M 4S5 o) il dal 5 4855 alas 5311 2l

Jan 1, 2011
Assets 9,000,000
Goodwill 2,000,000
Liabilities 1,000,000
Cash 10,000,000

(Purchased M Company)

Suppose Waha’s goodwill with its purchase of M Company is worth only $1,500,000 on
December 31, 2011. In that case, Waha would make the following entry:

Dec 31, 2011

s2a 8 Y VVVY/YY 6L $1500,000 deis il M AS 5 ol A Jaall 5 e o) i g dal sl 3850 o ia il
- ) 2l A A 8 Jaa ) cany AL

Loss on impairment of goodwill 500,000
Goodwill 500,000
(Recorded impairment loss on goodwill $2,000,000 — $1,500,000)

Indicate how long-term assets are reported in the financial statements
Ldlal) b gl B o g sal) (o 3L LS ) B LAY
=35 “Property, plant, and equipment” sl st A sanll 4300 jpally aiiadll Gy ga go SIS AN Helaisile
Aa) et da gee A0 jre (rw oL ‘?A.}..zjﬂ\ 8| RA “Intangible assets” sl sl Jote JS50 Au salall e Cla ga gal)

iJa Y Al ke il g gall (i jal
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Kamal Company

Balance Sheet (partial) (in millions)

Property, plant, and equipment

Land $ 699
Buildings and improvements 3,816
Machinery and equipment 10,355
Containers and other 1,597
16,467
Less: Accumulated depreciation (6,906) $ 9,561

Intangible assets

Trademarks with indefinite life 6,183
Goodwill 4,224
Other intangible assets 2,421 12,828

o et (o) oS el HEaY] Jea el Glal) Jis oD e Gilua 3ale andiudy A salal) e ila g gall

Exercises:
Ex. 1:

Hazim Manufacturing Company acquires real estate at a cash cost of $100,000. The property
contains an old warehouse that is razed at a net cost of $6,000 ($7,500 in costs less $1,500
proceeds from salvaged materials). Additional expenditures are for the attorney’s fee $1,000
and the real estate broker's commission $8,000. compute the cost of the land and record the
purchase entry.

Ex. 2:

Mezin Company purchases factory machinery at a cash price of $50,000. Related
expenditures are sales taxes $3,000, insurance during shipping $500, and installation and
testing $1,000. Compute the cost of the machinery and record the purchase entry.

Ex. 3:

Dhafir Corp. purchases a delivery truck for $15,000 cash plus sales taxes of $900 and delivery
costs of $500. The buyer also pays $200 for painting and lettering, $600 for an annual
insurance policy, and $80 for a motor vehicle license. Compute the cost of the delivery truck
and record the purchase of the truck and related expenditures.
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Ex. 4:

Gazi Corporation purchased a truck by issuing an $80,000, 4-year, zero-interest-bearing note
to Egbal Inc. The market rate of interest for obligations of this nature is 10%. Prepare the
journal entry to record the purchase of this truck. (the present value of the note is $54,641)

Ex. 5:

Mabhir Inc. purchased land, building, and equipment from Lami Corporation for a cash payment
of $315,000. The estimated fair values of the assets are land $60,000, building $220,000, and
equipment $80,000. At what amounts should each of the three assets be recorded?

Ex. 6:

Fadil Company obtained land by issuing 2,000 shares of its $10 par value common stock. The
land was recently appraised at $85,000. The common stock is actively traded at $40 per
share. Prepare the journal entry to record the acquisition of the land.

Ex. 7:

On January 1, 2012, Iron purchased a new snow grooming machine for $50,000. The machine
is estimated to have a 10-year life with a $2,000 salvage value. What journal entry would Iron
Corporation make at December 31, 2012, if it uses the straight-line method of depreciation?

Ex. 8:

Susan Company discards delivery equipment that cost $18,000 and has accumulated
depreciation of $14,000. Record the entry to this discard.

Ex. 9:

Sami Corporation purchased a piece of equipment for $36,000. It estimated a 6-year life and
$6,000 salvage value. Thus, straight-line depreciation was $5,000 per. At the end of year three
(before the depreciation adjustment), it estimated the new total life to be 10 years and the new
salvage value to be $2,000. Compute the revised depreciation, and record the depreciation
entry for each of the remaining years.

Ex. 10:

Husam Enterprises retires its computer printers, which cost $32,000. The accumulated
depreciation on these printers is $32,000. The equipment, therefore, is fully depreciated (zero
book value). Record the entry to this retirement.

Ex. 11:

Osama Trucking has an old truck that cost $30,000, and it has accumulated depreciation of
$16,000 on this truck. Osama has decided to sell the truck. (a) What entry would Osama
trucking make to record the sale of the truck for $17,000 cash? (b) What entry would Osama
trucking make to record the sale of the truck for $10,000 cash?
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Ex. 12:

The following data relating to a small delivery truck purchased by Bashal’s Pizzas on January
1, 2012:

Cost $13,000

Expected salvage value $1,000
Estimated useful life (in years) 5
Estimated useful life (in miles) 100,000
Instructions:

1- Compute the annual depreciation expense and prepare depreciation schedule for five years
using the four depreciation methods.

2- Assume that Bashal’s Pizzas decides at the end of 2014 (prior to the year-end adjusting
entries) to extend the estimated useful life of the truck one year (a total life of six years) and
increase its salvage value to $2,200. If the company has used the straight-line method to
depreciate the asset to date. Compute Depreciation per 2014.

Ex. 13:

On July 1, 2012, Bright Company sells office furniture for $16,000 cash. The office furniture
originally cost $60,000. As of January 1, 2012, it had accumulated depreciation of $41,000.
Depreciation for the first six months of 2012 is $8,000.

Instructions:
1. Records depreciation expense and updates accumulated depreciation to July 1.
2. Records the sale of the office furniture.

3. Records the sale of the office furniture assuming that Bright Company sells the office
furniture for $9,000.

Ex. 14:

Ahmed Company purchases a patent for $120,000 on January 2, 2012. Its estimated useful
life is 10 years.

Instruction:
(a) Prepare the journal entry to record amortization expense for the first year.

(b) Show how this patent is reported on the balance sheet at the end of the first year.

Ex. 15:

National Labs purchases a patent at a cost of $60,000. If National estimates the useful life of
the patent to be eight years, compute the annual amortization expense and record the journal
entry.
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Ex. 16:
Match the statement with the term most directly associated with it.
Copyrights, Intangible assets, Franchises, Research and development costs

1. Rights, privileges, and competitive advantages that result from the ownership of
long-lived assets that do not possess physical substance.

2. An exclusive right granted by the federal government to reproduce and sell an
artistic or published work.

3. A right to sell certain products or services or to use certain trademarks or trade
names within a designated geographic area.

4. Costs incurred by a company that often lead to patents or new products. These
costs must be expensed as incurred.

Ex. 17:
The following are selected 2012 transactions of Omar Corporation.

Jan. 1 purchased a small company and recorded goodwill of $150,000. Its useful life is
indefinite.

May 1 purchased for $90,000 a patent with an estimated useful life of 5 years and a legal life
of 20 years.

Instructions: Prepare necessary adjusting entries at December 31 to record amortization
required by the events above.

Ex. 18:

Sarwa Company purchased a new machine on October 1, 2012, at a cost of $120,000. The
company estimated that the machine will have a salvage value of $12,000. The machine is
expected to be used for 10,000 working hours during its 5-year life.

Instructions: Compute the depreciation expense under the following methods for the year
indicated.

(a) Straight-line for 2012.
(b) Units-of-activity for 2012, assuming machine usage was 1,700 hours.
(c) Declining-balance using double the straight-line rate for 2012 and 2013.

(d) Sum-of-the-years’-digits.
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Ex. 19:

Mazin Delivery decides to exchange its old delivery equipment plus cash of $3,000 for new
delivery equipment. The book value of the old delivery equipment is $12,000 (cost $40,000
less accumulated depreciation $28,000). The fair value of the old delivery equipment is
$19,000.

Instruction: Compute the cost of the delivery equipment and recording an exchange.

Ex. 20:

Duha Company purchases a factory machine at a cost of $18,000 on January 1, 2012. Duha
expects the machine to have a salvage value of $2,000 at the end of its 4-year useful life.

During its useful life, the machine is expected to be used 160,000 hours. Actual annual hourly
use was: 2012, 40,000; 2013, 60,000; 2014, 35,000; and 2015, 25,000.

Instructions:

Prepare depreciation schedules for the following methods: (a) straight-line, (b) units-of-activity,
and (c) declining-balance using double the straight-line rate. (d) Sum-of-the-years’-digits.

Ex. 21:

On January 1, 2012, Skyline Co. purchased a vehicle at an acquisition cost of $28,000. The
vehicle has been depreciated by the straight-line method using a 4-year service life and a
$4,000 salvage value. The company’s fiscal year ends on December 31.

Instructions:
Prepare the journal entry or entries to record the disposal of the vehicle assuming that it was:
(a) Retired and scrapped with no salvage value on January 1, 2016.

(b) Sold for $5,000 on July 1, 2015.

Ex. 22:

Raed Company exchanged a set of used trucks plus cash for a new semi-truck. The used
trucks have a combined book value of $42,000 (cost $64,000 less $22,000 accumulated
depreciation). Raed’s purchasing agent, experienced in the second-hand market, indicates
that the used trucks have a fair value of $26,000. In addition to the trucks, Raed must pay
$17,000 for the semi-truck.

Instruction: Compute the cost of the semi-truck and recording an exchange.
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Ex. 23:

Hani Company traded a used truck for a new truck. The used truck cost $30,000 and has
accumulated depreciation of $27,000. The new truck is worth $37,000. Hani also made a cash
payment of $36,000. Prepare Hani’s entry to record the exchange. (The exchange lacks
commercial substance.)

Ex. 24:

Esam Company exchanges old delivery equipment for new delivery equipment. The book
value of the old delivery equipment is $31,000 (cost $61,000 less accumulated depreciation
$30,000). Its fair value is $19,000, and cash of $5,000 is paid.

Instructions:

a) Prepare the entry to record the exchange, assuming the transaction has commercial
substance.

b) Assume the same information except that fair value of the old delivery equipment is
$38,000. Prepare the entry to record the exchange.

Ex. 25:

Sana Company exchanged equipment used in its manufacturing operations plus $2,000 in
cash for similar equipment used in the operations of Delal Company. The following information
pertains to the exchange.

Sana Co. Delal Co.
Equipment (cost) $28,000 $28,000
Accumulated depreciation 19,000 10,000
Fair value of equipment 13,500 15,500
Cash given up 2,000

Instructions:

(a) Prepare the journal entries to record the exchange on the books of both companies.
Assume that the exchange lacks commercial substance.

(b) Prepare the journal entries to record the exchange on the books of both companies.
Assume that the exchange has commercial substance.
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Chapter9: Reporting Liabilities <bisihall e &334
Your goals for this chapter are to learn about:
1. Understand what a liability is. <l stadll o8 L agd
2. Describe the nature, type, and valuation of current liabilities. <L glhall andig g o (danla Coay
A glaiall
3. Describe the accounting for notes payable. &l Gl sl e dulaall Caa

4. Describe the formal procedures associated with issuing long-term debt. <lel a¥) caay
Ja¥lalgha (sl lanals ddasi jall dpens )

5. ldentify the types of bonds. il g5 aaas

6. Prepare the entries for the issuance of bonds and interest expense. _lxaY¥ 25l slac)
saiall a5 paa g Chlatud)

7. Describe the entries when bonds are redeemed. <laiull sl yin) die 358 Caa

8. Describe the accounting for long-term notes payable Ja¥! il g adall &1 5l e daulaal) Caaj

9. Identify the requirements for the financial statement presentation of liabilities. a3
Allall ld giSl) 8 b gllaall (i je Slillaia

Understand what a liability is <l staall & L agd

FASB, as part of its conceptual framework, defined liabilities as “probable future sacrifices of
economic benefits arising from present obligations of a particular entity to transfer assets or
provide services to other entities in the future as a result of past transactions or events.” In
other words, a liability has three essential characteristics:

adliall Jaiall 8 A ldinal cilaail” Ll e ey gllaal) cad e i) dnlaall julae (ulaal (g daill Y1 (e e 3aS
Claay dai Jaiual A& 5 aY) LS ) cleadl) aii o Jgal) Ji e (LS Al cill 3091 (e 2030 4alaisy)
Aaulal Jatliad ¢ Lol il dhaal) (lé o5 a0 5 e "Aale Gl )

1. It is a present obligation that entails settlement by probable future transfer or use of
cash, goods, or services.
lesdll i ailiad) of il Jaine Lifise aladial o) Jigad Gask e Ay sad Lo 5 sk M ol il )
2. Itis an unavoidable obligation. 4xiss (S Y ol 3l 4l
3. The transaction or other event creating the obligation has already occurred.
Jadlly as o) Y1 GIA ) Gl ) Al
Because liabilities involve future disbursements of assets or services, one of their most

important features is the date on which they are payable. This feature gives rise to the basic
division of liabilities into (1) current liabilities and (2) long-term debt.

S o3 Gl s Laal JEY) Gailiadll (e saal s ol claaall s Jsad  dital) SN et el 30V (Y
) Alysha ¢ gaall (Y) 5 A ghaiall il sllaall (V) () b slaall bl apnsill Cans 8 0l 028 48
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Describe the nature, type, and valuation of current liabilities
A glaial) iy gllaal) axlig of o Aol Ciag

Current liabilities are those debts due to be paid within one year or within the entity’s operating
cycle if that cycle is longer than a year.
e Jsal 5y 5l Gl il 130 Ban 5l Qi) 55 90 JMA 5l Banl s A JA gdall Bt Sl 0 gaal) s &) glaciall il glhaall

-

A

The operating cycle is the period of time elapsing between the acquisition of goods and
services involved in the manufacturing process and the final cash realization resulting from
sales and subsequent collections. Industries that manufacture products requiring an aging
process, and certain capital-intensive industries, have an operating cycle of considerably more
than one year. On the other hand, most retail and service establishments have several
operating cycles within a year.
Cre Al Al dnaal) (3adat s anbiaill Anlee 8 Aiaall Gleadd) g alod) L) Gy cadd Gl ey 8 Jurdil) 5 00
ol A cleliall (any 5 6 ene dglee callati Al Cilaiial) ayialy o588 Al lelicall 48 COaanill § Clagul)
sac Led Apeadll s 45 3ol 5 5lad Gl e adiee (8 (s AT Lals (e Baal g A (e ST 50 a0 ) Jeeill 3 50 Lgpal ¢ JLall
Al DA b Jaill <l 2
A current liability is a debt that a company reasonably expects to pay (1) from existing current
assets or through the creation of other current liabilities, and (2) within one year or the
operating cycle, whichever is longer. Debts that do not meet both criteria are long-term
liabilities.
asadll oL OMA (e ol Aailall Al Jpa) (e (V) Jisine OIS Lgady o855 4S5 e ) (o gall 4 A glaiall il st
Ay sl bl 31 A Sulaal) AS B Y G sall skl Legl e Sl 590 ol Bas) 5 A (e 8 (Y) 5 e AY) Ay lal)
daY

Financial statement users want to know whether a company’s obligations are current or long-
term. A company that has more current liabilities than current assets often lacks liquidity, or
short-term debt-paying ability. In addition, users want to know the types of liabilities a
company has. If a company declares bankruptcy, a specific, predetermined order of payment
to creditors exists. Thus, the amount and type of liabilities are of critical importance.

L gladl) Lead &S al JaV al e o A glaia o 3880 clal 3l sl 13 Le et o 3 Allall il addin
s ) Bl a5y sl s e 5 il 5f Al pead) ) L Llle A1) s s sall (e ) A1kl
LClall adall Wl sama Gama aldad 3 g g by (WY AS il ole) AS 3N (sl o seadll ¢l 48 jaa () s (peadiosdl)
Aanls Laal 3 el 3V £ 635 daeS (8 ¢ Y
Current liabilities require not only careful management of liquidity and cash flows, but close
monitoring of accounts payable as well. In reporting on current liabilities, managers must
understand how they should be recognized, valued, classified, and disclosed. The different
types of current liabilities include:
O LY 8 AN cllaall Gaal o ) Gl (S edgaiall il g A gaall dlia 5 jla) Jadh ALl 4 glaiall il sthaall
e Adlinall ¢ 5391 Lgie mliadVl g cCaiaill caiill il e V) agile rai oS agd Gl o sy @ glaiall il sthaal)
syt A glaiall el slagll
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Accounts payable. &l clbluall

Notes payable. gl &l

Current maturities of long-term debt. Ja¥! dlsh ¢ sl (e 4lal) Cliliainy)

Short-term obligations expected to be refinanced. leb s sale ) aby ()} &8 siall JaY) 3 juad cilal 1Y)
Dividends payable. Gaiuadl gL Y o s

Customer advances and deposits. s3teall aila 5 Calull

Unearned revenues. awiSall e <l Y

Sales taxes payable. &iaiuall eyl il

© © N o o b~ 0w N RE

Income taxes payable. désiuall Jaall il ja
10. Employee-related liabilities. (xél sl dalaiall cilal 31

Describe the accounting for notes payable &8l (&ls) ¢ dsulaal) Ciuay

Companies record obligations in the form of written notes as notes payable. They often use
notes payable instead of accounts payable because notes payable give the lender written
documentation of the obligation in case legal remedies are needed to collect the debt.
Companies frequently issue notes payable to meet short term financing needs. Notes payable
usually require the borrower to pay interest.

Alall cllaadl e Yay adall (51 sl aadid Le Lile Lesl adall (31 )50 & LS 4 giSa ol jS IS5 8 el S s S )
O S A iS5l () Jaaadl 40 8l Juad) ) daladl Alla 8 6 300 ddad 35 (i) s a8l (3150 oY
B Mo (o el e callai e sale adall 31 )51 juaill ol e Jy sl cilaliiad 4l adal) 31,50 s Glal)

Notes are issued for varying periods of time. Those due for payment within one year of the
balance sheet date are usually classified as current liabilities. Most notes are interest-bearing.

Bale A garll 43 jaall Gy U5 (e Bas) g b JOIA adal) dBatise (3) ) oY) i Coiial A5 gl Ayie ) il yidl adal) & sl D) o4
S6 Jaad 5 s¥) alara g A glaiall Gl dlhadl) paia
[llustration 1

National Bank agrees to lend $100,000 on September 1, 2012, if Walid Co. signs a $100,000,
12%, four-month note maturing on January 1. When a company issues an interest-bearing
note, the amount of assets it receives generally equals the note’s face value.

Instruction: Prepare required journal entries at dates of issued, accrues interest, and maturity.

Sept. 1 Walid Co. will receive $100,000 cash and will make the following journal entry.

Cash 100,000
Notes Payable 100,000

(To record issuance of 12%, 4-month note to National Bank)
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Interest accrues over the life of the note, and the issuer must periodically record that accrual. If
Walid Co. prepares financial statements annually, it makes an adjusting entry at December 31
to recognize four months of interest expense and interest payable of $4,000. It records
payment of the note and accrued interest as follows:

L) ) a5 AS 5 S 13 oy 90 JSEs 3lEniaY) Jaw OF ony amdly adall 48 )5 8ha (50 e 201l 3aias
B Er e el day )Y Aiaisall ) 5ill 5 381 gil) Gy Jlemay Gl yie S J5Y) S prand TV g Ay gasi 38 Jae ang 48y gi
) sl e daiol) 26 il 5 48 ) 5l eda aby Jondi iy

Dec. 31
Interest Expense 4,000
Interest Payable 4,000
(To accrue interest for 4 months on National Bank note $100,000 x 12% x 4/12)

At maturity (January 1), Walid Co. must pay the face value of the note ($100,000) plus $4,000
interest. It records payment of the note and accrued interest as follows:

Jausis $4,000 3 sl ) Alial ($100,000) 48 5 U dpas¥) dail) 23 5 48 58 adxi o)) camg (/) @laial) g )5
(AU 2l Xl gall g 38 ) gl a8
Jan. 1
Notes Payable 100,000
Interest Payable 4,000
Cash 104,000

(To record payment of National Bank interest-bearing note and accrued interest at maturity)

Describe the formal procedures associated with issuing long-term debt
JaY) Al gh ¢ gaall Jlaaly Aasi yal) dpac )l el jaY) Ciua g

Long-term debt consists of probable future sacrifices of economic benefits arising from present

obligations that are not payable within a year or the operating cycle of the company, whichever

is longer.

Aol Gaiay ) Al clel Y e 2500 Alaby) adliall il 3 dlaisall Gl e dal1 Al sl ¢ gall ) 5S5
bl Legdl <58l Jassall 5500 f da0d) DA

Therefore, long-term liabilities are obligations that a company expects to pay more than one

year in the future. Bonds payable, long-term notes payable, mortgages payable, pension
liabilities, and lease liabilities are examples of long-term liabilities.

oo el Jatuall 8 sas) s L o 3T DA Leadai o 4S80 #8535 ) lal 3V o Jal) Al sha s seadl) cellil
sl el 31 e Al el il il dae il clslaa) colal 31 ciatiall 4y jlaad) ¢ g 55 cdall AL sl adal)
daY)
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Generally, long-term debt has various covenants or restrictions that protect both lenders and
borrowers. The indenture or agreement often includes the amounts authorized to be issued,
interest rate, due date(s), call provisions, property pledged as security, sinking fund
requirements, working capital and dividend restrictions, and limitations concerning the
assumption of additional debt. Companies should describe these features in the body of the
financial statements or the notes if important for a complete understanding of the financial
position and the results of operations.

Lo Llle ZAEN1 5 28a)) | i sl g i jiall (o IS e Al 2 sl of Al CLBEY) (it Jal1 AL sha ) sall clasac
e sl il ¢lanaS SLA) Culagad colad) da g 5 ¢ BlasTLY) &l aald) e (b lacal Jsdal) i) laie Gaals
o el 038 IS ) Canat ) s Sl (0 s 5 al L Adlaial) 25l 5 LY a8 Cilaasa s Jeladl Ll G

claadl il 5 Ml g sl JalS agdl dals cilS 13) claaSlall ) 4lall il 528 JSa
Although it would seem that these covenants provide adequate protection to the long-term
debtholder, many bondholders suffer considerable losses when companies add more debt to
the capital structure. Such a loss in value occurs because the additional debt added to the
capital structure increases the likelihood of default. Although covenants protect bondholders,
they can still suffer losses when debt levels get too high.

O O siry laid) e e aedl (o shall ol e o sl Alead L8N dlandl 5853 2 gl 2 o sam 4dl G at ) e
JSea A s Ailaal (Y el 35 jledd) sda Ciaad Jlal Gl 5 JSi (A sl (e 2 3 S0 Gl Ladie 3 S jilad
i e Osila ol Y aedld el dles and AEEY) ) g pe N e sl e il Jlaial (e 2 JWl o

N Aadd yo cpall G gle sl Ladie

A bond arises from a contract known as a bond indenture. A bond represents a promise to
pay: (1) a sum of money at a designated maturity date, plus (2) periodic interest at a specified
rate on the maturity amount (face value). Individual bonds are evidenced by a paper certificate
and typically have a $1,000 face value. Companies usually make bond interest payments
semiannually, although the interest rate is generally expressed as an annual rate. The main
purpose of bonds is to borrow for the long term when the amount of capital needed is too large
for one lender to supply. By issuing bonds in $100, $1,000, or $10,000 denominations, a
company can divide a large amount of long-term indebtedness into many small investing units,
thus enabling more than one lender to participate in the loan.
() o) Al corae (Sliainl go )l 8 Jlall e glie (V) 1adall de g auall Jiay il ol 3L o ey die (e colannd) Lis
Gl Letad (0 5S3 La Bale g A8 ) 5 Balg-d Ao pal) Claiid) (33 93 (Apans) daiall) (Blaain) adlue (pe 2daa Jamay &y )50 3204
Jazay Lasee aie peill o2 32500 e 0 (e a2 1) e 6 g Caad calaiall 3208 Cile giae Jzad Lasale <S80 §) o e
Qi (o o 3aend 2 S Goslladl JL Gl e 5% arie Jyshal sadl e ial 80 Glaial) (st (2 j31 s s
e 38 A0S 5328 O AS 80 (S § Veen e GG e G e A e it Jlaia) Bk (e L aaly (ke
oAl (8 A8 JLaall aaly s e ST (S Ml s 68 psheall JLELAYT s g e el ) skl (52l e B sl

Identify the types of bonds <ulaiwll & 63l paas

Bonds may have different features. The following sections describe some commonly issued
types of bonds:

:Clatud) e AxSLE &) Y tamy Caat AWGN < jaal) Adlidaa jailiad chlaiull ¢ 28
sy gl Ly 3 o= SE!
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Secured and Unsecured Bonds 4isaaall & g 45 gadaal) ciaicd)

Secured bonds: have specific assets of the issuer pledged as collateral for the bonds. A bond
secured by real estate, for example, is called a mortgage bond. A bond secured by specific
assets set aside to retire the bonds is called a sinking fund bond.

i e (Ul Jur e el jlaally cpanad chlaiad) claiall el jaiaall saras J gaal (a3 148 gaaall Colaiul)

ALl Ja sl ot (pand Calaind) Glaato) ) Lils aaas J gals 4 ganaall chlaiall e 3l s Gl a )l
Unsecured bonds: also called debenture bonds, are issued against the general credit of the
borrower. Companies with good credit ratings use these bonds extensively.

Aplat) iyl Lgpad Al S il | (o yiall aladl laii¥) Jiie jauad ¢l lais Woayl ey 145 sanaall e lail)
PN DL SN U R R PT QPREN AN SR TEN

Term and Serial Bonds dlaluiall g 4.8 o) cfaiud)

Term bonds: are bonds that mature—are due for payment—at a single specified future date.

In contrast, Serial bonds: are bonds that mature in installments.

Cilardl o Al Ll el ¢ Jaladll = RO P EO T -chn Aaatie -3t @.&\ Cilad P 2408 gl Culand)

Ll e gaias )
Registered and Bearer Bonds dlawall g Llalal cilaicd)

Registered bonds: are bonds issued in the name of the owner. Interest payments on
registered bonds are made by check to bondholders of record.

& Sl dleal ek dasd g Al Glaiad) e 3238l Sle e o) ja) o4 il e‘“i-! 3dball clasul) oo dls ) Glasl)

)

Bearer (or coupon) bonds: are bonds not registered. Holders of bearer bonds must send in
coupons to receive interest payments. Most bonds issued today are registered bonds.

SO Gle gdae 2JLY Gl g oS Jla ) Lelalad cilaiidl dala e cany dlse joe il oo i) (aped }i) Jals

Alsal) Glaidl oo gl 3 aball cilaiil) alaas

Convertible and Callable Bonds uawwll 44lal) 5 Jy gacill AL08Y claiud)

Bonds that can be converted into common stock at the bondholder’s option are convertible
bonds. The conversion feature generally is attractive to bond buyers.

s idial 0lda Lagae Josaill 3 e (o o saill ALE bt oo 2il) Jala LA (385 Ale Wi‘;)@}gcsq%;d\ il
L<lasud)

Bonds that the issuing company can retire at a stated dollar amount prior to maturity are
callable bonds. A call feature is included in nearly all corporate bond issues.

U:\.A..\ASeS_JM:\JJN\k_\\m“;hAA‘).AAAM)Y}ﬂ\@éh&jﬂy‘MwuiBJM‘KMMH\Q\M\
L8 3 )uaal) SIS AN Glain JS 8 el duald
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Prepare the entries for the issuance of bonds and interest expense
Bl (g paa g Cldiead) gl 3 gl dlas)

A corporation records bond transactions when it issues (sells) or retires (buys back) bonds
and when bondholders convert bonds into common stock. If bondholders sell their bond
investments to other investors, the issuing firm receives no further money on the transaction,
nor does the issuing corporation journalize the transaction (although it does keep records of
the names of bondholders in some cases). Bonds may be issued at face value, below face
value (discount), or above face value (premium). Bond prices for both new issues and existing
bonds are quoted as a percentage of the face value of the bond. Face value is usually $1,000.
Thus, a $1,000 bond with a quoted price of 97 means that the selling price of the bond is 97%
of face value, or $970.
el () pgilain claind) e Jgag Ladie 5 calaiall (o) 5l sale ) aan 55 ol (aa) Dl Ledie Colaiall illase 4S i) Jas
o2a Ao dlia) J) gl ol alins (13 j0uaall A8 58l (g AT G e Claind) 8 agdl i) il s gL 13) dle
s A Ol s ela Ml Laiias Ll (e a5 o) ditall odn Jany 5 jauaal) 4S 3l o585 Y 5 il
S o) el (3500 ) dpan¥) daill (58 5l ((anadll) Lpans¥) el (po JBl Apanl) Al Claiull juai B ()
G XSy § Y e v Bale (oA ApenY) Al lainll Apan) Aadsll (e 4 gie A€ 20a3 33081 ) jlaall g Al Claiudl e
CBAY s ) Al e 78V s calaiall aall e O e AY G el el ae § ) 0 Ay il

Issuing Bonds at Face Value 4wl daily claill )l
lllustration 2

On January 1, 2012, Candlestick Corporation issues $100,000, five-year, 10% bonds at 100
(100% of face value). Record the entries to the sale of bonds and bond interest.

Jan. 1
Cash 100,000
Bonds Payable 100,000
(To record sale of bonds at face value)

Over the term (life) of the bonds, companies make entries to record bond interest. Interest on
bonds payable is computed in the same manner as interest on notes payable. Assume that
interest is payable semiannually on January 1 and July 1 on the Candlestick bonds. In that
case, Candlestick must pay interest of $5,000 ($100,000 x 10% x 6/12) on July 1, 2012. The
entry for the payment, assuming no previous accrual of interest, is:
Sl (e sailall A8y Hlall bty Coauat A8atiaall dill 3238 diad) 538 Jaaadl 3 gal) Jaad IS Al echlaiall (3La) el e
35l AS ) adas o) Guay Adall 038 3 oDle ) AS Al bl e VY 5V /) 8 L sie Gl (Gais 3 ol (i il adal)

Do Ll daaive 3238 aa Y (al il adall a8 YV Y/V/Y 8 $5,000
July 1

Interest Expense 5,000
Cash 5,000

(To record payment of bond interest)
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At December 31, Candlestick recognizes the $5,000 of interest expense incurred since July 1
with the following adjusting entry:

) A sadll 2y V) e sl a3 $5,000 M oy e AS il Cayied VY/YY A
Dec. 31
Interest Expense 5,000
Interest Payable 5,000

(To accrue bond interest)

Companies classify interest payable as a current liability because it is scheduled for payment

within the next year. When Candlestick pays the interest on January 1, 2013, it debits

(decreases) Interest Payable and credits (decreases) Cash for $5,000. Candlestick records

the payment on January 1 as follows:

o3 55N A8 5 50 adas Ladie 5 Aadlil) i) JOLA giall culabad LesY A ghaia <l glhaeS datvaal) 55600 Cai st S 520
;AU 28l $5,000 laiay (il Adbeay S8 2y 55 Aia Leleay Aiaioaall 5230 (35 Y)Y/ /)

Jan. 1
Interest Payable 5,000
Cash 5,000

(To record payment of bond interest)

Discount or Premium on Bonds &laiudl e 5 gMall g awadl)

The Candlestick illustrations above assumed that the contractual (stated) interest rate and the
market (effective) interest rate paid on the bonds were the same. Recall that the contractual
interest rate is the rate applied to the face (par) value to arrive at the interest paid in a year.
The market interest rate is the rate investors demand for loaning funds to the corporation.
When the contractual interest rate and the market interest rate are the same, bonds sell at
face value (par value).
Jasa o)) S35 ads pa claid) e g gdaall (§ gl 8 Jladll S Jana 5 aasall gadlall 32308) Jana o)) (i iy oo | Jldl)
@A) Jand) 5o 8 guadl 3000 Jame Al 8 de el 5000 I U saa sl Apans¥) Al e udaall Janall ga (gilail) 52004l
Aaly laid) oL aal g (3 gl 8 23 Jama g (ga8ladll 338N Jame () oK) Lediad S H3l1 ) ga¥) al BY (5 paiunal) 4ullay
A

However, market interest rates change daily. The type of bond issued, the state of the
economy, current industry conditions, and the company’s performance all affect market
interest rates. As a result, contractual and market interest rates often differ. To make bonds
salable when the two rates differ, bonds sell below or above face value.

LI :\S)AJ\ ¢l g c&\;‘\ scl_ual\ g_.e)JéS\ Aoyl dlla ‘BJJAAA]\ Cilad t}a Lo g Proxt] é}»ﬂ\ ‘55 sailall Jaxa ol iy &
gL Oalamall caling Ladie Aad) ) colaiull Jaady Adlisa Llle 338 gl 5 408lal) 320080 OV ama dagii€ 5 30l Y ara e fig
Aans) Al (e Ji) gl o) clasl)
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Issuing Bonds at a Discount aads @l jlual
lllustration 3

on January 1, 2012, Candlestick Inc. sells $100,000, five-year, 10% bonds at 98 (98% of face
value) with interest payable on January 1. Prepare the entries to record the issuance of bonds
and bond interest.

MY (8 A 336y (aanY) el (e 98%) 98 = ilaiw 10% ¢l siw (ued $100,000 4S 3l caely YV Y/V/Y 8
Lolaiad) 3238 5 ol jlacal Jaaudl 5 gl ae

Jan. 1
Cash 98,000
Discount on Bonds Payable 2,000
Bonds Payable 100,000

(To record sale of bonds at a discount)

Although Discount on Bonds Payable has a debit balance, it is not an asset. Rather it is a
contra account, which is deducted from bonds payable on the balance sheet as shown below:

A0 jaal) (8 ) ot (e pday A5 e onSe il ggd Al e Y 3 ga g a6 (e da )y Al madl) O (e a2 b
-olial LS
Candlestick Inc.

Balance Sheet (partial)

Long-term liabilities:

Bonds payable $100,000
Less: Discount on bonds payable (2,000) $98,000

The $98,000 represents the carrying (or book) value of the bonds. On the date of issue, this
amount equals the market price of the bonds.

il (9 ) a5 gbow DSl 138 ¢ laa¥l Al A claiall (45 yi8all) ) dadll $98,000 Jids

The issuance of bonds below face value causes the total cost of borrowing to differ from the
bond interest paid. That is, the issuing corporation not only must pay the contractual interest
rate over the term of the bonds but also must pay the face value (rather than the issuance
price) at maturity. Therefore, the difference between the issuance price and the face value of
the bonds —the discount— is an additional cost of borrowing. The company records this cost
as interest expense over the life of the bonds. The total cost of borrowing $98,000 for
Candlestick Inc. is $52,000, computed as shown below:

5 odaaall 48,80 (I de gadll culaindl 5018 e (al EOU AIKN AEIKH CaOR) LI (g% Apanst) Ael) e JB Claid) sl
(1aaY) yrs (e V) ApansV) Aail) Lyl adi ()] oy Lail 5 i) e (a3l jue s8laill 52308 Jama adh 83 ol Cany
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A, Jaad (il B0 Al 3K 58 — aeadl) — il dyan¥) Aall 5 laa¥) aw Cp COGAY) N 3laaiuy) ve
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Bonds Issued at a Discount

Principal at maturity $100,000
Annual interest payments ($100,000 x 10% x 5) 50,000

Cash to be paid to bondholders 150,000
Cash received from bondholders (98,000)
Total cost of borrowing $ 52,000

To follow the expense recognition principle, companies allocate bond discount to expense in
each period in which the bonds are outstanding. This is referred to as amortizing the discount.
Amortization of the discount increases the amount of interest expense reported each period.
That is, after the company amortizes the discount, the amount of interest expense it reports in
a period will exceed the contractual amount.
Al Ly e s Al colaiad) Led (5S35 58 JS 8 g yean ) il aad S Al ¢ 5 cCay peaadly Cal i) o g LY
Jlaiie b caadl) A8 Al Lakad o) amy ¢ mg 13 5 5538 JS Jaisall 32300 G g yamn e 2y 3 asaddl glibal aiadl) Lkl
L lal) 3l ok ) slaciau 5yl Jassall 323081 Co g e
As for the bonds issued by Candlestick Inc., total interest expense will exceed the contractual
interest by $2,000 over the life of the bonds. As the discount is amortized, its balance declines.
As a consequence, the carrying value of the bonds will increase, until at maturity the carrying
value of the bonds equals their face amount (as procedures explained in chapter 7 for
amortizing discount of investment bonds).
i) sha A $2,000 — Apadladll 3238l e jae S 3230 (o g jme U8 JU 8 S HEN JB (e B aaall il
6 sttt il A leaall Al (BlaSTLY &l AR )y Y Colaiall Alasall dail) iS5 | pailily sapa ) aadll ol xie
(il 3 Hleiiud aadll clibal e V¥ Juaill 8 a5 LeS) LpansY Lgiad

Issuing Bonds at a Premium 8 g claid) lual
lllustration 4

Now assuming the Candlestick Inc. bonds described above sell at 102 (102% of face value)
rather than at 98. Prepare the entries to record the issuance of bonds and bond interest.

Jimil gl ae 98 (e Vo () Al e 1029%) 102 — Leap a5 o3he ) daia sall 4S 581 Silaias o (a8 Y
Lolanad) 32308 g Calail jlaal
Jan. 1
Cash 102,000
Bonds Payable 100,000
Premium on Bonds Payable 2,000

(To record sale of bonds at a premium)
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Candlestick adds the premium on bonds payable to the bonds payable amount on the balance
sheet, as shown below:

¢ b LS e panll il el 8 ol i laie e ol it e 8 glall A8 ) Capas

Candlestick Inc.

Balance Sheet (partial)

Long-term liabilities:

Bonds payable $100,000
Add: Premium on bonds payable 2,000 $102,000

The sale of bonds above face value causes the total cost of borrowing to be less than the
bond interest paid because the borrower is not required to pay the bond premium at the
maturity date of the bonds. Thus, the premium is considered to be a reduction in the cost of
borrowing that reduces bond interest expense over the life of the bonds. The total cost of
borrowing $102,000 for Candlestick Inc. is $48,000, computed as shown below:

ol A (Y Ao dadll calaiud) 3a3E (e JBI el 80 AN AEKY 0S8 o) () g2 Asen) Al (e o) laidl an
UJ)MAUAAA.IH\ ua\):\ﬁY\hE‘fumﬁubjw‘ )_\:\’_'i TN . u\&uﬂdhﬁuy‘ @‘)U‘EDJM\ @AJu\‘L\A&_\}lLA
(Y8 i’ $48,000 4 102,000 =) yEY A8l e 4Kl Akl clatal) sha e ool saild

Bonds Issued at a Premium

Principal at maturity $100,000
Annual interest payments ($100,000 x 10% x 5) 50,000

Cash to be paid to bondholders 150,000
Cash received from bondholders (102,000)
Total cost of borrowing $ 48,000

Similar to bond discount, companies allocate bond premium to expense in each period in
which the bonds are outstanding. This is referred to as amortizing the premium. Amortization
of the premium decreases the amount of interest expense reported each period. That is, after
the company amortizes the premium, the amount of interest expense it reports in a period will
be less than the contractual amount.

elalaly ad L 1aa 5 Aaild claial) L (5653 538 IS 8 oy jlian ) claiad) 3 e S a0 & 5 68 cclaind) aad 4 LS
Dl (L8 3 Dlall A< 5l ahad o) day e a5 3 38 IS Jacsal) 323l Cag pmn ladie (pa pdd b M) clidal B M)

(o8l il e JB) (0 s 8 (& Jasall 323081 g e
As for the bonds issued by Candlestick Inc., contractual interest will exceed the interest
expense by $2,000 over the life of the bonds. As the premium is amortized, its balance
declines. As a consequence, the carrying value of the bonds will decrease, until at maturity the

carrying value of the bonds equals their face amount (as procedures explained in chapter 7 for
amortizing premium of investment bonds).
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Describe the entries when bonds are redeemed. i) 313 i) dis a8l Chag

An issuing corporation retires bonds either when it buys back (redeems) the bonds or when

bondholders convert them into common stock. The appropriate entries for these transactions

are explained next:

358l Ale agul () agilain claiad) dles Jgag Ladie sl cilanall (a1 i) ads sale) die L) culaiadl 3 jaiaall 48 L8l ad
ol @4}3 Clddall bh@i Ll

Redeeming Bonds at Maturity (d@aiul) die cilaid) 33 il

Regardless of the issue price of bonds, the book value of the bonds at maturity will equal their

face value. Assuming that the company pays and records separately the interest for the last

interest period, Candlestick records the redemption of its bonds at maturity as follows:

8 AS 53 o Gl 5L dpeuV) Lgtiad (g sbasion (SlEatul) e colaiall 4 yiaall Al cclaind) jlaial jrw e il (ak
ok S BN &l b Lglaie 31 siad o 48580 8 aaili 555 Al e (e 3l Jie JS0y Jasis

Bonds Payable 100,000
Cash 100,000

(To record redemption of bonds at maturity)

Redeeming Bonds before Maturity @@aiw¥) Jd ciaiud) 23 s

Bonds may be redeemed before maturity. A company may decide to retire bonds before
maturity in order to reduce interest cost and remove debt from its balance sheet. A company
should retire debt early only if it has sufficient cash resources. When bonds are retired before
maturity, it is necessary to: (1) eliminate the carrying value of the bonds at the redemption
date, (2) record the cash paid, and (3) recognize the gain or loss on redemption. The carrying
value of the bonds is the face value of the bonds less unamortized bond discount or plus
unamortized bond premium at the redemption date.
a0 g sailal) AR S8 Ja) e Bt Jib claiad) colaiad) salatind ) i a8 A a1 | Blatay) (8 2 g 8 Clail)
Cilaind) A 58N Canad Ladie 5 401K 20085 3 ) e Lol ()5S0 Leaie Jaid | jKaa Claind) cannedt (o)) can A8 080 il e (pe () 2
Gl a1 (Y) 5 o shaal) amill Qoaas () ealain¥) g sl g colaiad] Aleaall @l 41151 (V) 1g 5 el (pab ¢(SliacinY) (8
Al il o Sy
To illustrate, assume at the end of the fourth period, Candlestick Inc., having sold its bonds at
a premium, retires the $100,000 face value bonds at 103 after paying the annual interest.
Assume that the carrying value of the bonds at the redemption date is $100,400 (principal

$100,000 and premium $400). Candlestick records the redemption at the end of the fourth
interest period (January 1, 2016) as:
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Jan. 1
Bonds Payable 100,000
Premium on Bonds Payable 400
Loss on Bond Redemption 2,600
Cash 103,000
(To record redemption of bonds at 103)

Note that the loss of $2,600 is the difference between the $103,000 cash paid and the
$100,400 carrying value of the bonds.

2l $100,400 iesall adll 5 $103,000 g staall &l o G & $2,600 5 bedll o nY

Converting Bonds into Common Stock 4l agad) A cilaicad) s gas

Convertible bonds have features that are attractive both to bondholders and to the issuer. The
conversion often gives bondholders an opportunity to benefit if the market price of the
common stock increases substantially. Until conversion, though, the bondholder receives
interest on the bond. When the issuing company records a conversion, the company ignores
the current market prices of the bonds and stock. Instead, the company transfers the carrying
value of the bonds to paid-in capital accounts. No gain or loss is recognized.
e 13 30l i) ddead da i sy da sl | jraaall g colaindl dlaa e JSI A3 dpals Ly saill ALY claid)
A58 Jasi Ladie claiadl e 303Ul ) galing colaiadl dlaa oy sal) 45 el pa aila (S 21 35 4palal) agud (5 gud)
Claiall 4 leaall dall A 5all Jsad Gl (e Yoy agu¥) s laiaall A0l (8 guall el 4S5l Jalati ¢y sail) Jas 5 jaiaal)
e gl Sy b il i1 a5 e iaad) Jlall Gl ) Glbea )
lllustration 5

Assume that on July 1 Saunders Associates converts $100,000 bonds sold at face value into
2,000 shares of $10 par value common stock. Both the bonds and the common stock have a
market value of $130,000. Make the entry to record the conversion.

Aagy Alal) agull (e ags 2,000 () das) Al Coayy Clais $100,000 VY (o il dpman Gl Gl G 8
p oM Jasaill 28 Jas . $130,000 48 5o dah Ll agus¥) 5 Claiaall (30 IS $10 Apans)
July 1
Bonds Payable 100,000
Common Stock 20,000
Paid-in Capital 80,000

(To record bond conversion)
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Note that the company does not consider the current market price of the bonds and stock
($130,000) in making the entry. This method of recording the bond conversion is often referred
to as the carrying (or book) value method.

Jusad daaass 8 a8kl oda 2l a8 ($130,000) pen¥) s laindl § gl o eV 385 Y A Al o) LaY
g all Al 48y jlay Wlle L iy clai)

Describe the accounting for long-term notes payable
JaY) dligh adal) 3) 90 (e Apulaal) Ciuag

The use of notes payable in long-term debt financing is quite common. Long-term notes
payable are similar to short-term interest-bearing notes payable except that the term of the
notes exceeds one year. In periods of unstable interest rates, lenders may tie the interest rate
on long-term notes to changes in the market rate for comparable loans. A long-term note may
be secured by a mortgage that pledges title to specific assets as security for a loan.
Individuals widely use mortgage notes payable to purchase homes, and many small and some
large companies use them to acquire plant assets.

sldl) Jead 3l @dall (3) ) 5) 4nis Jal¥) Alysh adall G5l Jam aili el s Ja¥) Alysha () gal) o gad 3 adall 315l alasiiu
Al sl i) e a8l e G jiall day a8 i) Hlel Gl ) 38 A saa g A 5la Lgdae o V) Ja1 5yl
Aley 2y (21 0 0 Bk e Ja¥1 Al sk (31 ) 5Y) el 8 ABlas (s 8 e sandl (§sadl e 8l yually JaY)
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Like other long-term notes payable, the mortgage loan terms may stipulate either a fixed or an
adjustable interest rate. The interest rate on a fixed-rate mortgage remains the same over the
life of the mortgage. The interest rate on an adjustable rate mortgage is adjusted periodically
to reflect changes in the market rate of interest.

e il sl g Jiaaill Q0 o) i 58 e L) (i 38 a5l (i 8 da gy o aY) Ja) Al sl adall Gl 5l Jie
Bl (A3 Jama (8 Gl il S ()50 S Jamy Jaaaill AN 8200 s 8 ) Bls (20 e adi Ay oa )l

Typically, the terms require the borrower to make equal installment payments over the term of
the loan. Each payment consists of (1) interest on the unpaid balance of the loan and (2) a
reduction of loan principal. While the total amount of the payment remains constant, the
interest decreases each period, while the portion applied to the loan principal increases.
Companies initially record mortgage notes payable at face value. They subsequently make
entries for each installment payment.

) (Ao 38l (V) e (ST Andy IS (il B 58 gaa e A gluta Cilady Do i el (e da gl QllaT Eus g Bale
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S0 gl Jast (32 g by Lan¥) Lailly o 50 (31 5) das IS AN diase 3oy (il Jual e Gudadll ¢ 3l

PARPETE
lllustration 6

Assume that Porter Technology Inc. issues a $500,000, 12%, 20-year mortgage note on
December 31, 2012, to obtain needed financing for a new research laboratory. The terms
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provide for semiannual installment payments of $33,231. Prepare the installment payment
schedule for the first two years and record entries for the mortgage loan and first installment
payment.

Jisail Sl Jpmall YVY/VY/TY L& oy 3355 20-year <129 «$500,000 i b LSl i g0 48,8 o) ia il
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Mortgage installment payment schedule

Semi | *) (B) (C) Reduction (D)
emiannua Interest Expense | Of Principal | principal Balance
Interest Period | Cash Payment
(D) x 6% (A) - (B) (D) - (C)
12/31/12 $500,000
06/30/13 $33,231 $30,000 $3,231 496,769
12/31/13 33,231 29,806 3,425 493,344
06/30/14 33,231 29,601 3,630 489,714
12/31/14 33,231 29,383 3,848 485,866

Porter records the mortgage loan and first installment payment as follows:
Dec. 31
Cash 500,000
Mortgage Payable 500,000
(To record mortgage loan)
June 30
Interest Expense 30,000
Mortgage Payable 3,231
Cash 33,231

(To record semiannual payment on mortgage)

In the balance sheet, the company reports the reduction in principal for the next year as a
current liability, and it classifies the remaining unpaid principal balance as a long-term liability.
At December 31, 2013, the total liability is $493,344. Of that amount, $7,478 ($3,630 +
$3,848) is current, and $485,866 ($493,344 - $7,478) is long-term.

£ Baall s dpem )l Ciiaty cdd glaia il glaeS Aadldl) diull ) sl 8 mpdall 4S5 S35 e genl) A ) b
5 Jsliia $7,478 Jlaiall 1ia (4e . $493,344 s KU AN YOV FAY/FY 6 AVl gh il glhaeS 3L
JaY ik $485,866
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Identify the requirements for the financial statement presentation of liabilities.
Lllal) cild gl & ey plhaal) (o e cilllaia yaas

Current liabilities are the first category under “Liabilities” on the balance sheet. Companies list
each of the principal types of current liabilities separately within the category. Within the
current liabilities section, companies usually list notes payable first, followed by accounts
payable. Other items sometimes are listed in the order of their magnitude. Companies report
long-term liabilities in a separate section of the balance sheet immediately following “Current
liabilities.” Companies report the current maturities of long-term debt under current liabilities if
they are to be paid from current assets. Partial balance sheet below shows an example:

Lt 1 531 (e JS 508 S 5 80 A e el Al Saal) 6 Ly sllaall st J oW1 Caiall o Ja¥) Al gl el gl
Cllea Leni adall GBIy sl Y sl a5 S il sale A ghaial) ey slladll 5 58 aia Ciiua (pana Slaiie 4 haial) el sllaall
L) el 8 Al e 558 8 Ja) Al il sllaall 58 S il Laan) Caves il 5 Uil (g JAY) Cal il il
A ghaiall iy sllaall caas Ja¥) Al sl ¢ sall o Mall Gatuall ¢ Jall il il S35 Al ghaiall by gllaall any 5 jilae de geall
(S (a yad olia) A jall dge gaad) 333 jaall A glaiall 2 g gall (e @83 ) IS 1)

Marais Inc.

Balance Sheet (partial)

Liabilities

Current liabilities:

Notes payable $ 250,000
Accounts payable 125,000
Current maturities of long-term debt 300,000
Accrued liabilities 75,000

Total current liabilities $ 750,000

Long-term liabilities:

Bonds payable 1,000,000

Less: Discount on bonds payable 80,000 920,000
Notes payable, secured by plant assets 540,000
Lease liability 500,000
Total long-term liabilities 1,960,000
Total liabilities $2,710,000
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Exercises:
Ex. 1:
Answer the following questions:

1. If cash is borrowed on a $50,000, 6-month, 12% note on September 1, how much interest
expense would be incurred by December 317?

2. If cash is borrowed on a $70,000, 9-month, 12% note on August 1, how much interest
expense would be incurred by December 317?

3. If $15,000 is collected in advance on November 1 for 3-months’ rent, what amount of rent
revenue is earned by December 317

4. If $42,000 is collected in advance on November 1 for 6-month magazine subscriptions,
what amount of subscription revenue is earned by December 317
Ex. 2:

Saad Company, has the following account balances at December 31, 2012.
Notes payable ($60,000 due after 12/31/13)  $100,000

Unearned service revenue 70,000
Other long-term debt ($90,000 due in 2013) 250,000
Salaries and wages payable 32,000
Accounts payable 63,000

In addition, Saad is involved in a lawsuit. Legal counsel feels it is probable Saad will pay
damages of $85,000 in 2013.

Instruction: Prepare the current liability section of Saad’s 12/31/12 balance sheet.

Ex. 3:

Lamy Company had the following transactions involving notes payable:

e July 1, 2012 Borrows $50,000 from National Bank by signing a 9-month, 12% note.
e Nov. 1, 2012 Borrows $60,000 from State Bank by signing a 3-month, 10% note.

e Dec. 31, 2012 Prepares adjusting entries.

e Feb. 1, 2013 Pays principal and interest to State Bank.

e Apr. 1, 2013 Pays principal and interest to National Bank.

Instructions: Prepare journal entries for each of the transactions.

Ex. 4:

Rabea Inc. issued $500,000, 10-year bonds at a premium. Prior to maturity, when the carrying
value of the bonds is $508,000, the company retires the bonds at 102.

Instruction: Prepare the entry to record the redemption of the bonds.
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Ex. 5:

Akeel Online Company has the following liability accounts after posting adjusting entries:
Accounts Payable $63,000, Unearned Ticket Revenue $24,000, Estimated Warranty

Liability $18,000, Interest Payable $8,000, Mortgage Payable $120,000, Notes Payable
$80,000, and Sales Taxes Payable $10,000.

Assume the company’s operating cycle is less than 1 year, ticket revenue will be earned within
1 year, warranty costs are expected to be incurred within 1 year, and the notes mature in 3
years.

Instruction: Prepare the current liabilities section of the balance sheet, assuming $30,000 of
the mortgage is payable next year.

EXx. 6:

Raad Corporation issues $1,750,000, 10-year, 12% bonds on January 1, 2012, at $1,968,090,
to yield 10%. The bonds pay semiannual interest July 1 and January 1. Raad uses the
Straight-Line method of amortization.

Instructions:
(a) Prepare the journal entry to record the issuance of the bonds.

(b) Prepare the journal entry to record the payment of interest on July 1, 2012 and January 1,
2013.

Ex. 7:

On June 1, Salem Company borrows $90,000 from First Bank on a 6-month, $90,000, 12%
note.

Instructions:
(a) Prepare the entry on June 1.
(b) Prepare the adjusting entry on June 30.

(c) Prepare the entry at maturity (December 1), assuming monthly adjusting entries have been
made through November 30.

(d) What was the total financing cost (interest expense)?

Ex. 8:

Kamil Research issues a $250,000, 8%, 20-year mortgage note to obtain needed financing for
a new lab. The terms call for semiannual payments of $12,631 each.

Instructions:
a) Prepare the installment payment schedule for the first three years.

b) Prepare the entries to record the mortgage loan and the first installment payment.
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Ex. 9:

Janat Corporation issues $200,000 of bonds for $189,000.
Instructions:

(a) Prepare the journal entry to record the issuance of the bonds.

(b) Show how the bonds would be reported on the balance sheet at the date of issuance.

Ex. 10:

The following are selected transactions of Ahmed Company. Ahmed prepares financial
statements quarterly.

e Jan. 2 Purchased merchandise on account from Dhyaa Company, $30,000, terms 2/10,
n/30. (Ahmed uses the perpetual inventory system.)

e Feb. 1 Issued a 9%, 2-month, $30,000 note to Dhyaa in payment of account.
e Mar. 31 Accrued interest for 2 months on Dhyaa note.
e Apr. 1 Paid face value and interest on Dhyaa note.

e July 1 Purchased equipment from Jamal Equipment paying $11,000 in cash and signing a
10%, 3-month, $40,000 note.

e Sept. 30 Accrued interest for 3 months on Jamal note.
e Oct. 1 Paid face value and interest on Jamal note.

e Dec. 1 Borrowed $15,000 from the Babil Bank by issuing a 3-month, 8% note with a face
value of $15,000.

e Dec. 31 Recognized interest expense for 1 month on Babil Bank note.

Instructions:

(a) Prepare journal entries for the listed transactions and events.

(b) Post to the accounts Notes Payable, Interest Payable, and Interest Expense.

(c) Show the balance sheet presentation of notes and interest payable at December 31.

(d) What is total interest expense for the year?

Ex. 11:

Aseel Corporation issued 3,000, 8%, 5-year, $1,000 bonds dated January 1, 2012, at 100.
Instructions:

(a) Prepare the journal entry to record the sale of these bonds on January 1, 2012.

(b) Prepare the journal entry to record the first interest payment on July 1, 2012 (interest
payable semiannually), assuming no previous accrual of interest. Prepare the adjusting
journal entry on December 31, 2012, to record interest expense.
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Ex. 12:

Sara Software Inc. has successfully developed a new spreadsheet program. To produce and
market the program, the company needed $2 million of additional financing. On January 1,
2012, Sara borrowed money as follows:

1. Saraissued $500,000, 11%, 10-year convertible bonds. The bonds sold at face value and
pay semiannual interest on January 1 and July 1. Each $1,000 bond is convertible into 30
shares of Sara’s $20 par value common stock.

2. Saraissued $1 million, 10%, 10-year bonds at face value. Interest is payable semiannually
on January 1 and July 1.

3. Sara also issued a $500,000, 12%, 15-year mortgage payable. The terms provide for
semiannual installment payments of $36,324 on June 30 and December 31.

Instructions:

2. For the convertible bonds, prepare journal entries for:
(a) The issuance of the bonds on January 1, 2012.
(b) Interest expense on July 1 and December 31, 2012.
(c) The payment of interest on January 1, 2013.

(d) The conversion of all bonds into common stock on January 1, 2013, when the market
value of the common stock was $67 per share.

3. For the 10-year, 10% bonds:
(a) Journalize the issuance of the bonds on January 1, 2012.

(b) Prepare the journal entries for interest expense in 2012. Assume no accrual of interest
on July 1.

(c) Prepare the entry for the redemption of the bonds at 101 on January 1, 2015, after
paying the interest due on this date.

4. For the mortgage note payable:
(a) Prepare the entry for the issuance of the note on January 1, 2012.
(b) Prepare a payment schedule for the first four installment payments.

(c) Indicate the current and noncurrent amounts for the mortgage note payable at
December 31, 2012.

Ex. 13:

Rafed Company issues $2 million, 10-year, 8% bonds at 97, with interest payable on July 1
and January 1.

Instructions:
(a) Prepare the journal entry to record the sale of these bonds on January 1, 2012.

(b) Assuming instead that the above bonds sold for 104, prepare the journal entry to record
the sale of these bonds on January 1, 2012.
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Ex. 14:

Layla Inc. is considering two alternatives to finance its construction of a new $2 million plant.
(a) Issuance of 200,000 shares of common stock at the market price of $10 per share.

(b) Issuance of $2 million, 8% bonds at face value.

Instruction: Complete the following table, and indicate which alternative is preferable.

Issue Stock Issue Bond
Income before interest and taxes $700,000 $700,000
Interest expense from bonds ? P
Income before income taxes $ $
Income tax expense (30%) ? 2.
Net income $ $
Outstanding shares 500,000
Earnings per share ?

Ex. 15:

Basil Company has issued three different bonds during 2012. Interest is payable semiannually
on each of these bonds. The straight-line method is used to amortize bond discount and
premium.

1. OnJanuary 1, 2012, 1,000, 8%, 5-year, $1,000 bonds dated January 1, 2012, were issued
at face value.

2. OnJuly 1, $800,000, 9%, 5-year bonds dated July 1, 2012, were issued at 102.

3. On September 1, $200,000, 7%, 5-year bonds dated September 1, 2012, were issued at
98.

Instructions:
a) Prepare the journal entry to record each bond transaction at the date of issuance.

b) Prepare premium amortization schedule and discount amortization schedule for the five
amortization periods.

c) Records the first accrual interest of each of these bonds on December 31.

Ex. 16:
The balance sheet for Focus Consulting reports the following information on July 1, 2012.

Long-term liabilities:

Bonds payable $1,000,000
Less: Discount on bonds payable (60,000) $940,000

Focus decides to redeem these bonds at 101 after paying semiannual interest.
Instruction: Prepare the journal entry to record the redemption on July 1, 2012.
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Ex. 17:

Baider Inc. issues a $600,000, 10%, 10-year mortgage note on December 31, 2012, to obtain
financing for a new building. The terms provide for semiannual installment payments of
$48,145.

Instructions:

a) Prepare the entry to record the mortgage loan on December 31, 2012, and the first
installment payment.

b) Prepare a payment schedule for the first five installment payments.

Ex. 18:

Presented below are long-term liability items for Belal Company at December 31, 2012.

Bonds payable, due 2014 $500,000
Lease liability 70,000
Notes payable, due 2017 80,000
Discount on bonds payable 45,000

Instruction: Prepare the long-term liabilities section of the balance sheet for Belal Company.

Ex. 19:

Jawad Company issues $5 million, 10-year, 9% bonds at 96, with interest payable on July 1
and January 1. The straight-line method is used to amortize bond discount.

Instructions:
(a) Prepare the journal entry to record the sale of these bonds on January 1, 2012.
(b) Prepare discount amortization schedule for the ten amortization periods.

(c) Prepare the journal entry to record interest expense and bond discount amortization on
July 1, 2012, assuming no previous accrual of interest.

Ex. 20:

Baker Inc. issues $3 million, 5-year, 10% bonds at 102, with interest payable on July 1 and
January 1. The straight-line method is used to amortize bond premium.

Instructions:
(a) Prepare the journal entry to record the sale of these bonds on January 1, 2012.
(b) Prepare premium amortization schedule for the five amortization periods.

(c) Prepare the journal entry to record interest expense and bond premium amortization on
July 1, 2012, assuming no previous accrual of interest.
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